From: (b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
Subject: Fw: Travel request for [JEJEY (Storm Damages in R
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 8:03:33 PM
Attachments: P1000703.JPG

P1000704.JPG

P1000705.JPG

P1000706.JPG

P1000707 JPG

P1000708.IPG

P1000709.JPG

P1000710.JPG
Sir,

(BX(THE)

| request your approval forw to travel to YUM to asses the fence to help determine how
best to stabilize the fence (ref to attached pics) and to travel to TCA for several actions previously
identified byw and Bl | believe that both Sector requirements can be achieved in one week's
travel, preferably next week with YUM as the first priority.

Bl plcase confirm your available for the travel.

Thanks,

Sent from my Blackberry, please excuse any typographical errors

: September 09, 2013 05:16 PM

To: J(e) (8} (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
(A (b) (6), (b) (7)(C .
Subject: Storm Damages in Sk

Just got back from [RRland meeting with BOR. Please see attached photos for current issues

we are addressing.

Recap over the last eouple of weeks we have had major thunder storms and high levels of rain
) a section of fence 1s in need of our attention and I would

Please take a look at the photos, as you may already know I have several ways to skin this cat
already thought of however I would like to huddle up with you to discuss them before we

engage. We will need to come to a consensus as soon as possible as the photos don’t do it

BW23 FOIA CBP 003694



Please call me when you can so we can discuss further and
present with our best options for corrective action. Thanks!

Peas and Carrots my Friend!

Respectfully,
(b) (6), (b} (7)(C)

Program Manager T.1 M/R

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma & EIl Centro Sectors

Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (N)(C)
To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 27 Mar 2014 (QISHQIER)
Date: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 5:03:34 PM
Th an kS (b) (6). (b) (7)(§

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Division Director, RE and ENV Services Division
Acting Division Director, Tl Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Facilities Management and Engineering

offce
bl
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy

From: I OIONOIN@®)

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 11:19 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) ((C)

Subject: Weekly Report - 27 Mar 2014 (QISHOIQI®))

(b) (6). (b) (7)(]

Hot Issues

Changes from the last update are in red.

Major Efforts
e K-1B Construction

o Performed site visit on 5 Feb

o Provided engineering review comments for gates electrical submittal on 11 Feb

o Final gates submittal may be received this week, according contractor during weekly
construction meeting. Now estimated by ktr to be delivered at end of March.

e Canal Crossings
o Performed plan-in-hand site visit on 6 Feb; addressed minor changes in site conditions with

USACE engineer.
o 100% Revised RFP package received 25 Feb for review. Review completed 5 Mar.
e RGV Gates, Phase 1 (42 gates)
o All gates now are available for Sector to use.
o Deleted [ji§}filj Gap closure from contract due to [jjjiiifj concern with Ramp
= Will widen Ramp, improve access road, and install culvert at TXDOT swale.
I KA is OK, will then close his gap.
= Final design received 29 Jan 2014
" submitted TXDOT permit to local office. Approval is expected to be received in
a couple weeks. Requested update 19 Mar.
. requested cost estimate from Primus, for [[QX@RRamp and il Gar
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Closure.
° () (6), (b) (7)(] (b) (6), (b) ()(C)}

Gap Closure estimate needed by in order to source D&D

funds.
e Primus estimates received.

estimated [jijjjilj Gap Closure cost. (b) (5)

Bl is working with Primus to reassess their

= Per[ji§lli. 2 PRD will be needed for J@E@NRamp — i is working it.

= BRI advised that IBWC has levee work planned that we'll need to schedule
around. Will follow up with IBWC.

e IBWC will work in @8I8area in mid to late May.

e Will track to assure no conflict with their contractor.

e Requested confirmation from IBWC PM that any work we accomplish before
their work will not need to be reworked by CBP (25 Feb)

. advised on 13 Mar that S also is concerned about impact of
USIBWC levee raising on our ramp, and his ability to navigate it. | will review
Reach 4 drawings to assess the issue.

e Levee will not be raised or widened towards the land side, so there
should be no impact. This was confirmed with IBWC on 17 Mar.
o Landowner training
e Sector prepares a weekly training report that helps to bring focus on this
issue. A report was provided last week, and forwarded to the IPT team.
e FTB is fully trained
e BRV is fully trained except for 4 landowners
e MCS is fully trained except for 7 emergency responders
e HRL is partially trained
e Per Sector 20 March update, WSL is still making significant progress in
agent/landowner/emergency responder training.
o Warranty management (2 year warranty)

= Rodents in the controller cabinet are a significant issue. Ultrasonic emitters have
been installed in controller cabinets.

. (b) (5)

o We've had two rodent incursions into operators with the EVAC
repellant packets. Mfr was contacted and is sending 48 packets gratis;
he is concerned about how fresh the ones were that we used.

e Primus will put two in each operator where prior rodent issues
occurred per mfr recommendation.

. (b) (5)
e Conference call held with USACE, QIGNOIGI® and myself on 17 Mar.

B \vill check with Weston on whether Primus can do the
recommended closure work on the operators. If not, we'll need to
arrange funding for a mod.

e Doorking is sending an engineer next week (31 Mar), who will
provide materials and procedure for closing gaps in the
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operator cabinets, at no cost. He will train Primus, who will do
the work.
} will check on whether Primus feels qualified to rewire the
operator at [QI@IEif it's determined to be non-warranty.
o will research background on with Primus & Weston.
= A call was held 19 Mar with government team to review how we assess warranty vs.
non-warranty work, to assure that process is effective and clear to those involved.
= A call was held with Weston on 25 Mar regarding CBP execution of non-warranty

= After conference call on 28 Jan with USACE COR, (b) [OROIYI®] and myself, the
COR requested a plan from Weston to meet contract requwements for response to
warranty requests.

e Weston sent a letter dated 20 Feb to USACE requesting direction in handling
work they believe is non-warranty, which is learned after they evaluate
referred warranty items. Categories identified are vandalism, rodent-caused
damage, improper maintenance/troubleshooting, and improper diagnosis.

e Meeting held 21 Feb with USACE to discuss. BPFTI will review and
provide feedback to |jjjijfilf to assist in USACE response.

o USACE advised in a 3 Mar meeting that they are preparing a response
to Weston'’s letter.

e Meeting held 4 Mar with USACE & Weston to discuss procedural
issues other than those to be addressed in USACE'’s letter.

e USACE COR has submitted proposed response letter to CO for
review. Requested update 26 Mar.

o Design Delay Claim letter dated 5 Nov 2013 received from Weston; requests $|[(QX&] for
delays from “inappropriate design review comments” and “refusal to fast track” the design
process.

m Weston sent letter 9 Dec 2013 requesting release of LD'’s.
o USACE response letter was sent 22 Jan, copy provided to BPFTI
management same day.
® | provided claim review comments to USACE on 9 Dec.
m USACE CO denied the claim in total on 14 March. Weston has 90 days to dispute
the decision to ASBCA, or 1 year to dispute it to COFC.

o Risk assessment validated in FITT for RGV Gates 25 Mar 2014

e ECSO Round V & CBP Gap Filler Contracts — will need to work transition to CTIMR for WA#2 with
ECSO

o Gap Filler contracts for TCA and YUM are good thru 31 March except for TCA Roads,
whose option expires in mid-March.

o Gap Filler tracking spreadsheet provided to [QQHSIIR 26 Feb to assist in tracking
contracts to be transitioned.

e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group

o Meeting held 8 April

o Minutes/agenda sent 8 April for next meeting.

o Milestones sent to BOD for SMR meeting 16 Jun

e LCCE Development for Budget Assessment
o Working with [DIGHQIGIR) to review existing estimates and make recommended

BIGK(
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adjustments, prior to next budget cycle. Compilation of cost data from USACE “interim”
contracts and gap filler contracts is 98% complete, with average costs developed for
each bucket for each Sector.
o Available CTIMR cost data compiled and incorporated.
o Meeting with JSM held Monday, 28 Jan, to review estimate.
B \ill have overall responsibility of the LCCE
i held 30 January 2014
CIORBAGI® arc working invoices vs. CTIMR in WMS, and will
consolidate data.
B il work roads estimate.
e Received breakdown of acquired vs. licensed roads from QK@)

() (5)

= Estimate for completion estimated as end of March..

o Meeting with Sl held 18 Feb, with updated product from [QECHERR
= QIGRORGI®) ore satisfied with it for their purposes, so this action is closed.
= However, QICONOIQI®

(0) (0), (D) (/

would like the data sorted by Sector and bucket for assessing CTIMR

budgets.
o Attended a meeting with |jifijillj & her folks on 8 March to discuss the way forward on
separating owned and operational requirements (esp. roads), including terminology that

may better describe [jiijill§ intent. A plan was developed and will be managed by jji§
(0) (©). (o) (1)(C)

Good News

Concerns

e EPT MOA for Vega Mowing
o Agreement to proceed with MOA; currently developing draft. Draft MOA completed and
forwarded for CBP review on 24 Sep. Comments due by 4 Oct.
o Meeting to discuss comments held 25 Oct
o Final draft completed coordination and was sent to USIBWC for initial review 22 Nov.
o OIGHOIWI® confirmed on 25 Nov that she requested review comments and expected
them “soon”. will request status at monthly IBWC meeting on 9 Jan.
o Spoke to on 22 Jan and she expects to submit the MOA to management for review &
comment next week.
o Requested update fron{fifillilll 10 Feb for IBWC meeting upcoming.
e EPT MOA for Levee Road Maintenance
o Contacted USIBWC 22 Nov; MOA now in review. will request status in the IBWC
meeting on 9 Jan.
o Spoke to on 22 Jan and she expects to submit the MOA to management for review &
comment next week.
o Additional revision sent to [ji§iilillj 24 Feb, as recommended by ISR, and coordinated
Wlth (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)}
o On 21 Mar, advised that IBWC legal has made comments we need to discuss.
e Levee Road Maintenance MOA'’s for EPT and RGV.
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(b) (3), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

o 100% englneermg review comments provided 12 Feb.
o Kick off meeting scheduled for 8 April in RGV.

o]

HCID#1, IBWC, HCDD#1, Sector and BPFTI were present.

Meeting is scheduled for ? March with above agencies to discuss HCDD proposal for

will attend for BPFTI.

may proceed with closure project with existing CBP funds available

8]

8]

attended meeting in RGV; County provided a new plan that they intend to

(b) (5)

o Prcject de5|gn stopped at 60% in early 2012 due to lack of funding

o USIBWC advised that funding is now available, and 90% design will be provided soon.

o Draft MOA was shared with USIBWC to address removal/reinstallation of fencing/gates, and
border security during the project.

o Draft MOA reviewed with Sector on 27 Feb. Sent proposed revisions for review by Sector

R 03 Mar Sent reminder to Sector on 26 Mar.

° Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Status as of 10 Jul 2013 (from CC construction manager)
e CC contractor is laying track.
e Revised schedule shows 25 Nov 2013 completion
e Mexico is reported to estimate a late October 2013 completion
e CCis still reportedly looking for funding for CBP requirements
o Provided input for briefing for Reps. Carter and Vela on 13 Aug and information for “get
backs” that resulted from the meeting.
o Latest Update
e Construction on both sides appears to be near completion according to the CCRMA
construction manager.
o WAORWINI® OFO PM, provided email string on 13 Jan indicating CCRMA now
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®) (5)

e Requested update from CCRMA 13 Jan, but no response yet. Also, followed up with
a call, and Ieft [message W|th secretary On 22 Jan CCRMA secretary advised that

(b) (5)

e Another email and call placed to CCRMA, but no response. MM will follow up
with them.
Wl Highway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TXDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
et
o Ciordinaﬁon w/IBWC will start once TXDOT approves draft EA
o Requested update from TXDOT POC 30 Dec 2013
o Sentdraft PRD to ECSO and requested ROM & notional schedule — 18 Jun.
o ECSO estimates 1 Aug for delivery
e Provided HDR ((QEQNEEWIN® ) with PRD & status update on 6 Aug.
e Held discussion with [(QXER}4 Sep to review scope and reconfirm need for
cost/schedule input.
e ROM received from ECSO (QAQRGII)) 18 Feb.
e CTIMR Support — Area 3
o Performed engineering site visit to various TI M&R completed and planned work with

on 4/5 Feb
o Provided engineering assessment of (o)) (7)(E]

Requested cost data for

JM&R plan on 11 Feb

(b) (5)

Remlnder email sent 26 Feb, and on 14

Mar.

e Reviewed CWP#1 additional work elements on 1 Jul and sent 14 review
comments/questions.
» Due to time constraints with issuing CWP, comments will be discussed at a later
time. Comment resolution needed on:

e F&G 1049 — Retaining wall
» R&B 1055 - Road [ OIQSIl PO
e L&E 1063 - Lighting inspection
e V&D 1068, 1069, 1073, 1266-1269 — Veg loading/hauling/disposal
e R&B 1258 — LWC repair
e R&B 1260 KIS

e Deferred items w/comments, or needing engrg support

e R&B 1274 -
e CWP#3 review comments provided 11 Dec.
e Received CWP #4 for review 17 Mar. Review comments provided 18 Mar. PM response

received 18 Mar. Will review responses on 19 Mar. Resolved all concerns 24 Mar, but
will continue working with PM on two work items:

articulated mat at LWC

e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o DRT.
e Provided initial review and comments on proposed (b) (5)

e Working with §
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e Requested review of the following work elements for CWP #5 on 13 Jun, once info is
available:

° Road Surface Repair.

e Provided review comments on CWP #8 on 5 Mar.

e Discussed with PM on 6 Mar, and sent updated comments on 12 Mar.
Concerns resolved on 18 Mar.

o RI8 Boat Ramp Access Gate PRD — received PRD for review 5 Mar; provided
engineering review comments/questions on 7 Mar. Discussed with PM on 17 Mar,
was requested to mark up PRD to reflect our discussions.

o LRT
e Reviewed CWP#7 and provided comments. Comments were resolved.
e Provided review comments on CWP #8 on 5 Mar.

e Received response on 6 Mar, and approved plan on 12 Mar, with some concerns
that we will continue to work.

o JHQEIBIGINPRD - received 12 Mar for review; review comments provided 23
Mar.

e Discussing need to develop policy on [ IQIGICH vith QISHQIGIE

o RGV

e Participated in CWP #8 review with PM & Primus on 5 Mar, and provided
engineering concerns which were resolved.

e Boat Ramps (Top 3) — working with PM & [(QEQHOIQI® on concept

(b) (5)

e Meeting was held on 7 Jan with WA #4 PMs and SRl to discuss various

issues raised by jjifjflf The meeting was productive, but management input
may be needed to resolve some issues.

o Bl has the lead on resolving questions she raised.

(0) (5)

o IEAIGIEMBoat Ramp PRD — received for review 19 Mar; provided
engineering review comments 23 Mar.

e Maintenance Roads adjacent to fencing in Cameron County
o Working with /Sector on requirements for CWP #5
e Provided engineering guidance 16 Oct.
e Will review all roads on 9/10 April site visit, and develop M&R plan that can be
used for future Work Plans.
e MOA for Levee Road Maintenance — Held discussion with & Sector on proposed
new MOA on 12 Jun. Will wait for EPT final MOA and use it as a template.
o Visited I{QIGIGIN ith QI@rrimus, 27 Aug.
. (b) (5)

e Primus will begin maintenance on cable/winch/roller system.
e Provided USACE design options to |ji§llj meeting scheduled to discuss with
Primus will be moved by [ji§ilj due to conflicts.

Deliverables

e Gates IPT minutes and agenda prepared and sent to team members
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e Provided engineering review comments toBoat Ramp PRD

e Provided engineering review comments to [((QI@I@ Grates PRD

o WA #3 CWP #4 — resolved engineering review comments provided 24 Mar; will continue to work
with PM on two work items.

e EPT (b)(7)(E) MOA — provided proposed revisions for review by Sector on 23 Mar.

BICACIAS PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIGI®)

Mobile: [QAONGOIGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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From:

To:
Cc: . (7)(C)
(b) (6) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 10 Apr 2014 (DG
Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 8:31:57 AM
Thanks])

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Division Director, RE and ENV Services Division
Acting Division Director, TI Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: DISADIGS
Mobile: DISARIGIS
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy

From: IR CIWI®)
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 9:44 PM

™ (D) (6), (b) (7)(C) -
: " (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) D
(b) (6) (b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Weekly Report - 10 Apr 2014 (ER(JX(CIEN)

Below are the highlights of the last week:

(b) (5), (b) (6)

= Meeting is scheduled for Friday to discuss impact with IPT team.
o Warranty Management

m Doorking and Primus began retrofits to address various openings that rodents can
use. Retrofits are ongoing by Primus,

= A new report of rodents eating the rodent repellant from EVAC. We will evaluate and
reassess our strategy.

m USACE CO sent response letter on Friday, 4 Apr, responding to each of 5 issues in
Weston's REA for performing non-warranty work. The CO emphasized that Weston
is not to proceed with any work that it deems to be not warranty. The CO also noted
that Weston is responsible for the warranty management plan and the O&M manuals
and needs to revise those if needed to address procedural issues it would like to

change.
: ©) 5)

= RGV
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o [(QIBIGMILCON, Phase 2
o Kick-off meeting held on 8 April in RGV.
o FWS concerns were reviewed in the field and adjustments to the design made/distributed
by USACE on 9 April.
o Lesson learned - BOM contracts need to have all submittals reviewed and approved before
the kickoff meeting, to ensure the military is in position to place orders as needed.
° Fence Closure Project - Visited site with Heather on 8 April to review alternatives
discussed by County and Irrigation District officials with [jj§jj§iilll§ and 1BWC.
o [OIVIE)Bridge — Security Requirements
o A meeting and conference call was held 9 April with [NE@QXEI to discuss CCRMA plans
for bridge security IAW the MOA.
e He plans to execute bridge security (including a swing gate) thru his existing
contract, with one of the subcontractors, who is located in Brownsville.
e A conference call will be scheduled shortly to review the gate requirements. CCRMA
plans to have HNTB put the final package together for fencing, lighting and the
gate.

e The US VACIS moving contract may be awarded shortly, and may take 12 weeks to
complete.

. [(OX@I also acknowledge some remaining punch list work on the facilities
and will forward that info to us and (QEQNQIGQI® of FOF.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4

o DRT.
° Boat Ramp Access Gate PRD — Resolution of all comments is ongoing. My last
request was to review the solar panel calculations.

DIGECIO®  PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIUI®)

Mobile: [QAONOIGQ(S)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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From:

2 b) (@), ) 7

Cc:
Subject: FW: FYI - Unfunded Requirements (UFR) Submission
Date: Friday, May 20, 2016 8:16:50 AM

Attachments: Not Responsive

Shouldw be on this list too?

(

b) (6). (b) (7)(C) =N =mal|2

SME,TI Division

LMI Government Consulting

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management & Engineering

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

[@laifa=H (D) (6), (b) (T)(C)
Mobile: [DEQNOIGIS (preferred)

gl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

ZOIH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 1:47 PM

: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I (210

- (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: FYIl - Unfunded Requirements (UFR) Submission

Please see below and attached. If you have a UFR please be ready to address documentation 1f
funding shows up.

Regards,
IONIR(®]. PP, CBM

Director
CBP-OA-FM&E-BPFTI
Tactical Infrastructure
Washington, D.C

b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

uH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 1:25:17 PM

(b) (8). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FYI - Unfunded Requirements (UFR) Submission
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All,

Last week we were given a short turnaround task to submit our Unfunded Requirements (UFR) to

P3B, as we received guidance that (b) (5)

Please see the comprehensive list attached (many of the items were submitted previously and
denied.)

We are awaiting the reviews now and will update everyone as we get more information on which of
these items (if not all) will be funded.

Please communicate to your staff and (b) (5) we will need to

execute as much as we can by the end of the FY.
Thank you,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Chief, Financial Management Branch

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: QEGHOIGI®)
Mobile: [QIONOIGI®

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.
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From:

To:
Cc:
(b) (6)
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 17 Apr 2014 }
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 11:35:15 AM

Changed date in subject line.

~ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) N
(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 10 Apr 2014 (EE{IX(3EN)

Below are highlights of the last week.

o RIYE Construction

o Reviewing dimensioning issue at location. Issue identified on 15

O)(7)(E)

e RGV

s Per IBWC, they will review the existing J{EEERramp and

l is also checking other ramp slopes from IBWC levee rehab drawings.

o Warranty management (2 year warranty)
m Changes to gates proposed by Weston under the warranty:

YE

= Aggressive management by (QECHRIREI(®) continues to keep the warranty process
improving and the contractor focused on the right issues. The contractor is
supporting the warranty process, although response times are still not meeting

contract requirements.
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The rodent issue continues to develop as we evaluate contractor proposed options

(b) (5) Our

backup deterrent system is the ultrasonic systems that we currently have unplugged
during the evaluation of the contractor options.

° (b)(7)(E) — Security Requirements

(0) (5)

e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o DRT

° Boat Ramp Access Gate — Reviewed & approved of solar calculations on 15
Apr.

o RGV

e Performed site visit to RGV, after [((QI@IE Phase 2 MILCON kickoff meeting. Visited
about 1/3 of roads in RGV and provided guidance to |88l on M&R.

BICAGIAS PE, PMP

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
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(( )

To: { ! (C)
Subject: RE: Weekly Report 1l] Apr 2014 EE{)N() )
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 9:52:55 PM

Your report 1s getting shorter.....

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ne:i¥®zViz

Division Director, TI Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

1301 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite B-155
Washington, DC 20004

4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: (XS} (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 9:44 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7X(C) =
. ~(b) (6), (b) (7)(C] N
(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Weekly Report - 10 Apr 2014 (IE(JX(C)IN)

Below are the highlights of the last week:

(b) (5), (b) (6)
2
m Meeting is scheduled for Friday to discuss impact with IPT team.
o Warranty Management

= Doorking and Primus began retrofits to address various openings that rodents can
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
Weston’s REA for performing non-warranty work. The CO emphasized that Weston
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
. (®) (5)

o [BDIEEFMILCON, Phase 2
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
* [AIBIEFence Closure Project - Visited site with [REIEM on 8 April to review alternatives
discussed by County and Irrigation District officials with Scott R and IBWC.
° Bridge — Security Requirements
o A meeting and conference call was held 9 April with E(QXG) to discuss CCRMA plans
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

o (b) (6) also acknowledge some remaining punch list work on the facilities
and will forward that info to us and of FOF.

e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o DRT.

o RS-t Ramp Access Gate PRD — Resolution of all comments is ongoing. My last

request was to review the solar panel calculations.

(b) (6). (b) (4

OICNRIV® PE, PMP
Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIQI(®)

Mobile: [QAONGIGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy”
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From: (b) (8), (b) (T)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 10 Apr 2014 (E{)XGIEN )
Date: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 10:06:17 PM

They didn’t like the longer versions and asked everyone to just send any new info. © But I'm
keeping the longer version anyway because it’s a good tool to remind me of issues that need
attention, and then just sending them the short version.

FClH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 9:53 PM
Iy (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ,
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 10 Apr 2014 (EE{IX() BN )

Your report is getting shorter.....

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Re:zSatiy
Davision Director, TI Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

1301 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite B-155

Washington, DC 20004
Office- RIGNGIGE

~(b)(6), (b) (7)(C) A ,
b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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

m A new report of rodents eating the rodent repellant from EVAC. We will evaluate and
reassess our strategy.

s USACE CO sent response letter on Friday, 4 Apr, responding to each of 5 issues in
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

- (b) (5)

« [QIWIGVILCON, Phase 2
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
o BIBI@rence Closure Project - Visited site with [HSIRR on 8 April to review alternatives
discussed by County and Irrigation District officials with |ji§i§iili§ and 1BWC.
o [DIWIR Bridge — Security Requirements
o A meeting and conference call was held 9 April with EOXG) to discuss CCRMA plans
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

(b) (6), (b) (

OICNRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIGQI(®)

IelSIIISH(b) (6). (D) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy”
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From:
To:

ce: oo}
Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT(S) MAY CONTAIN MALWARE][WARNING: ATTACHMENT(S) MAY CONTAIN
MALWARE]Bi-Weekly ENV Branch/EED Review Call

Attachments: NOMN-RESPONSIVE

Hello everyone,

The next biweekly meeting will be on July 11th at 11 am (PST) / 2 pm (EST). The purpose of this call will be to highlight major changes and review
any programmatic items that warrant discussion.

Please remember to update the project spreadsheet in advance of the call.

Not Responsive

Thank you,

s . Inc.
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineenin
e .0 o [ ©) 0 )

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: RE: CBP/IBWC Conference Call Notes

Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 9:39:28 AM

Thanks. Good info.

From: (QIONOIVI®)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 7:53:12 AM
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6)
Subject: CBP/IBWC Conference Call Notes

All

Yesterday, myself, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) and representatives from Border Patrol ELP

participated in a conference call with IBWC regarding a number of BPFTI/CBP initiatives. Provided

below is summary of our discussions and pending action items:

(0) (5), (b) (7)(
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(b) (5), (b)(6); (b)(7T)(C); (b)(7)(E)

IOROIUI® ;s |B\WC's new Chief of Realty and has been designated as our new POC for IBWC HQ

related matters.m and | agreed to meet face to face when I’'m in El Paso on the 19,
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Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss any of the matters described

above.

Best,

(b) (6), (b) (7]

OIONQIQI® Pt PMP, Chief Engineer

LMI

I\/Iobile:
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE:[BI@NP] TARS - Tree growth along the fence line [(DIEE3]
Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 10:38:51 AM

Let's set this up for internal discussion.

b) 6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

- also if you can convey the message to —we heard from Dimmit County’s Attorney, a
b)(7)( BPS. They've asked for a meeting. We responded that it
would need to wait until the week of July 25t whenw returns to the office. If you have a better

l and | should be available most times; not sure aboutw We
should also have a pre—meeting. I'll be out nearly all of August.

Thanks for staying in touch while on TDY.

(b} (), (b) (7)(C)

Leasing Branch Chief, Real Estate & Environmental Management
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
ojiileA(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
j(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
FAX: | (b) (6), (b) (7)(C

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.
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ZLIH(P) (8), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:05 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I —
O

Cc: (b) (8), (b) (7)(C)
e

o .

FH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:51 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

[
€c: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

DIGNOIEE p\p (CTR)
Real Estate Specialist

LMI Government Consulting

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
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[eSIR(P) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

e (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 03:22 PM

(b) (5), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager

LMR Leasing Program

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Facilities Management and Engineering

US Customs and Border Protection

150 Westpark Way

Euless, TX 76040
[8](v) (6). (b) (7)(C
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FEIGH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:16 PM
To: (b) (), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: [DIGIB TARS - Tree growth along the fence line [QIGS)

Hello all,

After reading the leasing, my interpretation of the tree maintenance around the fence is as follows...

(b) (5), (b) (6)

If | misinterpreted this, please feel free to correct me.

Thank you,

b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Program Analyst, Leasing Branch

Strategic Analysis, Inc.
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Facilities Management and Engineering

@)3jileH (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Business Cell: [QEGNOIW(®

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.
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el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:03 PM
To: (b) (6) ; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW:MTARS - Tree growth along the fence IineM

Th an kS (b) (6), (b) (7)({

I'm adding you to serve as CO — TARS Leases are part of the (@8 nentory MM \orks,
so need you as CO and is out this week. Feel free to jump in, especially with your Tower
maintenance background. Below are my initial thoughts.

b) (5

Call me with any questions — | also tapped who has the best background from his work on
the original transfer to CBP.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Leasing Branch Chief, Real Estate & Environmental Management
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QXQNOIYI(®)

YISTIER(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

ZEIH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:09 AM

To: OIONOIV(®)

Subject: RE: [QIGI@ TARS - Tree growth along the fence line [(QIQIE

Hl (b) (6), (b) (7))
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Let me know if you need more or anything different.

Thanks,

b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Program Analyst, Leasing Branch
Strategic Analysis, Inc.
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Facilities Management and Engineering

@)ileH (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Business Cell:[BICGNOIGI®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

From: [(XCR (XS]
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:57 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: El Paso TARS - Tree growth along the fence line at EAG.

B el on this. (b) (5), (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

(b) (5), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C

Thank you

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

From: lIOICONCIGI®)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 9:45 AM

To: (b) (6). (b) ()(C)
Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Tree growth along the fence line [(SIEIE

(b) (6), (b) (

B -sicd me about RE support for this situation at the [YI@IE)]TARS site regarding our
perimeter fence.

(b) (5)

Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Project Manager - Construction

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

24000 Avila Road Suite 5020

Laguna Niguel, CA 92677

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:21 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: Tree growth along the fence line [(NGIE

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)

Per our discussion please forward the below info to -

Please see the attached file that shows the photos to support the fact there is tremendous tree

growth along the fence line (VIGIEETARS site.

The owner of the property along the fence has not allowed Harris personnel to access the
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area to trim and/or remove the trees that are growing into the fence.
Please contact the owner to allow our onsite maintenance crew to access the property. If going
though a gate 1s an issue maybe the owner will allow Harris to use ladders to cross over the

fence.

CE Manager
Tethered Aerostat Radar System
7780 Trade Center Ave
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From:

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Coordination Meeting..

Date: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:23:10 AM

Something else.

OIO)

(b) (5)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) KeisiYmzVis

Director-Real Estate, Environmental and Leasing Services (REEL)

Border Patrol Air & Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO)
DHS-CBP-ES-FM&E

(0) (6). (0) (N (C) RN

ZElyl  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:21 AM

To: WIOROIV(®)

Cc: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Coordination Meeting..

(b) (5)

QICHOIVI®)

Senior Attorney (Trade & Finance)

Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room 4.4B
Washington, DC 20229

LCEl ) (6). (b) (1)(C)
Fax: QIONOIYIE
Sl (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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From: JIQICHOIGIE®)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:19 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Coordination Meeting..

I spoke with QEQHOIBI® after this morning’s call. He has identified [(OX@IE)
ele]l  (b) (7)(E) in RGV as their current priority areas. [(QEQRORGKS is out
today and is the TI Coordinator for RGV. is going to reach out to N to see if
he can provide him the roads that were identified as priority within these areas. He

has asked that we hold off meeting until tomorrow until he has more information for
us to discuss.

o QIGIQImost of the roads are privately owned and |l is working on the RE
clearances. Some of the roads have been in FITT for a while and we have been
working to clear these green/green as RE is able to get the landowner
agreements completed. Some new requirements (new roads) within this area
were recently added to FITT and we are adding them to our list of ones to clear.

o RIYIQ-some of the roads are within USFWS National Wildlife Refuge. We
continue to have a great relationship with USFWS NWR and have been able to
complete ENV clearances quickly. Some of these roads have been identified by
USFWS as ones they are including in their contract to repair within the
Refuge. is going to follow up with USFWS to determine the timing of
these repairs. Other roads are located in areas where the landowners are not
cooperative with BP and they have actually welded the gates shut from certain
entrances, eliminating BP’s ability to maintain these roads.

I will set up a meeting for tomorrow afternoon and will send any maps Sl sends to
me for our discussions.

(0) (5)
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(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

CEONCOIWI® . PMP, CEP
Sr. Environmental Specialist
LMI Government Consulting
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO)
Facilities Management and Engineering
1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 1555, Mailstop 1102
Washington, DC 20229
i b) )

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 10:33 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

Subject: Coordination Meeting..

In your coordination, please include (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) |
This will allow for a global view of the RE and ENV issues that we will be discussion with RGV.

You may wish to send the Spreadsheet so that everyone see and understands what we are looking
at.

Thank you,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) eV ®uYis

Drirector-Real Estate, Environmental and Leasing Services (REEL)
Border Patrol Air & Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO)
DHS-CBP-ES-FM&E

(b) (6), (b) (7)C R ET
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To:

Cc: (6), (b) (7T)(C) (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7THC)

Subject: Weekly Report - 11 Oct 2012 |

Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 5:20:14 PM

lhanges from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues

¢ Renewal Contracts
o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on

hold).

o ECSO will extend the following upcoming options:

Yuma Fence - last option will start 25 Oct

Tucson Fence — last option will start 25 Oct

Yuma Roads — last option will start 23 Oct

Tucson Roads - last option will start 1 Nov

El Paso Roads — last option will start 2 Nov

Tucson Veg/Debris — 15t option will start 22 Nov
Yuma Lighting — 15! option will start 4 Nov

El Paso Lighting — 15t option will start 5 Nov

Each contract has 2 options, which each last 90 days

o ECSO exercised the last option for El Paso Fence on 4 Oct.

It will expire in 90 days, or around 2 Jan.
No other contract plans exist at this time except for CTIMR, which is subject to
protest.

o No MATOC capability exists for future Task Order needs, after MATOCs expire
o Need to discuss way forward with [jj§ij}§j i} prefers not going thru CBP contracting for any
gap filler actions.

L Bridge — Security Requirements

WIS

o Span across Rio Grande is scheduled to be installed by Mexico on 7 September.

Meeting held with County on Friday to review their proposal for temp fencing on the
bridge.

CC reports new “earmark” funding they will be pursuing in a trip to Austin this week.

Working to reconfirm coordination on use of swing gates.
Span across river has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.

sketches.
o Fmallzed design sketches and sem to RE & Env for review 7 Sep.

BW23 FOIA CBP 003738



- HOIGI(EWB0at Ramp
o Revised PRD is in technical review as of 9 Oct. PRD addresses phase 1 need for surveys
of river bottom, and for gradient boundary line.
o Phase 2 PRD will be developed once scope is confirmed with Sector following receipt of
survey results.

Major Efforts
e Contingency Contract Plans for WA#1
o Working with on backup plans for WA#1 and other areas.
e RGV Gates
o NTP for design expected was issued Thursday, 4 Oct, with new period of performance thru
25 May 2013.
= First set of designs (14) expected ~12 Oct, with plan-in-hand site visit 25 Oct and
review conference on 26 Oct.
= Second set of designs (15) may be ready to submit ~7 Nov.
o Contractor mobilized 29 Sep to make final changes to gates, and clear up all punch list
items. Expects to begin final tests week of15 Oct, with government acceptance by 31 Oct.
o Gate Closure Communications
= Alternate access routes being worked by USACE RE and
= Sample letter being developed/coordinated by i
= Strategy discussed with Weston at Progress Mtg on 4 Oct. Follow-up call will be
held.
. is working with [j§jifl§ and jiili§ to facilitate final mailings. Sector or Station will
sign letters.
o Landowner training
= Editable slides received from USACE/Weston. will edit for landowner and
emergency responder training.
= DHS coordination will not be required.
= Sector will assure agents are trained to train landowners. Sector has received
contract-required training.

Good News

Concerns

o RGVIQIBIEIHighway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed

yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to [QEGNQIGR 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o TXDOT (thru IBWC) provided schedule info, noting a contract letting date of Dec 2013.
e |IBWC Riverside MOA & design
o Response to BPFTI comments received
= Some items will need to be funded by BPFTI
= Draft MOA submitted to IBWC 15 June for review.
m Comments received 10 Sep. Sent for review 11 Sep.
m Review conference held; revised version sent for review.
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= Additional comments received; will schedule teleconference to resolve.
o resolved dispute over responsibility for moving CBP’s fence — IBWC accepted
responsibility.
»  Working IAA for guard rail and security grating over valve vault
m  USACE will initiate design starting next Friday.
= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.
. POE IAA
The current IAA expired on 30 April 2012, before it could be extended.
o Received breakout of expensed work, and remaining work from IBWC
o |AA documents are in preparation
o Confirmed D&D $ not available; requested IBWC de-ob unexpensed $ and return so new
IAA can be funded.
o Visited site — all work appears to be completed
o IBWC did not call in to 17 Jul scheduled call with CO’s and Budget officers. RIS
advised that (b) (5)

Ratification paperwork signed by §
. IAA
o |AA was extended for HSPB1012X00061
e Grate Raising Winches (JJ[QIGIGIHRGV)
o Legal advised that O&M was correct funds source. Drafted PRD
m RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct
o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.
s ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover

grate as well.
° Grates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to

raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
° requested USACE design support, and engineers responded 20 Jun
requesting more design documents. Documents forwarded 22 Jun.
o [QIWIRID plans to cut vegetation on canal banks in about 2 weeks.
= Met with ID gen’l manager & ass’t operations manager on 2 Jul. They have flexibility
to do veg work anytime. Can wait for our grate solution.
= Also met with Crane company who provided concept for solution to hold grates
open. Will coordinate proposed solution with USACE engineers, per
m  USACE structural engineer preliminarily approved hold-open device concept
from Crane company.
= Will review DIGNOIQIS pinning proposal when received.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support for on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on

(OIBIEIaintenance scope, and on lifting system for (b)(7)(E grates

WIORWINIO

o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & [ & QIGHOIU®
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

) (6), (b) (7

and sent to Contracting 9 Oct.

(b) (6). (b)
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Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R. Will review and coordinate response with TI M&R Branch.

= Worked with [(QIOBOIBI® to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculations

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes for 10 October meeting
e Sent signed [QI@IE POE IAA Ratification package to Contracting 9 Oct.

CIGNOIY® PE PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIGI®)

Mobile: [QAONGOXGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Weekly Report - 18 Oct 2012 (IGQXCOI)

Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 11:57:00 AM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues
e Renewal Contracts
o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
hold).

o ECSO can extend the following upcoming options:
= Yuma Fence — last option will start 25 Oct
= Tucson Fence — last option will start 25 Oct
® Yuma Roads — last option will start 23 Oct
= Tucson Roads — last option will start 1 Nov
m El Paso Roads — last option will start 2 Nov
= Tucson Veg/Debris — 15 option will start 22 Nov
= Yuma Lighting — 18t option will start 4 Nov
= El Paso Lighting — 15t option will start 5 Nov
m Each contract has 2 options, which each last 90 days

o ECSO exercised the last option for El Paso Fence on 4 Oct.
= |t will expire in 90 days, or around 2 Jan.
= No other contract plans exist at this time except for CTIMR, which is subject to

protest.
o No MATOC capability exists for future Task Order needs, after MATOCs expire
o Need to discuss way forward with prefers not going thru CBP contracting for any
gap filler actions.

= Prepared spreadsheet for with my risk assessments 14 Oct.

e [OIVIR Bridge — Security Requirements

(D) (5)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion ofproject is on hold, per County’s construction manager.

= Real estate acquisition is now complete.

m CC is waiting on a proposal from contractor to complete the project.

(b) (5)

- BOIGIGH o2t Ramp

o Visited site with Roberto on 30 Aug to discuss scope and take rough measurements for
sketches.

o Finalized design sketches and sent to RE & Env for review 7 Sep.
b) (6). (b) (7)

o § R sent them to IBWC for review.

(OIQI(3PE0at Ramp
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

o Working Withw on backup plans for WA#1 and other areas.
e RGV Gates
o NTP for design expected was issued Thursday, 4 Oct, with new period of performance thru
25 May 2013.
m First set of designs W expected ~12 Oct, with plan-in-hand site visit 25 Oct and
review conference on 26 Oct.
m Second set of designs W may be ready to submit ~7 Nov.
o Contractor mobilized 29 Sep to make final changes to gates, and clear up all punch list
items. Expects to begin final tests week of15 Oct, with government acceptance by 31 Oct.
o Gate Closure Communications
= Alternate access routes being worked by USACE RE and i
= Sample letter being developed/coordinated by REEA
m Strategy discussed with Weston at Progress Mtg on 4 Oct. Follow-up call will be
heId

s working with S
sign letters.
o Landowner training
m Editable slides received from USACE/Weston. W will edit for landowner and
emergency responder training.
m DHS coordination will not be required.
m Sector will assure agents are trained to train landowners. Sector has received
contract-required training.

and jjjj§ to facilitate final mailings. Sector or Station will

Good News

e RGV Gates
o NTP issued for design
o First package of designs received 12 Oct for gl
o Plan-in-hand site inspection scheduled for 25 Oct, and review conference on 26 Oct.

(b) (3), (b) (7)(E), (0)(6);(0)(7)(C)

o Planning for training landowners
m Sector advises that they can respond quickly to train agents, landowners and
others.
m BPFTI is working on training aids — editing slides, reviewing Weston videos, and
consulting with [QIGNOIGIE)
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] | is scheduling a call with [l and [jiji§ to further refine plans.

Concerns

e RGV [QIWI(RHighway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed

yet
o0 Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
0 CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to [QQNCIE 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o TXDOT (thru IBWC) provided schedule info, noting a contract letting date of Dec 2013.
e |BWC Riverside MOA & design
o Response to BPFTI comments received
= Some items will need to be funded by BPFTI
= Draft MOA submitted to IBWC 15 June for review.
= Comments received 10 Sep. Sent for review 11 Sep.
= Review conference held; revised version sent for review.
= Additional comments received from OCC.
o Comments addressed and sent to team for concurrence 14 Oct.
o Conf call scheduled for 18 Oct to finalize MOA for re-transmittal to
IBWC
o resolved dispute over responsibility for moving CBP’s fence — IBWC accepted
responsibility.
»  Working IAA for guard rail and security grating over valve vault
m  USACE will initiate design — tasked to them 14 Sep.
o Requested update 16 Oct.
= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.
e Grate Raising Winches | MQOIQIG)
o Legal advised that O&M was correct funds source. Drafted PRD
» RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct
o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.
s ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover
Griffin canal grate as well.
o Will discuss with [l turning over PM duties for this PRD, pe ik
(b)(7)(E) Grates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high malntenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data from il & DEQHQIQIS) on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.
= Currently evaluating data.

I'll discuss with | whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support for on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
maintenance scope, and on lifting system for IR(QIQIEMorates.
= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.

o RGV Access Road M&R

= Visited Sector and site with Primus & il 3 (IQHOIGIR)-

[(0) (6). (b) §
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m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

o Discussions held 12 Oct with [ZENQEE to finalize task descriptions for
access roads

m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification

(0) (5)

of M&R.

= Worked with (b) [ONQIYI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes for 17 October meeting
e Provided 35% review comments on{@I8IEBoat Ramp on 16 Oct (due 17 Oct)

(b) (6), (b) (

OICNRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIGQI(®)

Mobile: (QEONOIGI®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (8), (b) (T)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e RGV Gates
o Updated schedule received 20 Jan from Weston/USACE
o Pier drilling and pier caps complete on all gates in[QElE Steel fabrication continues to
delay progress for Weston.
o Access cure during gate closures — \Weston proposed b) (5), (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

No other alternate

access issues.

o Gate Closure Communications
= BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from QX3
1. Completed S{JRTAI(=3MN Vorking on (RS
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
e New OCC comments received 28 Feb. Working revisions.
o Design Package #3
m Plan in hand site visit held 7/8 Feb.
m Revised plans sent by Weston on 20 Feb for review. Comments provided and
being worked.
o Warranty Management Plan & O&M Manual Section 2
= Review comments provided 8 Feb. Revised plan received 28 Feb for our review.
o IBWC coordination
m Facilitated meeting with IBWC to discuss their approval of Design Packages #1 and
#2. BRI arranged the meeting.
= Provided real estate information they requested for I(OYGIE) on 1 Feb.
m |IBWC participated in DP#3 site visit; were sent revised drawings for review 20 Feb.
IBWC update on Upper Brownsville Levee Rehab award.
i sent note on 20 Feb asking for an update.
e |IBWC response 22 Feb — delay in NTP; no start date estimated.

Major Efforts
e Renewal Contracts — Round IV

o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
hold).
m El Paso Fence — last option will expire 8 Jan
= Yuma Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
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Tucson Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
Yuma Roads — last option will expire 22 Jan
Tueson Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan
El Paso Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan
Tucson Veg/Debris — last option will expire 21 May; extension available.
Yuma Lighting — last option will expire 3 May; extension available
El Paso Lighting — last option will expire 4 May; extension available
BBT Roads - last option will expire 26 Mar.
EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 11 Apr
o ECSO provided ROM estimate for WA #1, #2, #3, for new Tl M&R contracts.
Also provided estimate for extensions, if approved by their CO.
Decision issued 9 Nov — no extensions allowed.
Standing down on using ECSO for gap filler for WA#1.
$120K transferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
o EPT and TCA Fence were identified as top priority needs, with TCA and EPT
Roads next, and BBT Roads/Veg/Debris next.
o Also working with [SRSSSll on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract will be extended effective 17 Feb, for 3
months thru mid-May 2013.
o will work new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR
o Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP
Procurement
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed byw -
under $ OIS
m 45 day gap filler packages sent to [QECEORWIS] for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension being worked by prepared funds request
for additional S|JJIGI&to cover extension thru 31 March.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of SIG)XEIN on 3 Jan
2013.
o Request for TCA extension sent 11 Feb.

(b) (8). (b) (7HC) b (E). ) (THC)

m Baseline schedule showed NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
o Schedule update on 20 Feb (unofficial) shows NTP's as follows;
o TCA Fence — 19 April
o TCA Roads — 27 March
o EPT Fence — 19 April
o EPT Roads — 19 April
o BBT Roads — 24 April
o Delays were attributable to changes in some RFP packages and contracting
reviews comment resolution.
= Funds provided 8 Jan for $2,118K for 4 contracts.
m ECSO reviewing need for PgM and Const O/S funding and will provide adjusted
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estimates.
s ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and
requested $mn 2 Jan. Funds approved byw and provided to ECSO.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Sent OBP email — full time working group support not needed. Will callw for feedback.
o First meeting scheduled for 1 March.

Good News

Concerns

I3)Bridge — Security Requirements

= [QIGNOIGI® from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on [(IEHIE=)
involved with UP settlement funding.

m Reached out to CC counsel on easement outgrant 28 Jan due to slow progress.
Waiting response,

= Provided support to BOD for meeting with Congressional staffs held on 15 Feb.
o Advised by BOD that CC is still applying to the state for funding.
o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of [B)I@lE3Y|project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
= Real estate acquisition is now complete.

o_Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.

"Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
yet

o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA

o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to QISHEIER 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Jan 2013. No change in contract letting date of
Dec 2013. CCRMA is still working EA & BA.
e |BWC Riverside MOA & design

o Response to BPFTI comments received
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= Some items will need to be funded by BPFTI
m Draft MOA submitted to IBWC 15 June for review.
= Received IBWC comments and sent CBP comments to them on 22 Oct.

o Working IAA for guard rail and security grating over valve vault
=  USACE will initiate design — tasked to them 14 Sep.

0 Requested update 16 Oct.
= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.

o |IBWC advised on 28 Feb that project does not have funding and will be shelved until
funding is available. Guard rail and security grating should be considered for continued
action.

e Grate Raising Winches [ OIGIGIRGV)
o Legal advised that O&M was correct funds source. Drafted PRD
m RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct
o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.
= ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover
Griffin canal grate as well.

o Discussed with turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering

support
o JHOIBIGMGrates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.

o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.

o Received test data from il & REIQEQIQIS) on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.

= Currently evaluating data.

o Long term solution may be a grate raising system or improving existing design.

= ['ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support for on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
(OIWI(B) maintenance scope, and on lifting system for [IOIGIE N orates.
m Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier’s
engineer.
= Need to finalize standard for [((QI@IR]; need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
width (MM and get BN final review.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & il & IQHOIGIR)-
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct with QEIQIQR to finalize task descriptions for
access roads
= Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

(D) (5), (b) (7)(E)

= Worked with (b) [OHOIYI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

(b) (6). (b)

Deliverables
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RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

CIGNOIY® PE PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QICHRIVI®

Mobile: (QIQROIYIS

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: [RIBLE3)] TARS - Tree growth along the fence line (€3]
Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 10:26:25 AM

That is correct.

Zeld (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 10:25 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: [k

(b) (5), (b)(6); (B)(7)(C

RIE) TARS - Tree growth along the fence line [(IG[E)

—also if you can convey the message to —we heard from Dimmit County’s Attorney, a
JONOIYIE ccarding IO)EAMMBPS. They've asked for a meeting. We responded that it
would need to wait until the week of July 25" when jjjiiij returns to the office. If you have a better
date and time; let me know. W and | should be available most times; not sure aboutw We
should also have a pre-meeting. I'll be out nearly all of August.

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
lijer=q () (6). (b) (7)(C)
Mobile: [QAQAOIGIS)
v e(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

From: (QIGROIGI(®)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:05 PM

To: (b) (6 (b) (7)((:)
Cc:

).
I —
R ———

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
e —
A

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)8

From: (XGRS
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:51 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
[ —

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

7)(E)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ¥ (CTR)
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
[@3IR(°) (6). (b) (7)(C)

() {B). () (THEC)

ZeUH (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 03:22 PM

(b) (5), (b)(6); (b)(7T)(C)

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

ZLIH(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:16 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (T)(C)

Subject: RE [DIGE] TARS - Tree growth along the fence line (1G]

Hello all,

After reading the leasing, my interpretation of the tree maintenance around the fence is as follows...

(b) (5), (b) (6)

If | misinterpreted this, please feel free to correct me.

Thank you,

() (6). (k) (7)(C

Program Analyst, Leasing Branch

Strategic Analysis, Inc.

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Facilities Management and Engineering

@jjiteH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Business Cell: [(QECN()XE4I(®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

BW23 FOIA CBP 003754



Lyl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:03 PM

To: OIG) ; (OICHOIVI(®)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
-

Subject: FW:[QIBIB TARS - Tree growth along the fence line (QIQIE

Th an kS (b) (6), (b) (7)(

I'm adding you to serve as CO — TARS Leases are part of the RVSS Inentory [SRESER works,
so need you as CO and [JREM is out this week. Feel free to jump in, especially with your Tower

maintenance background. Below are my initial thoughts.

ME

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

Office: [(QXCQNQOIQ(®)

Mobile: [(QXQNOIGI®)

TV g(0) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

From:[(QICONOIQI(®)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:09 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Subject: RE:[DI@EBITARS - Tree growth along the fence line L)

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
QUENTE) 6. (&) (1)C)
Business Cell: [BECGNOIWI®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

From: (R (X(®)
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:57 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(0)

Subject: FW:MTARS - Tree growth along the fence line (€

M he'p on this. (b) (5), ()(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b) (5), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Thank you
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C),

Leasing Branch Chief, Real Estate & Environmental Management
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QICNQIQI(®)

Mobile (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6). (b) (1)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

From: lIOIONCIGI®)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 9:45 AM

To: (b) (6). (b) ()(C)
Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Tree growth along the fence line (QIQIE

(b) (6), (b) (

BRI osked me about RE support for this situation at the Eagle Pass TARS site regarding our

perimeter fence.

WIE)

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
Ce: (b) (6)

Subject: Tree growth along the fence line [(QIGIE
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Per our discussion please forward the below info to [l

Please see the attached file that shows the photos to support the fact there is tremendous tree
growth along the fence line at the Eagle Pass TARS site.

The owner of the property along the fence has not allowed Harris personnel to access the
area to trim and/or remove the trees that are growing into the fence.

(b)(7)(E)

Please contact the owner to allow our onsite maintenance crew to access the property. If going
though a gate is an issue maybe the owner will allow Harris to use ladders to cross over the
fence.

(b) (6)

AZ'PE

CE Manager

Tethered Aerostat Radar System
7780 Trade Center Ave

El Paso, TX 79912
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: schedule - signature authority & (b)(?)(E)
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:55:10 AM
Thursday.

From: [OICKOIOVIG)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:51:33 AM

To: (QIONOIVI®)
Subject: RE: schedule - signature authority & E(IIGI(E)

DO you want to step out of training for this or Thursday’s meeting?

From: RICACIES)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:46 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
e
I
I

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: schedule - signature authority & |IRQOIGIE)

| can do an internal call any time after 10 am and that should give time to get in too..l am also

available Thursday.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager, Real Estate & Environmental Management
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Office: [(QXIONOIQIE®)

Mobile:
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: M (OFONOIWI(®)
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 10:22 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc:

0000000000000
000000000
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: schedule - signature authority & [ QIQI()
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Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Lyl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 12:20 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (/)(C)
OO
000000000

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: schedule - signature authority & (€3]

QICHOXQI® consider for regular RE&ENV Div. meeting topic.

Also, need INYIQIGM s is Leasing Spec.) internal meeting w/ [SERNMRMIBN- Tentatively
look at |ji§ilj best time Tuesday 7/26 — then optional Thursday 7/28 with [l myse!f, RERERNSR
and Lessor’s Attorney — (b) (5)

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

Mobile: (QACNOX(®)

FAX: [(QXOQNOIGI(®)

(b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

From: [(QIGNOIVI®)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 7:39 AM

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
|
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)

Let's set this up for internal discussion.

From: IDIGKOINE)
i July 15, 2016 10.‘25:6 AM
(b) (), (bzé;

To: )

(

RIGISITARS - Tree growth along the fence line [

(C
6), (b) (7)(C)

)

Subject: FW:

(b) (5), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

—also if you can convey the message to —we heard from Dimmit County’s Attorney, a
, regarding IO EAIEMMEPS. They've asked for a meeting. We responded that it
would need to wait until the week of July 25t whenw returns to the office. If you have a better

date and time; let me know. w and | should be available most times; not sure aboutw We
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
\Ylele1l[Y (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

4 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.
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From: WACINGATHI(®)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:05 PM

To: (b) (6 (b) (7)((:)
e
[

),
Cc: (b) (6); (b) (7)(0)

|‘

Subject: RE: (DI TARS - Tree growth along the fence line [(I€)lE3))]

Bl real estate acquisition delegation from the Executive Director. X&)

(

ZEIH(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:51 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
[ —— |

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE [DI@IEATARS - Tree growth along the fence line [DIG3)]

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), PMP (CTR)

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
(IR () (6). (b) (7)(C)

016 7:28:35 PM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, Ju 14 2016 03:22 PM
: b) ). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sub_]ect RE [(QI@IENTARS - Tree growth along the fence line [RGB

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

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6). (b) (T)(C)

Subject: RE:{{ JTARS - Tree growth along the fence line [(IEE3)

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

@iiieH (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Business Cell:[QICGHEIGIE)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.
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From: [(OXONOIVI(®)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:03 PM

To: (b) (6) (OIGHOIVI(®)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
-

subject: FW: [QIBIQ TARS - Tree growth along the fence line EQIGIG]

Th an kS (b) (6), (b) (7)({

BRI ' 2dding you to serve as CO — TARS Leases are part of the RVSS Inentory [l works,
so need you as CO and is out this week. Feel free to jump in, especially with your Tower
maintenance background. Below are my initial thoughts.

D) (5

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

From: [(QIONOIVI(®).

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:09 AM

To: OIONOIV(®)

Subject: RE [QIGIBITARS - Tree growth along the fence line[(YIQIE

Hl (b) (6), (b) (7))

BW23 FOIA CBP 003765



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

@i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Business Cell: [QEGHOIW®

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

BW23 FOIA CBP 003766



Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

200 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 9:45 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: WIE)

Subject: FW: Tree growth along the fence line [QIGIE)

(b) (6), (b) (

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

asked me about RE support for this situation at the Eagle Pass TARS site regarding our
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

Subject: Tree growth along the fence line [((QIEIE

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

. . . [(6) (6), (b) (7)
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
AZ PE
CE Manager
Tethered Aerostat Radar System
7780 Trade Center Ave

El Paso, TX 79912
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (®), {b) (T)(C)

Cc: | (b)) P (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: IBWC Letter..

Date: Thursday, October 16, 2014 1:37:24 PM

b) (5

Not sure every paragraph actually needs to be responded too but I thought I give you my thoughts on each.

Let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks

--—-Original Message--—--

I3 (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 12:56 PM
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
& (b)6) g b
Subject: Re: IBWC Letter..

That would be great|

B 111 pull all of our approval letter, etc as well for dates and attachments.

. PMP
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Program Manager for Projects and Milcon BPFTI PMO FM&E
Office: RICKRIN®)
Mobile: QIQRWIGLS)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent via Blackberry

----- Original Message -----

lenl(0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 12:08 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: (b) (6) WIONOIVI®)
Subject: Re: IBWC Letter..

[(b) (6). (4

-I'd be happy to provide you input similar to the letter from Thanks

Sent from my bb-please excuse poor grammar, misspelled or missing words, etc.

----- Original Message -----

From: (OO RO INI®)

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 11:38 AM Eastern Standard Time

& (b) (6), (b) ()(C)
: (b) (6) OIONOIU(®

Cec:
Subject: IBWC Letter..

(b) (6)., (b) (7)(C)

At he DD meeting, and JESMl asked that we point by point rebuttal the letter and have it ready for review
next week. It will be briefed to Calvo before is goes to the AC and C1.

Can you work with and QY@M to get this completed by Wednesday of next week?

Thanks.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) B (b) (6). (b) (1)(C)

Subject: Weekly Report - 10 April (QISHSIER)

Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 1:46:13 PM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues

e CTIMR contract post award conference held 3 & 4 April in El Paso.
e RGV Gates

o Work is progressing from (K@M A!l gate foundation/slab work complete in
Cameron County (I(OX@QIBM cxcep (b) (7)(E) which will be complete 22

April. Steel fabrication continues to delay progress for Weston.
o Work has begun in Hidalgo County at I OIQIE)
o Gate testing in — Weston will submit a draft schedule to USACE by Friday.
o RE issues are resolved for both construction access and for alternate access during gate
slab construction.

o The only outstanding RE clearances are for utility access rights. F!:lﬁ-

= Due to anticipated late utility access rights, (b) (5)

= |f remobilization is required after completion of all other work, in order to connect to
utility company meters, Weston’s proposal is for $ (b) (5) We may need
this atfjgates.
o Gate Closure Communications
m BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.

= Working on notification letters to landowners from{A(KGIER-
1. Completed (b) (7)(E) Workind EM(OXGQIGEN -

o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
e OCC was provided final training documents for use by DOJ appraisers.
e Sector has accepted final training documents; CD sent to Sector 25 March.

o IBWC coordination
= Facilitated meeting with IBWC to discuss their approval of Design Packages #1 and
#2. Rl arranged the meeting.
» Provided real estate information they requested fo (b) (7)(E) on 1 Feb.
= |IBWC approved DP#3; will contact IBWC for formal approval.
= Waiting on IBWC update on Upper Brownsville Levee Rehab award.
BRI scnt note on 20 Feb asking for an update.
e |IBWC response 22 Feb — delay in NTP; no start date estimated.

Major Efforts
e Renewal Contracts — Round IV

o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
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m El Paso Fence — last option expired 8 Jan

= Yuma Fence — last option expired 24 Jan

= Tucson Fence — last option expired 24 Jan

= Yuma Roads — last option expired 22 Jan

m Tucson Roads — last option expired 30 Jan

m El Paso Roads — last option expired 30 Jan

= BBT Roads — last option expired 26 Mar.

= Tucson Veg/Debris — last option will expire 21 May; extension available.
= Yuma Lighting — last option will expire 3 May; extension available

= El Paso Lighting — last option will expire 4 May; extension available

= EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 30 Mar. ECSO awarded

2nd (jast) option 20 Mar.
o ECSO Round V Contracts (TCA, EPT, BBT)
= $120K transferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
o EPT and TCA Fence were identified as top priority needs, with TCA and EPT
Roads next, and BBT Roads/Veg/Debris next.
o Also working with Tim Guy on TCA Gate Opening contract extension and
TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract was extended effective 17 Feb, for 3
months thru mid-May 2013.
o] is working new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR
o Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP
Procurement
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by §
under $ HOIGN
= CBP Gap Filler packages sent to [QIQNOIQI®) for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension issued with additional $RQXE Mo cover services thru 31
March.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C))

) (6), (b) (7

o extended contract to 20 April. Funding may last to 14 Apr, or
12 Apr if gate retrofit design tasked.
e Working with DJI/UCC to transition next week before funding
runs out.
e Received proposal for gate retrofit for up to 3 gates.
e Prepared certification letters for [l for two invoices.
e Requested $for addn’l 2 weeks & for 3 gate retrofits.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $ (b) (5) on 3 Jan
2013.
o Mod issued 13 Mar extending contract to 12 May 2013, and adding
2 (b) (5)
o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with (SRR ECSO.
= Schedule update:
o TCA Fence — award now projected as 19 April
o TCA Roads — requires negotiation
o All EPT contract actions cancelled due to CTIMR
Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
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o Meeting held 8 April
o Minutes/agenda sent 8 April for next meeting.

Good News

« Project

o EPWU water line drawings received for review/coordination against our project.

Concerns

e EPT IAA for Vega Mowing
o Proposing using BPFTI BPA rather than IBWC.
o w coordinated with IBWC to confirm their concurrence.
o Package revised to reflect above approach and provided to [REAQREABI® in Contracting on 9
April.
« K@) Bridge — Security Requirements

(b) (5)

» [QIGNOIWI® from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on [(8)
involved with UP settlement funding.

s Reached out to CC counsel on easement outgrant 28 Jan due to slow progress.
Waiting response,

= Provided support to BOD for meeting with Congressicnal staffs held on 15 Feb.
o Advised by BOD that CC is still applying to the state for funding.
o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of ((JI@AI#8Y]project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
m Real estate acquisition is now complete.

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.

“ Rvaighway — Fence Relocation
o onfirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bhonds; final estimate not developed
yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to QNS 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Jan 2013. No change in contract letting date of

BW23 FOIA CBP 003773



Dec 2013. CCRMA s still working EA & BA.
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
o RGV - providing technical support for {88l on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
[(BIBIEI maintenance scope, and on lifting system for lKOIGIE M orates.

= Provided technical review comments on CWP#4 for RGV CLIN 2 (roads) on 12 Mar.

o Recommended entire [QI@IB)access road be improved to all-weather
condition

o Corrected work on road to be revested RG]
o Resolved [(JI@I(R maintenance approach with Pam & Gary.
o Adjusted M&R approach on[{{)ITAIRIRd and W/Rd

= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's

engineer.
= Need to finalize standard for [(I@BI(R] need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
width (MM and get B final review.

o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & i & [QIQEQIGIR)
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct with JJJQX@Ito finalize task descriptions for
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

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

e Provided O&M Manuals for most of EPT fence segments/gates, and FBM data for 2012, to
for CTIMR contractor use

Prepared extension & funding package, with justification, for signature

Completed review and repared COR certification letters for acceptance of 2 invoices for EPT
Fence M&R Gap Filler contract

Provided review comments on [QI@IERoads 35% design

CICKRIA® PE. PMP

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
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 3 Apr 2014 (lIQXGIR)
Date: Thursday, April 03, 2014 10:24:39 AM
Thanks (0) 6). ) (7

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 12:32 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Weekly Report - 3 Apr 2014 (QISHOIQISY)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(]

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

Major Efforts
o RIGE Construction

o Performed site visit on 5 Feb
o Provided engineering review comments for gates electrical submittal on 11 Feb

° (b) (5)

e RGV Gates, Phase 1 gljates)
o All gates now are available for Sector to use.
o Deleted jji§j}jili Gap closure from contract due to |jj§jiill§ concern with FEE@IRamp
= Will widen Ramp, improve access road, and install culvert at TXDOT swale.
I KM is OK, will then close his gap.
= Final design received 29 Jan 2014
" submitted TXDOT permit to local office. Approval is expected to be received in
a couple weeks. Requested update 19 Mar.
n requested cost estimate from Primus, for [{X®&IRamp and Gap

Closure.

(b) (6). (b) ()(] (b) (6), (b) (V)(C)|

Gap Closure estimate needed by in order to source D&D

funds.
e Primus estimates received. SIRERMIR is working with Primus to reassess their
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estimated Gap Closure cost. (b) (5)

. submitted an inquiry to his Congressman complaining about the
steepness of the existing ramp.
e Communications will respond to the Inquiry.
o B Wil include this issue on the weekly DOJ meeting agenda for 2 Apr.
We anticipate the AUSA will discuss with [SIESMMM attorney to assess whether
our current plan is valid or not.
e We are looking at options in case management needs to assess additional
approaches to meeting [QESHRIRR needs.
= Perjjififij C. a PRD will be needed for [{QNWICN - Bl s working it, but is now
on hold until Ml Inquiry is resolved.
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
|

o Conference call held with USACE, [QIQNOIQI® and myself on 17 Mar.

o BB Wil check with Weston on whether Primus can do the
recommended closure work on the operators. If not, we'll need to
arrange funding for a mod.

e Doorking is on site this week with two personnel to assess warranty
issues for Weston, and to assist retrofitting the gate operators to deter
rodent infestations. The retrofits will be done by/with Primus, with
Doorking materials & design.

° will check on whether Primus feels qualified to rewire the
operator at[(QJEIE) it's determined to be non-warranty.

. will research background or{QIGIE with Primus & Weston.
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

work. Weston will:

= After conference call on 28 Jan with USACE COR, (b) [ONOIWI® and myself, the
COR requested a plan from Weston to meet contract requirements for response to
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
provide feedback to illlito assist in USACE response.

e USACE advised in a 3 Mar meeting that they are preparing a response
to Weston'’s letter.

e Meeting held 4 Mar with USACE & Weston to discuss procedural
issues other than those to be addressed in USACE’s letter.

e USACE COR has submitted proposed response letter to CO for
review. Requested update 26 Mar.

= A call is scheduled for 2 Apr with Weston & USACE (b) (5)

o Design Delay Claim letter dated 5 Nov 2013 received from Weston; requests Si(QX&@¥or
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
= As of 2 April, Weston has not contacted USACE on their plans regarding this claim.
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

o Gap Filler tracking spreadsheet provided to [QQHSIER 26 Feb to assist in tracking
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
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o Attended a meeting with SRSl & her folks on 8 March to discuss the way forward on
separating owned and operational requirements (esp. roads), including terminology that
may better describe [jii§ifl§ intent. A plan was developed and will be managed by [ji§

(D) (6], (b) (7MC)

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

(WIGRWEGN®! confirmed on 25 Nov that she requested review comments and expected

6} (8). (5) {7)(C)

them “soon”. will request status at monthly IBWC meeting on 9 Jan.
o Spoke tow on 22 Jan and she expects to submit the MOA to management for review &
comment next week.
o Requested update from 10 Feb for IBWC meeting upcoming.
e EPT MOA for Levee Road Maintenance
o Contacted USIBWC 22 Nov; MOA now in review. SRSl ill request status in the IBWC

CEEE

o 100% engineering review comments provided 12 Feb.
o Kick-off meeting scheduled for 8 April in RGV.

o Meeting is scheduled for 7 March with HCID#1, IBWCT HCDD#1, & Sector to discuss

HCDD proposal form: W attended for BPFTI.
may proceed with closure project with existing CBP funds available

e
(b) (5)

B Wil follow up with County on progress.
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Revegetation action is still needed. [SRESRER il discuss with USIBWC.
B)(TNE)
(b)(7)(E)
o 90% design provided, but did not address impact on constructed infrastructure,
especially at Engineering review comments provided 4 Mar.
e EPT - USIBWC (b ) Project
o Project design stopped at 60% in early 2012 due to lack of funding
o USIBWC advised that funding is now available, and 90% design will be provided soon.
o Draft MOA was shared with USIBWC to address removal/reinstallation of fencing/gates, and
border security during the project.
o Draft MOA reviewed with Sector on 27 Feb. Sent proposed revisions to IBWC for review on
27 Mar.
o [IWIES) Bridge — Security Requirements
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
e CC is still reportedly looking for funding for CBP requirements
o Provided input for briefing for Reps. Carter and Vela on 13 Aug and information for “get
backs” that resulted from the meeting.
o Latest Update
¢ Construction on both sides appears to be near completion according to the CCRMA
construction manager.
o WRORWINI® OFO PM, provided email string on 13 Jan indicating CCRMA now
(®) (5) .
e Requested update from CCRMA 13 Jan, but no response yet. Also, followed up with
a call, and left message with secretary. On 22 Jan CCRMA secretary advised that
CCRMA Administrator RSB is out of town and she doesn't know when he'll be
back.
¢ A meeting and conference call is scheduled for 9 April with (@AG
CCRMA plans for bridge security IAW the MOA.
o RGVEWIWIAR-ighway — Fence Relocation
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

e ROM received from ECSO (QIQHQIW®) 18 Feb. I'll prepare a PRD when priorities
allow. Funding will be D&D.

e CTIMR Support — Area 3
o Performed engineering site visit to various TI M&R completed and planned work with

on 4/5 Feb
o Provided engineering assessment of E{JXVA{S)]
®N(E)

e Requested cost data for

e EPT - USIBWC

INULEG® o discuss

JIM&R plan on 11 Feb
(b) (5)
Reminder email sent 2 Apr.
o Reviewed CWP#1 additional work elements on 1 Jul and sent 14 review
comments/questions.
e Due to time constraints with issuing CWP, comments will be discussed at a later
time. Comment resolution needed on:
e F&G 1049 — Retaining wall
« R&B 1055 - Road RO IG S0
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e L&E 1063 - Lighting inspection
e V&D 1068, 1069, 1073, 1266-1269 — Veg loading/hauling/disposal
e R&B 1258 — LWC repair
o R&B 1260 - [OI@IB}oad
e Deferred items w/comments, or needing engrg support
R&B 1270 -
V&D 1272 — Retention pond
R&B 1273 —proposed repairs
R&B 1274 —M()IEAI(SW articulated mat at LWC
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

CTIMR Support — Area 4
o DRT.

e Provided initial review and comments on proposed (b) (5)

¢ Working with [(QX@)on final repair approach.
e Wil visit site on 22 Apr during visit to DRT.
e Provided review comments on CWP #8 on 5 Mar.
e Discussed with PM on 6 Mar, and sent updated comments on 12 Mar.
Concerns resolved on 18 Mar.
(b)(7)(E . . . .
° -Boat Ramp Access Gate PRD — received PRD for review 5 Mar; provided
. . . . . RN 5)(6); (6)()(C
engineering review comments/questions on 7 Mar. Meeting on 26 Mar with -
resolved question on use of gate operator for this application. Final comments
provided 26 Mar.

o LRT
e Provided review comments on CWP #8 on 5 Mar.
e Received response on 6 Mar, and approved plan on 12 Mar, with some concerns
that we will continue to work.

o (QIGIGIFRD — received 12 Mar for review; review comments provided 23
Mar.

° concurred on 26 Mar with the use of grating as submitted in this PRD and proposed
for the Laredo South MILCON project.
e ['ll continue to work with the PM on grating options to assure ease of access for
maintenance.
o RGV
e Participated in CWP #8 review with PM & Primus on 5 Mar, and provided
engineering concerns which were resolved.
e Boat Ramps (Top 3) — working with PM & [QIQEQIGIS) on concept
e Discussed with PM that we need river bottom topo & at least anecdotal info
on river levels before a decent scope can be developed.
e Meeting was held on 7 Jan with WA #4 PMs and Heather to discuss various

issues raised by jjifjflf The meeting was productive, but management input
may be needed to resolve some issues.

RIGHR]
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(b) (5)
o HOIBWIENB0at Ramp PRD — received for review 19 Mar; provided
engineering review comments 23 Mar.

e Received revised PRD 2 Apr for review.

Deliverables

e EPT (b)(7)(E) MOA — provided proposed revisions to USIBWC on 27 Mar.
e Completed engineering review of [RE)EISI-RD 26 Mar

e Completed engineering review of Boat Ramp Access Gate PRD on 26 Mar

DIGECIO®  PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QEONOIGYI(®)

Mobile: [QAONGXGQ(®)

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
Subject: Weekly Report - 21 Mar (b) (6)

Date: Thursday, March 21, 2013 10:39:31 AM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e RGV Gates

o Work is progressing from (XIS Pier drilling and pier caps complete on all gates
i. Steel fabrication continues to delay progress for Weston.

o Gate testing i may begin in late March, but is being delayed by lack of some
components.

o Revised keypads approved at Weston’s recommendation, due to persistent problems with
the previously approved keypad. No cost to the government.

o Working issue in Hidalgo County on alternate access. checking with Weston on
whether any gates will need half slab construction.

o Due to anticipated late utility access rights, (b) (5)
|
|

o Received a formal proposal from Weston for the [[QE@H Gate/rampffiller fence for about

(b) (5) USACE will negotiate.
o Gate Closure Communications
= BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from KNG
1. Completed (b) (7)(E) Working IO XQIE)
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
e OCC was provided final training documents for use by DOJ appraisers.
e Sector is accepted final training documents; CD is being prepared to send to
Sector.
o IBWC coordination
= Facilitated meeting with IBWC to discuss their approval of Design Packages #1 and
#2. R arranged the meeting.
= Provided real estate information they requested for (b)(7)(E) on 1 Feb.
= |IBWC approved DP#3; RIRIRER will contact IBWC for formal approval.
= Waiting on IBWC update on (b)(7)(E) Levee Rehab award.
o BRI scnt note on 20 Feb asking for an update.
e IBWC response 22 Feb — delay in NTP; no start date estimated.

Major Efforts
¢ Renewal Contracts — Round IV

o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
hold).
m El Paso Fence — last option expired 8 Jan
= Yuma Fence — last option expired 24 Jan
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Tucson Fence — last option expired 24 Jan
= Yuma Roads — last option expired 22 Jan
m Tucson Roads — last option expired 30 Jan
m E| Paso Roads — last option expired 30 Jan
m BBT Roads — last option expired 26 Mar.
= Tucson Veg/Debris — last option will expire 21 May; extension available.
= Yuma Lighting — last option will expire 3 May; extension available
= E| Paso Lighting — last option will expire 4 May; extension available
s EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 30 Mar. ECSO awarded
2" (last) option 20 Mar.
ECSO Round V Contracts (TCA, EPT, BBT)
= $120K transferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
o EPT and TCA Fence were identified as top priority needs, with TCA and EPT
Roads next, and BBT Roads/Veg/Debris next.
o Also working with JiiSllill on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract was extended effective 17 Feb, for 3
months thru mid-May 2013.
Bl is working new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR
0 Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP

Procurement
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by -
under $[QX&)]
= CBP Gap Filler packages sent to [QIQNOIQIQ) for review for TCA and EPT

Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension issued with additional $ [()XE Mo cover services thru 31
March.
o Working on subsequent extension thru 31 May (SK(XE)].
o Waiting [ESERIRIRl approval on funding.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of n 3 Jan
2013.
o Mod issued 13 Mar extending contract to 12 May 2013, and adding
¥ (b) (5)
Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with RICKR (7)(C) ECSO.
m Baseline schedule showed NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
o Schedule update on 6 March shows NTP’s as follows;
o TCA Fence — 20 April
o TCA Roads — 9 April
o EPT Fence — 23 April
o EPT Roads — 23 April
o BBT Roads — 24 April (not in latest schedule; will check)
o Proposals received on all except BBT.
o EPT Fence & TCA Fence proposals were within IGCE. TCA Roads is
negotiable. EPT Roads is very high.
= Funds provided 8 Jan for $2,118K for 4 contracts.
o ECSO requested additional $200K for TCA Roads, and $250K for initial PM
and Construction Oversight on 20 Mar.
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s ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and
requested $@IR{on 2 Jan. Funds approved by jjjjjjfij and provided to ECSO.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o First meeting held 1 March.
o Second meeting scheduled for 22 Mar

Good News

Concerns

i3] Bridge — Security Requirements

=]

= DICGNGIRI® from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on JOIGES] He's
involved with UP settlement funding.

out to CC counsel on easement outgrant 28 Jan due to slow progress.
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
o Completion of West Rail project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
Real estate acquisition is now complete.

o _Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.
o RGVIWIEEN] ighway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to QISHRIER 2 Apr.
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
m Some items will need to be funded by BPFTI
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

o IBWC advised on 28 Feb that project does not have funding and will be shelved until
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
IOIBIE)aintenance scope, and on lifting system for QGG grates.
® Provided technical review comments on CWP#4 for RGV CLIN 2 (roads) on 12 Mar.
o Recommended entire [Q@I&laccess road be improved to all-weather
condition
o Corrected work on road to be revested JfQIGICIN
o Resolved [{QIEAIR maintenance approach with Pam & Gary.
o Adjusted M&R approach on OIGIEGHN -« EOIVIE)
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
width (M and get JRR final review.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & i & (QIQEQIGIR
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct with [QIQEQIBIE to finalize task descriptions for
access roads
m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

= Worked with [DEOBOIGI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculations

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

e 90% review comments for IBWC Reach 3 project

e RGV Gates quarterly POC calculated and entered in KMS & TRIRIGA

e Updated Tl Budget spreadsheet provided to

e Provided Boot Camp training info to [DEGNOIQIS). as well as contract documents for all EPT
contracts

e RGV Gates Warranty Management Plan was finalized.

» RGV Gates risks updated in FITT in coordination with |l

(b) (6), (b) (7
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

Office: (QEONOIQI®)

Mobile: [ORQNGIQI(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C) (b) (6)
Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: IFT QIGRoad discussion

Date: Friday, June 27, 2014 1:44:35 PM

Attachments: NON-RESPONSIVE
NON-RESPONSIVE

IFT Road Requirements

Had discussion on IFT roads with the ELBIT Sub-contractor who is putting up the towers. They
provided a sample of road design they would expect as well as equipment list planned for tower
erection and site construction (included in email as attachment).

In addition, they provided additional equipment information and will be providing details on each
site for the crane requirement. 3 sites appear to have a requirement for a 90-ton RT crane. We will
forward the spec sheets on this crane with details on which site they apply to so that USACE can
ensure turn radius are capable of meeting requirement of equipment. (CAG-0436, AJO-0450 and
-0460 will need the 90 Ton RT crane, other sites can use the 50 ton crane)

0) (3), (b) (V)(E

OIGNOIGI(®)

LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

(b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
wWww.lmi.org
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From:

To: | ) (b) (6)
Subject: ng into Mexico” 2 of 2 emails
Date: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 8:35:02 AM

I’'m good for that time slot.

BDIGEE, PE. CCP, PMP

LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805
(b) (6) [

OIQM ce!

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.

www.Imi.org

Thanks. Looks like we have time at 12pm. Can you both be available for a call? It should be pretty
quick.

From:II!!FIIIIFIIIIIEIIEEIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 08:24 AM

To: [(DIGNE (cn:I|FIIIIIIIIIIIEHI!IIIII!III
Subject: RE: | ence "listing into Mexico™ 2 of 2 emails

I'll make myself available whenever required this morning.

DIGME. FE. CCP, PMP

LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805
(X Desk

(b) (6) KL
Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Imi.org
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 7:56 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: B&&IFence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

Ok,w responded, once | sent as awareness. We use the [((Qk8per miles.
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Ok. I'll get this set up this am.

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 07:54 AM
To: [(QFONOIYI®)
Cc: (
Subject: Re: Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

I'm available today. My only hard commitment is from 330 to 430.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 8, 2014, at 6:28 AM, '

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(0) (5)

Let me know.. Thank you..

wrote:

Gents:

From: JOIONOIW(®)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 08:21 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: @¥IBFence “listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(b) (6), (b) (7]

I know this will be a lift, but we have an internal deadline of tomorrow, July 8th, to but
all OBP UFRs together and prioritize them in order to brief OBP leadership for

concurrence on 7/9.

Any estimate you could provide by COB tomorrow for inclusion would be greatly
appreciated. | am hoping that you may be able to look at the scope of the current work
and also consider the actual costs realized with any similar effort(s) in the not so distant
past

(b) (6). (b) (

From: (OEONOIVI(®)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 07:51 PM
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To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: HANSON, MICHAEL W
Subject: Re: REBFence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(b) (6), (b) (7

Confirmed with the Sector that it is a requirement. A. QEQEONGI®) \\i|| be working the
UFR request for ORMB. Please coordinate any cost estimate info with him.

From: DIOHOIGI®)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 05:08 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
S (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: [@lgFence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(b) (6), (b) (7]

The Chief would like to submit this as a UFR. Can FM&E a construction cost estimate?
Thanks.

From: [(QIONOIVIS)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 04:19 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: giGFence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(b) (5)

Ok.

When you get the requirement let me know and we'll work it..

From: (EONOIVI(®)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 04:16 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: llFence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(b) (6), (b) (7]

(b) ()
0000000000000

(b) (6). (b) ()(q

From: [(QIONOIUI(®)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 4:07 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Subject: RE: RlliFence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

Replacement “like for like™ as I understand it...

»

I hope this helps..
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) KeztRa¥iy

Division Director, TI Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

1301 Constitution Ave. NW. Suite B-155

Washington, DC 20004
Office: CISNGIGI

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Monday, July 0/, 2014 4:00 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From:
Sent:

| just mentioned this to [{SJXIM()REA®] =nd need to follow up with the Sector. This
would fall under M&R, yes?

ZCLH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 3:46 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
ject: FW: R isting into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

I am sure that this 1s no surprise.

However, has BP-YUMA sent in a requirements request for this?
Regards,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Rezt82¥%

Division Director, TI Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

1301 Constitution Ave. NW., Suite B-155
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Waslnnaton DC 20004

D) 6), (b) (7)C)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a .’rm!ed srrategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

Sub]ect RE R Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

Sir,

Here are the temporary measures we took to securing the

What we have done in a

Resiectﬁalfy,

Program Manager T.I M/R

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma & EI Centro Sectors
Office: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

fey /8 (0) (6). (b) (7)(C)

After a microburst weather event we had significant weather damages in the SUS
area of the Yuma Sector. The photos attached are of the listing fence, m
W This fence 1s listing mmto Mexico and on
the southside of the fence there are Mexican vehicles parked as well as kids who
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play soccer next to the fence.

The attached photos are of the before photos. I will send you the temporary safety
measures we took to try and secure the fence section while we discuss options for
replacement.

Respectfully,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager T.I M/R
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering

Excel as a strategic pariner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6)
Subject: Re: QIBFence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 8:34:15 AM

12pm EDT ok to chat? I can get us all on the phone. (b) (5)

----- Original Message -----

From: (b) (6) ]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 08:32 AM

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: QI@I@Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Standing by to assist as required

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 6:36 AM

To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: MFence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

FYSA..

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, July 08,2014 07:27 AM
To:

(b) (6)

Subject: Fw: Q8Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(0) (5)

Gents:

Let me know.. Thank you..

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 08:21 PM

To: (b) (6): (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: [@QI@Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

I know this will be a lift, but we have an internal deadline of tomorrow, July 8th, to but all OBP UFRs together and
prioritize them in order to brief OBP leadership for concurrence on 7/9.
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Any estimate you could provide by COB tomorrow for inclusion would be greatly appreciated. I am hoping that you
may be able to look at the scope of the current work and also consider the actual costs realized with any similar
effort(s) in the not so distant past

(b) (6), (b) (

From: {(JFONCOIGI®)
Sent: Monday, July 07,2014 07:51 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
ce: FOIONOIWI(®)

Subject: Re:[QI8IQ Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(b) (6). (b) (

Confirmed with the Sector that it is a requirement. A. Chief] will be working the UFR request for ORMB.
Please coordinate any cost estimate info with him.

(b) (6). (b) (7

R8(0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 05:08 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
@ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: [@@IBFence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(b) (6). (b) (

The Chief would like to submit this as a UFR. Can FM&E a construction cost estimate? Thanks.

(b) (6), (b) (7

IIWH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 04:19 PM

OIONOIWI(®)

Subject: Re: Ml Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

o 1

When you get the requirement let me know and we'll work it..

From: [(JIGHOTGI(®)
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 04:16 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Qi Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(b) (6), (b) (
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(b) (5)

(b) (6), (b) (7

28 (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 4:07 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: QIQ Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

Replacement “like for like” as I understand it...

(b) (5)

I hope this helps..

OIOHOINI®]). cBM, PMP

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

Office: 202 344 2753

co: ISR
OIONOIVI(®

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

SN (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 4:00 PM
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: QI8 Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

(b) (6). (b) (

I just mentioned this to Chief [ QIRMOIWIS and need to follow up with the Sector. This would fall under M&R, yes?

(b) (6), (b) (7

28 (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 3:46 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: RIS Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

Gents:

I am sure that this is no surprise.

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

Office: RICHOIUI®
Cell: QIGHOIUIS)

BW23 FOIA CBP 003798



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: (OO NOIQI(®)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 2:48 PM

1(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Fence "listing into Mexico" 2 of 2 emails

Sir,

Here are the temporary measures we took to securing the

What we have done in a

Respectfully,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager T.I M/R

Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering

Yuma & El Centro Sectors

o IR
co- RIS
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
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Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.

IIWR(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 11:35 AM

To: (DIGNOIVI(S)
Subject: 8 Fence "listing into Mexico" 1 of 2 emails

Sir,

After a microburst weather event we had significant weather damages in the Mlarea of the Yuma Sector. The

photos attached are of the (b) (7)(E) This fence is listing into

Mexico and on the southside of the fence there are Mexican vehicles parked as well as kids who play soccer next to

the fence. (b)(7)(E) :

The attached photos are of the before photos. I will send you the temporary safety measures we took to try and
secure the fence section while we discuss options for replacement.

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
Subject: RE: Urgent WO {s)XEAI{|AW Fence Panels Revised Estimate
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 7:20:33 AM

Here is my input to the message string below:

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

BDIGHEE FE. cCP. PMP

LMI
2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805
DIEME Desk
OIGM ce!
Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www./mi.org
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 10:44 PM

i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
o H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C
Subject: Re: Urgent WO U JREA{=3M Fence Panels Revised Estimate

st

Understood, I'll get you everything you need tomorrow. I'll call you first thing tomorrow. Thanks

Thank You, SR P\VI/COR, Tl Division Office: [CHCINBERIS \/0bile: [DECNOIGHS)
DICGNOXI®)] =it from my blackberry

el (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 07:34 PM

d  (b)(B), (b) (7)(C) ; (b) (6)
[ 24(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Urgent WO l{)REAI{=3W Fence Panels Revised Estimate
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please provide the location and | will provide further guidance. thanks

LM

Environmental Planning Branch

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Branch
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

1301 Constitution Ave NW, Suite B-155

Washington, DC 20004

ejiil&H () (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy

From: (XN (XG®)

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 8:51 PM

1H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)E (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(ol (b) (6), (b) (7)(C
Subject: Re: Urgent WO {)RTA{=3W Fence Panels Revised Estimate

Rl | need you to weigh-in on this issue please let me know any and all issues you have on this.
We are looking to expedite this.
Thank You, KM PVI/COR, Tl Division Office: [SECINORGISY /0bil DICRGIQIE)

(DTN (IATP(®] Sont from my blackberry

ZLIH(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 05:44 PM __

LLH (D) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

ool (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Urgent WO J{s)X¥AI(=3] Fence Panels Revised Estimate

Wow! (b) (5)

| have a couple of questions.

(b) (5)
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Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (7]

From: (QIONEOIQI(®)
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 4:54 PM

To: (b) (6) PICHOIUI®)
oeH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Urgent WO [E(OX@I(EN Fence Panels Revised Estimate
Importance: High

For your review/comments/approvals.

Thank you,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager/COR, Tl Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

SR ©) 01()C)
ool QISNDIN
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the
intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 1:50 PM

) ©-0) 00

Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: Urgent WO M{QNEAI(N Fence Panels Revised Estimate
Importance: High

Urgent WO OX@I(I] Fence Panels Estimate

This refined estimate includes:

(b) (5)
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DYE

SCOPE OF WORK

The following is a proposed scope of work for the repair of the fence / gates. (b) (i)

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)




b) (5), (b) (6

e The total estimated cost is worse case, J{s)NG) MM including PMO
o Cost will be adjusted as harvested materials are identified and utilized
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Respectfully,

Wayne

(b) (6)
Site Manager — CTIMR
KBR
Tucson, Arizona
e-mail : (b) (6)
cell: IOIG)

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive
information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this message.
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From:

To: 6),
Subject: RE: ( ollapse of Bollard Fencing
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 7:21:30 AM

Thanksw —w and | are involved in the details of this effort.

BDIGHEE FE. cCP, PMP

LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805
DIGEE Desk

IO ce!

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.

www.Imi.org

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(7)(E) Collapse of Bollard Fencing

Just in case.....

I (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, July 27, 2014 12:10 PM

1) ©6). () (7)C)

Collapse of Bollard Fencing

Sir, this doesn't look good. (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
M S S, |

. 1,m heading in now and

activating the contractor.
Thank You, BASSSER P\ /COR, Tl Division Office: [ECIROEQIS (/10 bile: [EESONEIGIS

Fencing

FYI

26l (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, luly 27, 2014 7:42 AM
TO:W SIR MAILING LIST:|
Subject: FW:

Collapse of Bollard Fencing
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(A) Watch Commander
Border Patrol

RliiE () (6), (b) (7)(C)
@ (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Collapse of Bollard Fencing

Collapse of Bollard Fencing

Border Patrol Agent (GACIEGATI(®
that an approximate 60 foot section 0

The collapse was caused as a
result of heavy rains and flood waters.

The collapsed section of Bollard fencing is located and

south of an area known asm. Supervisory Border Patrol Agen A)
responded to the scene and reported that the base of the Bollard fence at the site of the collapse

{2} (6. {2} (THC)

was approximately three feet under water. SBPA reported that the structural integrity
of the Bollard fencing on both sides of the collapsed section need repair as well.

Two agents were deploved to the immediate area to monitor the breach and equipped with a
I (07t S -
any potential threats.

GPS CORDS:

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)
National Tracking Number: (b) (7)(E)

Notifications:

(A) Watch Commander [QNGNOIWI® i person
(A) Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge QRGBS ;,otified telephonically
(A) Patrol Agent in Charge RAQBBARAY notified electronically.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6) ; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re: QIQIG) Collapse

Date: Thursday, July 31, 2014 8:53:46 AM

Thank you for the quick response. This is good news on our efforts to provide repairs to this
section of the IBF.

Thank You, PM/COR, TI Division Office: (QEQHOIGI® \/o0bilc: [(QIONOIGI®
OIONOXNI(®] scnt from my blackberry

From: [(QIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 08:26 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
WIE)

Cc:
Subject: RE: [QAQIE! Collapse

— The environmental impacts associated with the construction of this segment of pedestrian
fencing ( (b) (7)(E) ) were originally evaluated in the November 2011
Environmental Stewardship Plan (ESP) (document entitled “Environmental Stewardship Plan for the
Propose Fence Replacement Project, U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector, Station,
Arizona”). The final design and construction of this segment of fencing and any environmental
impacts due to construction actions were captured in an Environmental Stewardship Summary
Report (ESSR), dated August 13, 2012.

Cultural and biological surveys of the project area associated with the replacement of this fence
segment were previously completed and discussed in the 2011 ESP. No cultural or archaeological
resources were identified at this section of fencing. During actual fence replacement and
construction actions, biological and cultural monitors were present and no cultural resources were
identified in this area of the fence, based on the ESSR. In addition, no biological resources were
affected during the replacement of this segment of fencing. Given that prior environmental
evaluation and the impacts associated with the original replacement of this fence segment have
been completed and documented in the ESSR and given that the current fence remediation does not
include improvements to the fence, road, or drainage, no further environmental evaluation or
documentation is needed at this time. If the scope of the fence remediation changes to include
improvements or staging areas not previously used/disturbed by CBP, please let us know as soon as
possible so that we can evaluate whether surveys, analysis, or additional documentation is
necessary.

Please also keep in mind that all Best Management Practices implemented during the original fence
replacement project would still apply and must be implemented. A copy of the BMPs are attached.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

() (6), (b)
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From: [(QIGNEIWIS

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 2:42 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
€c: (b) (6)

Subject: RE: [QX®@I3] Collapse
This will be a like for like replacement sir.

Thank you,

Program Manager/COR, Tl Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

(b) (6), (B) (7)(C)

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

From: XGRS RA(®):
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 2:41 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6)
Subject: RE: (DRGNS Collapse

W — Do you know if there are any plans to re-engineer or upgrade the fence or make any
stormwater improvements to this section of the fence or is this a like for like replacement? Thanks.

From: [(QIGNGIG®)
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 11:51 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: IO

Subject: FW:[QEIWIE Collapse

The damaged section of fence is approximately J{JXEAI{=IR To replace the fence we will
have to (b) (7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E) then construct a new foundation. The total area to
be excavated will be approximately (b)(7)(E) This area is just to

remove and construct the fence and does not include additional disturbed area due to other
contractor activities associated with this remedial action.

Thank you,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager/COR, Tl Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

SR ©) 01 0)C)
YA © O )
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

From: [(QICGHOIQI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 10:12 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: QEQIE Collapse

— Do you have any photos of the fence and area of the project you can provide? Thanks.

From: (QIGNOIVI®)

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 7:37 AM
To: [(IONOIUI(®)
S ) (6). ® ()C) | (b) (6)

Subject: [RIBIB) Collapse

B here's the location of the collapse. (b) (7)(E) . If you could provide me what is

required Env. Need something back ASAP.

Thank you,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager/COR, Tl Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: QICHQIUI®)
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

BW23 FOIA CBP 003813



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:35:10 AM
Understood. No worries. ®)(5)

----- Original Message -----

I3V(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday. November 13, 2012 07:32 AM

IL2(0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Round 5. Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (3). (b)(B):(b)(7)(C)

3R (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday. November 13, 2012 7:29 AM

i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Round 5. Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message -----

I3V (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday. November 13. 2012 07:25 AM
i (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Round 5. Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Just verifying.

BTW-I heard Friday that [QICEQIWIS i trying to get our President. [RISHBIIE to attend your recognition

ceremony (if his schedule allows he'll be there as well as [RASNSEUEE)

Thanks

-----Original Message-----

2R(0) (6), (B) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 6:06 AM

jti(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Round 5. Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

----- Original Message -----

IBWRR(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday. November 12. 2012 09:25 PM
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s (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (6), (b) (

(b) (5)

Thanks

(b) (6). (b)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 2:08 PM

1(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (5) :

----- Original Message -----

From: (OO RO IV

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 01:24 PM

iq  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
l&(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Wow!! (b) (5)
OIOHOINI®). cBM, PMP

Division Director, TI Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office Facilities Management and
Engineering

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

----- Original Message-----

From: I NOIONOINI®)

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 1:03 PM

¥1(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
[@H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

FYL

----- Original Message-----

From: INOIONOIVI®)
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:56 PM
i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (6), (b) (
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called and advised that they just got a decision from the CO as follows:

1. Extensions can not be issued for any of the task orders.

2. All work on a work order issued under a MATOC task order must be completed, or stopped, before the
expiration of the MATOC task order. It cannot proceed beyond that date.

Also, JOXE) will be taking over on 13 Nov. QIQ and QEQ) will arrange a call next Tuesday, I believe.

B 2dvised that they will prepare a funds request so we can transfer funds to support the effort.

I noted the key immediate concerns as beingF encing (expires 8 Jan 2013) andF encing (expires 24
Jan).

I'll be traveling to RGV Tuesday and will arrive around 11:30 am CT.

(b) (6). (b)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 10:37 AM

To: (b) (6)
Ce: (b) (6) IQIONOIVI(®)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (6)

Please give me a call when you can.

Thanks for the help!

(b) (6). (b)

----- Original Message-----

From: INOIONOINI®)

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 1:16 PM

To: (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)
(b) (6)

Please call me at (QEQHONBI® when you have a chance. I need an update on this. Thanks!!

(b) (6). (b)

----- Original Message-----

From: I NOIONOINI®)

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 5:17 PM

(b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6) ;
(b) 6) § (b)(6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

J3H(0) (6)

Any word from Contracting?

(b) (6). (b) §

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 2:50 PM
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g (0) (6), (b) (V)(C) (b) (6)
Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sir,

As we previously discussed, the MATOC that the task orders were awarded from have expired. Since they have
expired, we need to have the contracting officer's approval and desired course of action before we can move forward
with the extension. The fact that the MATOCSs have expired is what makes this situation an exception to normal
business operations.

Respectfully,

@9y (b) (6)
(b) (6)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 1:39 PM
To: ) 1 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)
Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

All,

I concur with waiting until Monday as extending the services of existing contracts is our preferred option. I do not
want to delay beyond that and am somewhat perplexed why it's taking so long for the decision from Contracting.
Can anyone confirm if the contracts contain the extension of services clause? I believe it is 52.217-8.

----- Original Message -----

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 02:11 PM

(b) (6). (b) (1)(C) (b) (6)
(b) (6). (b) (1)(C) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

I concur. We'll let you know as soon as we get a final answer from Contracting.
Thanks,

(b) (6) MEH
Fort Worth District, USACE

(b) (6)
(b) (6) U

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 1:08 PM
To: (b) (6) ;
Ce: (OIOROIVI(®

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)8
I just realized the same thing. I would recommend we move this meeting to late Monday, (b) (5)

(b) (6). (b)

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 2:03 PM
(b) (6) d  (b) (6), (b) (V)(C)
(WIONOIOI(®)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

(b) (6). (b)
H

Don't know if this call is still needed based on- note below, but if you want to discuss, please provide a call-in
number. Just noticed the meeting request says "telecon TBD".

Thanks,

(b) (6) MEH
Fort Worth District, USACE

(b) (6)
(b) (6) U

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 11:21 AM
EO: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

c:

i: (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sir,

. We should have the decision no later

than Monday and will execute the funds request at that time.
Do you still want to hold the teleconference at 1:00 PM CDT today?

Respectfully,
&gy (b) (6)
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(b) (6)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 5:22 PM

To:h (6)
Cc: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: High

Hello Capt Q@) and [(QXE)

and I spoke with our PROC team today and they have committed to providing us a definitive answer

In the meantime, (b) (5), (b) (6)

(b) (6). (b) { .
Please call or me should you have any questions.

Thank you for your continued support of our programs!

(b) (6). (b)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Branch Chief - TI Division Projects, Maintenance and Repair Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office Facilities Management and Engineering

Mobile: QIQNOIQI®

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

----- Original Message-----

From: IOIONOINI®)

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 3:22 PM

To: (b) (6)
cC:L (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks, QIQ! .

----- Original Message -----
From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 02:41 PM

To: I OIONOIVIE)
& (D) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 1:31 PM

To: (b) (6)
& (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (5)

----- Original Message -----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 02:29 PM

To: (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Cc:
Subject: Re: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

is working that thru which I'm guessing will take longer to resolve.

----- Original Message -----
From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 01:46 PM

To: I OIONOIVIE)
& (D) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

(b) (6). (b) (7

I am waiting for final word from [OXG)on our path forward options.

(b) (5)

Respectfully,

@4y (b) (6)
(b) (6)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 12:44 PM

To: (b) (6)
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Cc:
Subject: Round 5, Gap filler Plan

(b) (3), (b) (6)

Please confirm. The first planned action required funding by 1 Nov.
I'm reviewing all the spreadsheet data and will get back to you with any questions. Thanks for the huge effort in
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putting it together.
b) (6). (

G ‘

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
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From: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Request for Utility Provider - RGV Gates

Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 10:14:55 AM

(b) (6) W

B said that the new energy company and DLA are working on modifying the contract to
include this and there’s no way to know when until the first bill comes. She said she would let us know
anything she hears.

(b) (6), (b) (7

From: I HOION®OINI@®)

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 12:00 PM
To: HOICOHOIUION)

Subject: RE: Request for Utility Provider - RGV Gates

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C]

We have accepted the four gates in question (3 accounts), and the accounts need to be
transferred to us for future utility payments. Please let me know what | may need to do to make that
happen.

If you can confirm that they have been transferred, can you find out a date of transfer so | can
coordinate that with the previous account holder? Thanks!

(b) (6), (b) (7

From: IOIONOIGI®)

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 3:31 PM
To: JHOIONOIVI(®)
Subject: RE: Request for Utility Provider - RGV Gates

(b) (6). (b) (7)(

Hi

I've forwarded your message and information to DLA. Normally it takes 10-14 days to get an account
added to the contract. | will let you know if they come back to me with any additional questions.

Thanks,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(

(b) (6). (0) C)FIR) ©). &) HCOROM (o) 6), (b) (7)) W

US CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION | 6650 Telecom Drive, Suite 300, Indianapolis, IN 46278

From: IOIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 3:25 PM
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To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 6, ) ((C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Request for Utility Provider - RGV Gates

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C]

| am PM for a project that is installing [filigates in the new border fencing in RGV Sector. We
hav% test gates that will be completed and accepted by the government by 14 November 2012.
Attached is a spreadsheet showing the locations ol them that will need power provided by
Constellation New Energy starting on approximately that date. | will let you know for sure which date
during that week.

Currently power is being provided (b) (7)(E) by TXU Energy, but will be terminated
by Weston Solutions (our contractor) on the day we accept each gate.

Subsequent gates will be installed and are scheduled to be completed between mid December
and late May. I'll coordinate those with you as we get closer to those dates.

Please arrange with DLA to have power available beginning on approximately 14 November 2012,
and keep me posted. I'll let you know the precise date as we get closer. Thanks much! Let me know if
you need any additional info.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

DIGECIO®  PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QEONOIQI(®)

Mobile: [ORQNGII(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (IOQXOB)
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 6:10:00 PM

Thanks good update..

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ke:iyMaYiz

Division Director, TI Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Office: QICHOIUIS)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel asa trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 9:20 AM
To: ANDERSON, ABEL
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (IMOXGH)

—El@_

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 6:36 AM
To: (b) (6)
Subject: Re: Weekly Report - 14 Nov [l{©QXE)

Let me know how MATOC goes. (b) (5)
()

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 11:10 PM

™ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (lEOQXGIR)

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
= Yuma Roads — last option will start 23 Oct
= Tucson Roads — last option will start 1 Nov
m E| Paso Roads — last option will start 2 Nov
= Tucson Veg/Debris — 18t option will start 22 Nov
= Yuma Lighting — 18t option will start 4 Nov
m El Paso Lighting — 18t option will start 5 Nov
= Each contract has 2 options, which each last 90 days
o ECSO exercised the last option for El Paso Fence on 4 Oct.
= [t will expire 8 Jan 2013.
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
= Also provided estimate for extensions, if approved by their CO.
= We are waiting response from CO on extensions for WA#2 & #3 contracts. Decision
issued 9 Nov — no extensions allowed.
= Standing down on using ECSO for gap filler for WA#1.
» Requested ECSO send funds request to FM&E for funding needed to start actions
for gap fillers. They are waiting until CO responds on extensions.
o Time’s wasting, especially for EPT and TCA Fencing!
o ECSO sent funds request 14 Nov
= Call scheduled for 15 Nov to discuss priorities and acq plan.

* HOIQIGMIB idge — Security Requirements

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
o Waiting response from CC for latest status — 14 Nov.
 HOIWIENBoat Ramp
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
o Sector signed PRD.
o PIBIERoads (RGV)— MILCON
o Participated in design kickoff meeting and site visit on [(QI@IERoads in RGV on FWS
property, 14 Nov
o Visit was highly successful; FWS presented themselves as team players who were very
supportive of the BP mission, although “mitigation” will still be an issue.

(o)

Major Efforts
e Contingency Contract Plans for WA#1
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o Working with S
e RGV Gates
o Plan-in-hand site inspection held onw gates foflQll8 on 25 Oct. .
m Second set of designs may be ready to submit before Thanksgiving.
= Final design dwgs received for 15t package QI
o Contractor trying to complete test gates but being delayed by rewiring of control panels, and
late delivery on trolley items.
m Expect acceptance ~7 Nov, and NTP for fabrication by 14 Nov.

on backup plans for WA#1 and other areas.

o Gate Closure Communications
m BPFTI sent 10 landowner notice letters
m AUSA will send out the rest, due to ongoing litigation.
o Landowner training
GEGAWIW® developed draft training design and will edit training slides.
= Virtual walkthru will be conducted 15 Nov with Sector T3 personnel.
o Funding Data In FITT
Bl updated budget data to equal funds available ((QX&))
= | updated funds transferred area to total [{s}}§s)] No funding currently required.

Good News

Concerns

e RGV

(WIBEN]Highway — Fence Relocation

o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
yet

o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA

o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to QNI 2 Apr.
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

= USACE wiill initiate design — tasked to them 14 Sep.
o Requested update 16 Oct.
= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.

» Grate Raising Winches RGV)
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
(b)(7)(E) grate as well.
o Will discuss W|th | turning over PM duties for this PRD, per AAA.
(b)(7)(E) rates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data from [ KO NOXGI®] on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.
= Currently evaluating data.
° (b) (5)
= |'ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4

o RGV - providing technical support for on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
(OIBIEIaintenance scope, and on liting system for [QIGI(EMorates.
= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & i & [QIQEQIGIR
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct with QIQHQIIRI to finalize task descriptions for
access roads

m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

(D) (5), (b) (7)(E)

= Worked with (b) [ONOIYI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

[(b) (6), (b) §

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes for 7 November meeting

(b) (6), (b) (

OICNRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIQI(®)

IeISIIISH(b) (6). (D) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To:

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, November 12, 2012 11:14:59 AM
Attachments: NON-RESPONSIVE

NON-RESPONSIVE

| get in at around 12 and am staying at Embassy Suites near you. FYI, | just sent the 2 attached emails.
Not sure if you can read them on BB (I'll send the separately as well). One is to|QIQEQIMS reminding

him that we need a meeting tomorrow to pin down our plan. The other is to S8l to remind him we need
to determine () (5)

[ZGTH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 11:11 AM

Thanks. | know this is delicate.

(b) (3), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Ok. We need to round the troop tomorrow down in RGV to discuss.

What time do you get into RGV?

| am there by 2pm and staying at the Fairfield Inn by the airport.

QG (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 10:25 AM
4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

See below for a better understanding of what’s happened the last month

or so that this has been worked.
b} (6). (b) (7)(C)

————— 0

From: (QNCIMINEA®NY _

Sent: Sunday, November 11, 2012 5:37 PM
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) ;

: Re: R ; Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks.

I have heard nothing from B

It begs a lot of questions.

(b) (5), (b) (6)
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(b) (3), (b)(6); (B)(7)(C); (b)(7)(

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
- November 11, 2012 10:38 AM
(b) (6). (b )(7}(0)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subj 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

(®) (5)

: ~iday N ywember 09, 2012 2:08 PM
(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subj 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Tday, November 08, 2012 01:24 BM
(b) (8), (B) (T)C)
&l (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Wow!!

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) CBM, PMP
Division Director, TI Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
Office IOICHOIGC
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

Sent - i | ber 09, 2012 1:03 BM
N (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

From:
Sent Frlday, November 09, 2012 12:56 PM

(X)) called and advised that they just got a decision from the CO as
follows:
1. Extensions can not be issued for any of the task orders.
2. All work on a work order issued under a MATOC task order must be
completed, or stopped, before the expiration of the MATCC task order. It
cannot proceed beyond that date.

Also, will be taking over on 13 Nov. (b) (6) will
arrange a call next Tuesday, I believe.

advised that they will prepare a funds request so we can transfer

funds to support the effort.
I noted the key 1mmed1ate concerns as being REE
2013) and QFencing (expires 24 Jan).

Fencing (expires 8 Jan

I'll be traveling to RGV Tuesday and will arrive around 11:30 am CT.

(b} (8). (b) (THC)

ap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks for the help!
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;gease call me at {{SNCEEIIWN®) hen you have a chance. I need an

update on this. Thanks!!

(b) (B), (] (7HC)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (8)
, (b) (6), (b) (7}(C)
Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi
Any word from Contracting?

(b) (6)

(b) (B), (b) (T)(C)
Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sir,

As we previously discussed, the MATOCs that the task orders were awarded from
have expired. Since they have expired, we need to have the contracting
officer's approval and desired course of action before we can move forward
with the extension. The fact that the MATOCs have expired is what makes this
situation an exception to normal business operations.

Resp

(b) (6)

All,

I concur with waiting until Monday as extending the services of existing
contracts is our preferred option. I do not want to delay beyond that and am
somewhat perplexed why it's taking so long for the decision from Contracting.
Can anyone confirm if the contracts contain the extension of services clause?
I believe it is 52.217-8.

Original Message

(0)

ound

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

W’

I concur. We'll let you know as soon as we get a final answer from
Contracting.
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Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) =N
trict, USACE

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

j (cell)

From:
Sent:

1:08 PM
(b)) o

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Friday, November 02, 2012

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b} (8). (b) {7){C)

I just re

alized the same thing. I would recommend we move this meeting
to late Honday, OGN

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)}C)

RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Don't know if this call is still needed based on Abby's note below, but if
you want to discuss, please provide a call-in number. Just noticed the
meeting request says "telecon TBD".

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)jpza

trict, USACE

(b) (6), (B) (7)(C)

(cell)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sir,

We should have the decision no later than Monday and will execute the funds
request at that time.

Do you still want to hold the teleconference at 1:00 PM CDT today?
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(b) (6), (b) (T)(C)

™ 7K0) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Round 5, Gap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: High

eam todai and thei have committed to

In the meantime,

Please call RES

Thank you for your continued support of our programs!

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Branch Chief - TI Division Projects, Maintenance and Repair Border Patrol
Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office Facilities
Manageme eering

office: [QNGNCIIGI(®
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From:
Sent:

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Tuesday, i

Thanks, W

(b) (B). () (7)(C)
(b) (B), (b) (7)(C)

1ller

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

(e} (8. {b) (7)(C]

(b) (B)

)
b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (6)
) ®), ) (N(C) (b) (). (b) (7)(C)
(o) (o). B) (1)

(UNCLASSIFIED)

which I'm guessing will take longer to

From

Sent

To:

Cc: s = gy _=—
Subject: TR sap filler Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

on_our path forward options.

————— 0

From: {b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Sent 12 12:44 PM
To: (b) (6)

Bz ib)isl (b) (7)(C) ;

Subjec : 1ller Plan

(®) )
(b) (5)
planned action required

g by !
I'm reviewing all the spreadsheet data and will get back to you with any
questions. Thanks for the huge effort in putting it together.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To:

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fence M&R, Gap Filler

Date: Monday, November 26, 2012 6:45:11 PM

Attachments: T1 Funds Request - Border Fence M&R, El Paso Sector 11-26-2012.doc

STATEMENT OF WORK ELP FENCING 11-24-2012.doc

El Paso Sector Fence Maintenance Appendices.pdf
IGCE EPT Fence 11-24-2012.xls

Sole Source Justification Document - EPT Fencing 11-26-2012.doc

BICHOK

Hi
Attached is a funds request for EPT Fence M&R, Gap Filler for your review and approval.
Please let me know if you have any question.

©

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

From: IQIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:01 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Funds Request, EPT Fence M&R, Gap Filler

(b) (6), (b) (")(C)}

Attached is a funds request for $133,000 and the procurement package for this requirement. The
existing USACE contract runs out on 8 January 2013 and we’re working with CBP contracting to get an
urgent replacement contract. Thanks for the help.

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
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Tactical Infrastructure Funds Request

Completed by Division Staff / Project Management

Complete and submit the Funds Request (FR) form to the Financial Officer for review,
revision, and/or approval. Please include the Statement of Work (SOW) and/or
Statement of Objectives (SO0); Independent Government Cost Estimate (IGCE),
USACE Funds Management Form, and/or Cost Estimation Form (CE); and Approved
Change Request (CR) and/or Project Requirement Document (PRD).

Date: November 26, 2012

Subject Matter: BORDER FENCE MAINTENANCE
AND REPAIR, EL PASO SECTOR
BORDER PATROL

Originator Information: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(Name, Title, Phone Number) PM/COR
El Paso Sector
DHS/CBP

FM&E BPFTI-Tactical Infrastructure
o1 |H (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Email: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Funds Request Amount: $133,000.00

Contract Type: (RWA or Procurement) Firm Fixed

Summary (Provide a brief description of what the funds are being used for):

To provide border fence maintenance and repair support along Tactical
Infrastructure in Texas and New Mexico (El Paso Sector). Request funding to
allow award of a shortterm contract. The current contractthru ECSO expires on
8 January 2013, and a new contract is not expected to be awarded until late
January. This is a critical requirement that needs to be executed ASAP so a
contractor can be fully mobilized by 8 January to prevent a CRITICAL gap in
mission essential service for El Paso Sector. The funds identified are basedon a
sole source procurementto the current contractor using the pricing schedule
from the current contract.

Completed by Financial Officer

Funds Availability

Amount;

Fund:

Fund Center:

Functional Area:

Object Class Distribution:

Z-Code/Order:

PR#

Date Entered into SAP

Required Approvals

Updated 07-25-11
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TI1 Division Director:

Name

Date

Financial Management Branch Chief:

Name

Date

Updated 07-25-11
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STATEMENT OF WORK (SOW)
BORDER FENCE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
EL PASO SECTOR BORDER PATROL

Facilities Management & Engineering Tactical Infrastructure
Comprehensive Tactical Infrastructure Maintenance and
Repair (CTIMR)
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1.0 BACKGROUND:

The United States Customs and Border Protection (CBP) is an agency of the Department of
Homeland Security (DHS) responsible for Section 102 of the Secure Fence Act. CBP/FM&E is
tasked with constructing in the most expeditious manner possible the infrastructure necessary to
deter and prevent illegal entry on the Southwest Border. FM&E was established to acquire,
maintain, and sustain all Tactical Infrastructure. This program will develop and install physical
components consisting of roads, bridges, pedestrian and vehicle fencing, and lighting; designed to
consistently slow, delay, and act as persistent impedance to illicit cross-border activity. Gaining
effective control of our Nation’s borders is a critical component of national security.

2.0 SCOPE:

The contractor shall provide mission essential maintenance and repair of fencing and gates as
well as have the capability to respond to short notice, to perform unexpected repairs across the
entire area for El Paso Sector. The contractor is responsible for providing adequate manpower,
vehicles, tools, fuels, power sources, and all repair items needed to maintain rapid response and
repair time. Additionally, the contractor shall be required to take “before” and “after”
photographs of the repair, have a Global Positioning System (GPS), to locate and report damage,
and radio or other communication equipment to stay in contact with the Border Patrol and
dispatch. The contractor shall utilize the Tactical Infrastructure Project Office (TIPO) database to
input repair and maintenance data on all projects.

3.0 DOCUMENTS:

The contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, International Boundary
and Water Commission (IBWC) regulations, local, and Native American Nation Laws,
regulations, policies and other requirements while executing the SOW requirements

3.1 APPLICABLE DOCUMENTS:

eOccupational Safety and Health Manual Regulations (OSHA)

eCode of Federal Regulations, Title 29, Part 1926 — Safety and Health Regulations
for Construction and Engineering Manual, US Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE) Engineering Manual (EM) 385-1-1 (November 2003)

eCode of Federal Regulations, Title 49, Part 105- Hazardous Materials Program
Definitions and General Procedures

Concrete/Steel:
e American Concrete Institute (ACI) Manual of Concrete Practice, dated 2009
e American Institute of Steel Construction (AISC), Steel Construction Manual, 13"
Edition
e American Welding Society Standards and Specifications (AWS)
e American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) Standards

Environmental:

BW23 FOIA CBP 003840



eCode of Federal Regulations, Title 40, Part 122.26, Storm Water Discharges (for
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plans)

eNational Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)

eDHS MD 023.1 Environmental Planning Program

¢DHS MD 023.2 Environmental Compliance

eDHS MD 025.01 Sustainable Practices for Environmental, Energy and
Transportation Management

eCode of Federal Regulations, Title 40: Protection of the Environment, Chapter I --
Environmental Protection Agency

eSubchapter A -- General (Parts 1 - 29)

eSubchapter C -- Air Programs (Parts 50 - 99)

eSubchapter D -- Water Programs (Parts 100 - 149)

eSubchapter E -- Pesticide Programs (Parts 150 - 189)

eSubchapter G -- Noise Abatement Programs (Parts 201 - 211)

eSubchapter I -- Solid Wastes (Parts 239 - 282)

eSubchapter J -- Superfund, Emergency Planning, and Community Right-to-Know
Programs (Parts 300 - 399)

eSubchapter Q -- Energy Policy (Parts 600 - 699)

eSubchapter R -- Toxic Substances Control Act (Parts 700 - 799)

eSubchapter U -- Air Pollution Controls (Parts 1027 - 1074)

e Approved State Hazardous Waste Management Programs:

¢272 CFR 1601 New Mexico

¢272 CFR 2201 Texas

eCode of Federal Regulations Title 40: Council on Environmental Quality (Parts
1500-1508)

Building/Construction Codes:
eInternational Building Code (IBC), Revised 2006
eNew Mexico
eNew Mexico Building Code 2006 (IBC 2006)
eNew Mexico Electrical Code 2005 (NEC 2005)
eTexas
eTexas Department of Transportation Bridge Inspection Manual, Revised July 2002

Applicable City, Local, Native American Nation, and County Codes

4.0 SPECIFIC TASKS:

The contractor shall perform all tasks associated within this SOW as specified. The
Government requires maintenance, repair, and improvement support in: 1) Fence and
Gates. The work required to support the T varies based primarily on the inventory
quantities for each work category, the number and type of intrusions, time of year
(variances in illegal border traffic fluctuate with the time of year), economic conditions,
weather events, and location. There is typically a higher frequency of damage in and
around the more urbanized areas. Also, the Contractor will be required to develop the
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appropriate work plan, which will be the basis for routine maintenance and repair; and
must collect, store, and report certain data into an automated system for use by the
Government. The Contractor shall provide all labor, materials, equipment, supplies,
transportation, permits, and fees necessary to perform all work described below in
compliance with the terms and conditions of this contract.

Work to be performed as part of this contract is divided into two work classifications.
The Government will classify work as urgent or routine. M&R work to be performed is
defined as:
eUrgent — All work requirements resulting from willful or other destruction, a natural
event such as severe weather or premature failure of the TI asset, and an
immediate M&R response is necessary to support the mission requirements.
eRoutine — All non-urgent work requirements that can be planned or scheduled at a
designated frequency.

During urgent servicing, the Contractor shall provide service to restore TI condition to its
pre-damage state. It is anticipated that almost all urgent work requirements will be for
breaches for fences and gates and will be done during day light hours. However, based
on mission requirements, the Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative (COTR)
may direct the Contractor to perform a limited amount of urgent work at night. Table 1
provides typical urgent service response and completion times. The COTR will set the
time to start and completion of the repair will be based on the severity and location of the
urgent service.

Table 1. Typical Urgent Services Support Times
Government prescribed time
to start and finish

Contractor acceptance Notification of completion time

2 Both response and completion times begin at the time of notification (or identification).

® Mobilization Response is when the Contractor verbalizes to the COTR the plan of action to
complete the urgent repair, including justification for any time needed outside of the Government
prescribed times. Exceptions are made only by the COTR.

¢ Completion is when the work is done and conditions are restored back to pre-damage

conditions. (b) (7)(E)
(b) (71)(E)

The Government shall have the primary TI inspection responsibility to identify work
requirements. The Contractor shall report to the Government any work requirements that
it observes while performing maintenance, repair, or improvement activities. Also, the
Government may require the Contractor to formally survey and inspect select TI on a
periodic basis.
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4.1 Description of Work

4.1.1 Fence and Gates

eThere are two general types of fencing: pedestrian and vehicle fencing. Each fence
type has several different designs (e.g., for pedestrian fence, there is chain link,
wire mesh, landing mat, bollards, and other designs). Many fence segments and
roads have gates that will also require periodic M&R. The gates are manually,
mechanically, and electromechanically-operated types.

eDamage to fencing can be caused by two elements: natural and manmade. Natural
elements refer to the forces of nature that will act upon the fencing and include
corrosion, erosion, water pooling, sand drifting, debris build-up, wind loading,
temperature change (i.e., thermal expansion and contraction cycles that may
create cracks) and ground shift. The manmade element refers to damage made by
vandalism and includes, but may not be limited to, the following attack/defeat
vectors: cutting, burrowing below, climbing, prying/twisting, disassembly,
ramming, bridging, pulling down, graffiti, cryogenic and fire/heating/burning.
Fence segments have varying levels of susceptibility to the aforementioned
damage elements depending on design and location.

eThe Contractor, at a minimum, shall perform the following types of work as directed
by the COTR:

eMaking repairs that restore the structural integrity to pre-damage state, are tamper
proof, and do not change the design

eFixing damage caused by burrowing, water, and wind erosion

eFixing damage to fence foundations and all erosion control elements

eRelocating fence sections that are specially designed to work on shifting sands

eRepositioning movable fence segments that have concrete bases and set on top of
the ground

ePreparing the fence for potential floods by taking preventative actions such as
removing and storing fence panels, and then reinstalling them

eMoving and storing fence panels so levee and other work can be performed and then
reinstalling them.

eThe structural integrity of the repaired fence and/or gates shall be equal to or greater
than the integrity of the fence and/or gate before it was damaged.

e All repairs shall be tamper proof.

e All repairs shall be completed with proper consideration to aesthetics. (i.e. fence
repairs shall be completed with matching materials to the surrounding fence,
unless otherwise approved by COTR.)

eRepairs shall not change the fence or gate design, unless otherwise approved by
COTR.

e All repairs shall blend into the surrounding existing fence or gate to the greatest
extent possible.

eThe Contractor shall be available to make repairs seven days a week during daylight
hours throughout the duration of the contract.
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eThe Contractor shall comply with applicable federal, state, local laws and
regulations in the performance of ground, air, or sea transportation activities
required under this contract, to include any requirements of airports or seaports
relative to identification, security badges, etc.

eEach crew must have decimal degree GPS capability that is compatible with the
local Border Patrol.

eHousekeeping: All areas where work is performed will be cleaned up of construction
debris and trash and hauled off upon completion at each repair location.

4.2 SAFETY

The following precautions shall be taken during repair:

¢ All maintenance teams shall consist of at least two people.

¢ All maintenance shall be conducted during daylight hours.

eThe Contractor shall notify the local Border Patrol Station of their intent to approach
and depart the maintenance areas.

eThe Contractor shall use vehicles marked with company logo, name, or some other
indication that the vehicle is part of on-going maintenance activities. Each vehicle
shall also bear signage identifying it as a “CBP Contractor”. Such marking(s)
shall be readily visible from outside the cab and shall be used by the Contractor
on all vehicles and throughout the duration of the contract to the greatest extent
possible.

eEach crew shall have the ability to communicate with their management at all times.

4.2.1 FOR EMERGENCY CIRCUMSTANCES ONLY

The Contractor shall provide the names, job titles, and contact information, to include
telephone numbers (business, cell phones, facsimile, pager numbers, etc.) of a senior
manager within the Contractor’s organization, and a minimum of one similarly qualified
alternate, available on a 24-hour, 7 days-a-week basis, to serve as continuously available
liaison with CBP. The Contractor shall submit the above information to the Contracting
Officer by email within two calendar days following receipt of the Task Order award.
During the contract period, the Contracting Officer and the Contracting Officers
Technical Representative (COTR) shall be notified immediately, by email, of any
changes regarding the designated liaisons.

4.2.1.1 ACCIDENT REPORTING

The Contractor shall inform Border Patrol and the COTR as soon as practical, but not later than
four hours after any accident that involves Border Patrol personnel or property, the necessity of
EMS, media involvement or any damage to private property adjacent to the work area.
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4.3 Kick-Off Meeting

The Contractor shall meet with the government for a post-award coordination conference
at a time and location that will be determined after contract award. Maintenance work
will not proceed until after the post-award coordination conference has been held, and
Environmental Compliance Plan have been accepted, and the Notice to Proceed has been
received and acknowledged by the Contractor

A monthly progress and issue resolution meeting shall occur between the Contractor and
the COTR. This meeting will be at a location, date and time as directed by the COTR.
Notice to Proceed (NTP) will be issued after the Contractor provides the Payment and
Performance Bonds.

Beginning on the date of Notice to Proceed (NTP) on this Task Order, the Contractor
shall be continuously available via e-mail or telephone to the CBP representatives for
receipt of new repair information, response to requests for information, discussion of
contract performance, and other contract administration activities such as billing or
payment, etc.

4.4 INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE

1.The Contractor shall (a) control the quality of supplies used under this contract; (b)
ensure that vendors or suppliers of raw materials, parts, components, etc., have an
acceptable quality control system; and (c) maintain substantiating evidence that
the supplies or services conform to contract quality requirements and furnish such
information to CBP as required.

2.The Contractor shall maintain records throughout the term of this contract and until
completion, acceptance and final payment by CBP, in order to substantiate that all
materials used to repair fence damage meets the requirements of this Task Order.
At any time during the term of this contract and until completion of, acceptance
and payment of all supplies ordered under this contract, the Contracting Officer
may request the Contractor provide copies of this data on any or all material
subcontractors. When requested, the Contractor shall provide this data within six
(6) hours by email. Any deviation to these requirements must be authorized in
writing by the Contracting Officer.

3.CBP will accept repairs upon inspection by an authorized Government official. The
COTR will coordinate inspections with local Border Patrol. The COTR will
notify the Contractor if the repair is not acceptable.

4.Gate Testing and Acceptance for repair or replacement of gate(s). As part of the
acceptance inspections, all gates shall be tested and demonstrated to operate per
the contract specifications, including manually, for acceptance. The operations
manual shall be available and followed to demonstrate safe operations.
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4.5 PERFORMANCE

e Gate Maintenance: Gate maintenance will be conducted 1n accordance with
Gate Manuals found in the appendices of this SOW

o Gate maintenance shall be conducted monthly unless the maintenance
manual prescribes an alternate maintenance schedule.

e A gate maintenance log shall be maintained throughout the Task Order
period of performance.

o The gate maintenance log shall be organized in a manner so that it can be
easily determined that each maintenance task was performed on each gate
during each maintenance period.

e The updated maintenance log shall be submitted electronically to the COTR
each month after maintenance occurs.

e The final maintenance log shall be electronically submitted to CBP at the
completion of the contract.

o At least one week prior to monthly gate maintenance, the Contractor shall
notify the COTR of the location, nature of work and estimated start and
completion dates.

Immediately upon contract award, the COTR and the Contractor will determine a time(s)
for damage notification report(s). This report may happen via email, phone call, or web-
based reporting system at the COTR’s discretion. The COTR will notify the Contractor
of new damages in need of repair. All damage reports will be accompanied with the
following information:

oDecimal degree GPS coordinates or other suitable damage location

information

oType of fence

oDescription and extent of damage

oSector

oStation

+*NOTE: The primary method of identifying damage locations shall be via GPS
coordinates. In the rare event that decimal degree GPS coordinates are not
available, the damage location may be given in another suitable format.

+*NOTE: Contractor shall utilize the government web based program, called the
Fence Breach Module (FBM), for all breach reporting activities.

Based upon the extent of damage, additional repair time may be
granted by the COTR. Damage repair shall meet the following standards:

General Repair Notes

eNOTE: At anytime during the performance of the Task Order, the COTR may
prioritize the order in which needed repairs shall be completed.
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1.Gate Maintenance

eGate maintenance shall be conducted monthly unless the maintenance manual
prescribes an alternate maintenance schedule.

e A gate maintenance log shall be maintained throughout the Task Order period of
performance.

eThe gate maintenance log shall be organized in a manner so that it can be easily
determined that each maintenance task was performed on each gate during each
maintenance period.

eThe updated maintenance log shall be submitted electronically to the COTR each
month after maintenance occurs.

eThe final maintenance log shall be electronically submitted to CBP at the
completion of the contract.

4.6 GENERAL NOTES ON MAINTENANCE TASKS

eRefer to the work requirements listing by CLIN in Appendix J for additional criteria
pertaining to the maintenance tasks.

eCaution shall be exercised during the execution of this task as to not damage
existing items within the project limits, along access roads, and within the staging
areas. Any damage incurred by the Contractor’s activities during maintenance
activities shall be repaired by the Contractor at no cost to the Government.
Repairs are to be completed to an equal or better than original condition.

eThe Contractor shall ensure, to the extent possible, that the patrol road is not blocked
due to maintenance activities. The contractor shall ensure that the integrity of the
patrol road remains passable for Border Patrol vehicles.

e All excess material shall be hauled off site and disposed of at the end of each
workday or at the completion of work at that site. Materials shall be disposed of
off government property in a state certified landfill, unless approved otherwise by
the Contracting Officer. The Contractor shall provide all applicable licensing
and/or permits for hauling and disposal of excess materials. The Contractor shall
supply a copy of application and permit records to the Contracting Officer as soon
as each application is made and permit received.

4.7 RELEASE of INFORMATION

Neither the Contractor, nor the Contractor's representatives, shall release any report, data,
specification, photograph, cost estimate, nor other information in any form obtained or
prepared under this contract without prior written approval of the Contracting Officer.

5.0 DELIVERABLES AND DELIVERY SCHEDULE
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Fence Inspections:

A.The Contractor may inspect the fence within the Station in which they are already
conducting a repair. Any breeches may be reported to the COTR and the COTR
may or may not give the Contractor authorization to repair any additional
breaches that were identified during the Contractor’s inspection. Inspection time
will not be compensated and inspections are not mandatory.

B.Repair Report:

The following information must be provided to CBP via email to
_ﬁﬂ“or to the web-based system at the direction of
the COTR no later than 72 hours after the completion of a repair:

A completed repair report (Report is provided as Appendix II to this RFP) or
equivalent web-based report at the decision of the COTR.

A digital picture of the fence damage before and after repair.

eNOTE:
All digital pictures shall be taken with a digital camera with GPS capabilities to
collect field photos. The cameras shall have the following capabilities: 3.24 Mega
pixels, 3X optical zoom, and a Compact Flash, WASS enabled GPS card. The

GPS coordinates and the date shall be displayed on each photograph submitted to
CBP.

eRepair Rights: The US Border Patrol reserves the right to make repairs to fence in
any situation where operations require a more timely response to a breach.

C.FINAL CLEANING
The site shall have waste, surplus materials and rubbish removed. The project
area shall have temporary structures, barricades, project signs, and maintenance
facilities removed. A list of completed clean-up items shall be submitted on the
day of final inspection.

6.0 GOVERNMENT_FURNISHED EQUIPMENT AND INFORMATION (NOT USED)

7.0 PLACE OF PERFORMANCE

All work, including fence maintenance, staging, hauling, ingress and egress, shall be
limited to areas of Government owned property, areas the Government has obtained
easements, and areas the Government has agreements with the landowner. Access Roads
are depicted on the figures located in Appendix I. CBP will identify the project corridor,
staging area and ingress/egress limits upon award of the contract. Additionally, the
Contractor shall not enter Mexican land or airspace with personnel or equipment. The
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Contractor shall ensure all materials, equipment, vehicles, personnel and any other
maintenance related items and/or activities be contained within the work limits.

8.0 PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

a.The contract resulting from this SOW will have a period of performance of
approximately 31 days, lasting from 9 January 2013 to 8 February, 2013.
A current contract for these services expires on 8 January 2013. The
contractor must be fully mobilized and ready to start receiving work, for
performance within 24 hours, beginning on 9 January 2013.

b.Gate Maintenance: Gate maintenance will be conducted in accordance with
the Gate manuals found in the appendices of this SOW.

9.0 SECURITY

This work shall be considered unclassified. It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to
furnish security for personnel and to safeguard material, equipment, etc. as the need is
determined by the Contractor. This will include but not limited to actual project sites,
and/or staging areas and storage facilities. The Contractor’s security provider shall be
licensed in the state in which they are working.

The Customs and Border Patrol will not provide security for the contractor. The Border
Patrol agents shall respond to security matters/threats if and when they occur. Both the
Contractor and Border Patrol shall provide phone numbers to be used in emergency
situations. As a part of the security requirement, the Contractor shall be responsible for
the development of a Security Plan in conjunction with the Health and Safety Plan. The
detailed Security Plan shall include details such as, but not limited to; “fall back
positions”, evacuation routines and methods, muster area, medical staff
members/availability, number of security personnel, qualifications, years of experience,
etc. in the event of a hostile attack. This plan shall be reviewed by CBP for inspection
and final acceptance prior to activities. The Contractor shall bring three (3) copies of the
security plan to the post-award coordination conference.

The contractor shall also be responsible for ensure that all employees assigned to the job
site(s) shall have a criminal background check performed and properly vetted.
Furthermore, the contractor

(b) (7)(E)
(b) (7)(E) | . the
quired at the jobsites for

verification by CBP prior to conducting activities. Activities include, but are not limited
to; site investigations, surveys, and construction. Any personnel having questionable
history/backgrounds shall be rejected and not authorized to enter the jobsite. This list
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marked “CONFIDENTIAL” shall be submitted to the Contracting Officer for validation
purposes. Personnel entering in or working on Federal property may be screened and
checked for criminal history and proper immigration status. To facilitate the screening
and checking of each employee entering in or working on Federal property, the General
Contractor shall submit:

a.The individual’s full name

b.Company Name

c.Date of Birth (DOB)

d.Social Security Number

e.Driver’s Licenses and/or State Identification Number
f.Place of Birth (POB)

After submission of requirements stated above, the Contractor shall proceed with all
work unless further notified by the Government. Employee Identification Badges:
Contractor personnel shall wear visible Contractor-furnished employee identification
badges while physically on the construction site. Each badge shall include, as a
minimum,

10.0 SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

CBP is committed to responsible environmental stewardship. For each type of tactical
infrastructure (TI) described in this contract the Contractor’s maintenance and repair
activities will likely trigger environmental compliance obligations, Contractor will
therefore be required to carry out assigned tasks in conformance with applicable federal,
state and local environmental laws, regulations, and CBP and DHS environmental
policies. Contractor shall be required to comply with all applicable environmental,
transportation, and safety laws and regulations. The Contractor shall be responsible for
demonstrating compliance with the regulations applicable to the work location. If
required by law, regulation or policy the Contractor shall obtain appropriate permits.
DHS has made commitments to the public, Congress, and state and federal resource
agencies regarding environmental stewardship. These commitments may be set forth in
the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) documents or Environmental
Stewardship Plans (ESP) that were prepared for each TI segment. In most instances these
commitments remain applicable for as long as DHS operates and maintains the TI. Such
commitments include mitigation measures that are tailored to specific locations and best
management practices (BMPs) that apply to any and all maintenance activities. Specific
examples of mitigation measures include cleaning up spills, dust suppression, and
restoring damaged land outside the approved project corridor. Specific BMPs include
limited travel speeds; collecting and properly disposing all wastes including concrete
wash water; using drip pans on motorized equipment; keeping all activities within
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approved project corridor limits; properly flagging the site perimeter; controlling soil
erosion; protecting endangered species and cultural sites; and reporting environmental
incidents.

The Contractor shall be familiar with and conform to the environmental commitments
outlined in CBP NEPA documents and ESPs. The ESP documents can be found at the
following website: http://www.borderfenceplanning.com/. Further information
concerning the CBP NEPA documents and specific mitigation measures or BMPs that
will be applicable to specific TI segments will be determined during the liaison between
the Contractor and the Sector.

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

The Contractor shall implement all BMPs as outlined below. All BMPs shall be
incorporated into the Contractor’s Environmental Compliance Plan. As needed,
depending on the maintenance/repair activity, environmental monitors, including cultural
resource monitors and biological monitors, may be furnished by the Government at no
cost to the Contractor to audit conformance with the BMPs during maintenance activities.
The Contractor may be responsible for costs incurred to remediate or mitigate any
environmental damage failure to comply and implement these BMPs. resulting from the
contractor’s

The following BMPs shall be implemented as standard operating procedures during all
maintenance/repair activities:

A.To minimize potential impacts from hazardous and regulated materials all
petroleum, oils, lubricants, and solvents shall be stored in secondarily contained
tanks or containers capable of containing the volume of the largest container
stored therein. Mobile fueling vehicles and tanks shall be stored within secondary
containment when not in the process of moving to a destination or actively fueling
equipment. The refueling of machinery shall be completed following accepted
guidelines including secondary containment, and all vehicles shall have drip pans
during storage to contain minor spills and drips. No refueling or storage shall
take place within 100 feet of a drainage channel or structure. All materials
contaminated during fueling operations shall be contained, removed from the site,
and properly managed. All compressed gas cylinders shall be stored in
accordance with applicable OSHA standards.

B.All POL spills and releases shall be contained and contaminated media including
response materials shall be removed and properly characterized, stored and
disposed off-site. All maintenance shall follow DHS management directives
023.02 (Environmental Compliance Program) and 025.01 (Sustainable Practices
for Environmental, Energy and Transportation Management) for waste
management.

C.Proper handling, storage, and/or disposal of hazardous and/or regulated materials.
All waste oil and solvents shall be recycled. All non-recyclable hazardous and
regulated wastes shall be collected, characterized, labeled, stored, transported, and
disposed of in accordance with all Federal, state, and local regulations, including
proper waste manifesting procedures. The Contractor shall be the legal generator
and owner of all waste generated during the maintenance activities. Should the
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hazardous waste be generated, the Contractor shall arrange for proper on-site
waste management and disposal and shall sign the waste disposal manifests.

D.Solid waste receptacles shall be maintained at staging areas, work camps, bivouacs,
and work sites. Non-hazardous solid waste (trash and waste construction
materials) shall be collected and deposited in on-site receptacles. All solid waste
shall be properly managed while on-site, removed from the site, and properly
disposed. The Contractor shall clean the site after each work day, collecting solid
waste and placing it in proper containers, and preventing solid waste from
impacting the environment.

E.Waste materials and other discarded materials will be removed from the site as
quickly as possible. Nonhazardous waste materials and other discarded materials
such as construction waste will be contained until removed from site. The project
area will be kept free of litter and maintenance debris.

F.All food related trash items such as wrappers, cans, bottles, and food scraps, will be
disposed of in closed containers and removed from the project site at the end of
each work day. The Contractor shall police the site daily while on-site work is
being performed.

G.Waste water (water used for project purposes that is contaminated with
maintenance/repair materials, was used for cleaning equipment and thus carries
oils or other toxic materials or other contaminants) shall be stored in closed
containers on site until removed for disposal. Concrete wash water will not be
dumped on the ground, but will be collected in approved lined pits and properly
moved offsite for disposal. Any concrete wash water spill will be cleaned up
immediately. All waste water captured in the secondary containment systems
shall be properly containerized, analyzed, managed and disposed. No waste water
that has been in contact with POL shall be disposed of on-site.

H.Access to the project site will be specifically designated and approved by the
government. All access routes into and out of the project area will be flagged, and
no travel outside those boundaries will be authorized.

[.New roads will not be created without specific written direction/approval from the
government.

J.No pets owned or under the care of the maintenance contractor or any and all
maintenance workers will be permitted inside the project boundaries, adjacent
native habitats, or other associated work areas. This BMP does not apply to any
animals under service to the USBP (such as canine and horse patrols).

K.The Contactor shall create and maintain a fire suppression and response plan and
shall also coordinate with the applicable federal land manager (BLM, NPS,
USFWS, etc.) regarding their wildfire management plan. The Contractor shall
incorporate the federal land manager wildfire management procedures into his fire
suppression and response plan to prevent wildfires and ensure the safety of
workers in the event of a wildfire.

L.Materials such as gravel or topsoil will be obtained from existing developed or
previously used sources not from undisturbed areas adjacent to the project area.

M. Transmission of disease vectors and invasive non-native aquatic species can occur
if vehicles cross infected or infested streams or other waters and water or mud
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remains on the vehicle. If these vehicles subsequently cross or enter uninfected or
non-infested waters, the disease or invasive species may be introduced to the new
area. To prevent this, crossing of streams or marsh areas with flowing or standing
water will be avoided, and if not, the vehicle will be sprayed with a 10% bleach
solution or allowed to dry completely to kill any organisms.

N.Fill material, if required, brought in from outside the project area will be identified
as to source location and will be weed free to the extent practicable.

O.The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) lists federally protected species with
the potential of occurring in every county. It is the Contractor’s responsibility to
be aware of these species and if any of these species are encountered the
Contractor shall take appropriate measures, including temporarily suspending
work and notifying the contracting officer or COR, to protect each species.

P.All contract personnel must receive a minimum 2 hour environmental awareness
training short course regarding sensitive resources in the project area as approved
by the COR prior to access to the site. The contractor will be responsible for
ensuring that the Contractor’s employees are aware of the listed species and other
sensitive natural and cultural resources in the project area.

Q.Water for use during maintenance activities shall be from wells or irrigation water
sources at the discretion of the landowner (depending on water rights). In certain
areas, pumping of groundwater from local wells may not be appropriate due to
adverse effect to aquatic, marsh, or riparian dwelling federally protected species.
In these cases, treated water from outside the immediate area will be utilized by
the Contractor.

R.Surface water from aquatic or marsh habitats will not be used for maintenance
purposes if that water source supports aquatic federally protected species or if it
contains non-native invasive species or disease vectors and there is any
opportunity to contaminate a federally protected species habitat through use of the
water at the project site.

S.Surface water from untreated sources, including water used for irrigation purposes,
will not be used for maintenance projects located within one mile of aquatic
habitat for federally protected aquatic species. Groundwater or surface water from
a treated municipal source will be used when close to such habitats. This is to
prevent the transfer of invasive animals or disease pathogens between habitats if
water on the maintenance site was to reach the federally protected species
habitats.

T.Water storage on the project area should be in closed on-ground containers located
on upland areas not in washes.

U.For purposes of maintenance, infrastructure sites shall only be accessed using
designated, existing roads. Parking will be in designated disturbed areas. This
should limit the development of multiple trails to such sites and reduce the effects
to federally protected species habitat in the vicinity.

V.Border monuments shall be protected from damage. Any damage caused to the
monuments by the Contractor’s action or lack of action shall be addressed at the
Contractor's expense.

W.To prevent entrapment of wildlife species during the project, all excavated, steep-
walled holes or trenches will either be covered at the close of each working day
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by plywood or provided with one or more escape ramps constructed of earth fill
or wooden planks. The ramps will be located at no greater than 1,000-foot
intervals and will be sloped less than 45 degrees. Each morning before the start of
maintenance activities and before such holes or trenches are filled, they will be
thoroughly inspected for trapped animals.

X.To prevent entrapment of wildlife species during placement of vertical
posts/bollards, all vertical fence posts/bollards that are hollow (i.e., those that will
be filled with a reinforcing material such as concrete), shall be covered so as to
prevent wildlife from entrapment. Covers will be deployed from the time the
posts or hollow bollards are erected to the time they are filled with reinforcing
material.

Y.Speed limits will not exceed 35 miles per hour on major unpaved roads (graded
with ditches on both sides) and 25 miles per hour on all other unpaved roads.
Night time travel speeds will not exceed 25 mph, and may be less based on
visibility and other safety considerations.

Z.Short term noise impacts are anticipated with specific maintenance activities. All
Occupational Safety and Health Administration requirements shall be followed.
Maintenance equipment shall possess properly working mufflers and shall be kept
properly tuned to reduce backfires.

AA.Noise levels for maintenance activities should be minimized. All generators
should be in baffle boxes (a sound-resistant box that is placed over or around a
generator), have an attached muftler, or use other noise-abatement methods in
accordance with industry standards.

APPENDICES:

Appendix A — List of Gates

Appendix B — Slide Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector
Appendix C — Not used

Appendix D — Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector
Appendix E — Not used

Appendix F — Not used

Appendix G — K-1C Retrofit Manual Gate Operator
Appendix H — Photos

Appendix | — Maps

Appendix J_- CLIN Work Requirements
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Appendix J — CLIN Work Requirements

(CLIN 0004, 009) LINEAR CUTS Linear cuts are typically six feet in length. The total
length is arrived at by adding the length of each cut (e.g., a linear cut can be a six foot
length straight cut, an L-shaped cut with each leg being three feet in length, a three-sided
“hinged door” cut with each cut measuring two feet in length, etc.)

(CLIN 0001-0005) EXPANDED METAL Repair will be accomplished by welding the
existing panel back in place. All contact points will be welded. If replacement material 1s
required, it will match existing fence material and will be welded at all contact points;
overlap is acceptable, but use of flat bars to frame the repair is not acceptable. If the
damage 1s a cut on three sides or less, repair will be made by welding the contact points
all along the cut(s); payment will be made under the appropriate “Linear Cuts” CLIN.

(CLIN 0004, 0011) WELD REPAIR Welding in accordance with the line item
description.

CLIN 0006 - 0009) DOUBLE PLY WIRE MESH Cut out damaged are

e made under the appropriate “Linear

Cuts” CLIN.

CLIN 0010) WIRE MESH BULGE REPAIR Check both ends of the mesh section.

(b) (7)(E)
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(b) (7)(E)

t.
(CLIN 0012 - 0015) BOLLARD Partial cuts will be repaired by welding steel plate(s Sk
%thick across the cut face(s) or other approved
means. Severed bollards will be repaired by replacing the severed portion and following
the procedure for partial cut repairs. Spread bollards will be repaired by straightening and
realigning the bollards(s) with adjacent bollards. If foundation is damaged around the
bollard, concrete will be chipped away to a depth of w Damage to
anti-climb plates may include cutting, bending, tearing, and twisting of plates; repairs

will be made using the existing materials, or new materials when necessary.

(CLIN 0016- 0019) BARBED WIRE Replace with new barbed wire from fence post to
fence post, stretched tight, and securely fastened at each end. Support arm replacement 1s
self explanatory.

(CLIN 0020) BURROWING ON LEVEE Burrowing on levee is defined as a hole
typically . Fill the hole with soil and

compact (may require additional fill material.

CLIN 0021) BURROWING — OTHER Burrowing other is defined as a hole typicallyw
. Fill the hole with soil and compact (may
require additional fill material.
(CLIN 0022) BURROWING UNDER CONCRETE BARRIERS Burrowing under

concrete barriers is defined as a hole typically
long. Fill the hole with concrete. Burrowing is defined as: a hole typically
mong. Burrowing is repaired as: a patch of material similar to that of the

fence will be cut larce enough to extend

he patch will overlap the fence by a

he hole will then be
backfilled with concrete.

(CLIN 0023) BURROWING/TENSION WIRE REPLACEMENT Tension wire will be
replaced from post to post and will be woven through the chain link fence fabric and

securely fastened at each end. (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7T)E) the rebar will be woven through the
chain link fence fabric up to a minimum height of (b) (7)(E)

RIGE Backfill the hole or depression and compact.
(CLIN 0024, 0025) TENSION WIRE REPLACEMENT (ONLY) Tension wire will be
replaced from post to post and will be woven through the chain link fence fabric and

securely fastened at each end. Rebar may be used in place of wiring at the request of BP
with concurrence of the COR.

(CLIN 0026) PEDESTRIAN FENCE FOUNDATION REPAIR Realign and stabilize
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post(s) that have been damaged. This will require compaction of the soil around the post,
and may require additional support by placement of concrete, and may require additional
fill material. This applies to fence segments with individual foundations for fence posts; it
does not apply to fence segments with continuous footings.

(CLIN 0027) PEDESTRIAN FENCE EROSION BACKFILL This will require

comEaction of the soil around the fence. This repair will not exceed (KAL)

(CLIN 0028-0037) CHAIN LINK Repairs will be made by installing a new piece of
matching chain link fence fabric the width of the breach and the full height of the fence.
The vertical edges of the new fence will be woven into the existing fence fabric on both
edges. Hog rings or similar methods to patch the area will not be acceptable. Tension
wire (or rebar) will be replaced as part of the chain link repair line item. Tension wire
will be replaced from post to post and will be woven through the chain link fence fabric
and securely fastened at each end.

(CLIN 0040) GATE MAINTENANCE — See paragraph 1.7.2.

(CLIN 0041) LOCK BOX REPAIR- Damaged gate lock boxes and associated hardware
will be repaired to original operating condition. Work may include straightening bent
steel, replacing steel elements, cutting, welding, replacing Teflon slides, etc.

(CLIN 0042-0046) GATE REPAIRS — Replacement of truck support rods, truck
assemblies, support track, guide wheels, gate bumpers will be done in accordance with
the approved Operation and Maintenance manual available from the COR.

(CLIN 0047) GATE FRAME REPAIR — Repairs to gate framing will be done by
straightening damaged framing member(s), or replacement if necessary, and performing
any welding necessary to restore the gate to its original condition. Work may include
straightening bent steel, replacing steel elements, cutting and welding.

(CLIN 0048) SANTA TERESA GATE MAINTENANCE — See paragraph 1.7.2.

(CLIN 0049) Repair and Replacement of broken or missing associated hardware not
covered in CLINs 0046-0050, including but not limited to misc screws, security chains,
pins, bolts, zerts, hasps, slide pins, wheels, rubber stops, metal wheels, chain, cotter pins,
etc.

(CLIN 0050) Repair/Replacement for broken or missing associated hardware for STN
Gate, including but not limited to misc screws, security chains, pins, bolts, zerts, hasps,
slide pins, wheels, rubber stops, metal wheels, chain, cotter pins.

(CLIN 0051-0054) POST ON RAIL FENCE A section of Post on Rail Vehicle Fence is
typicall , with minor variations, and has up (b) (7)( E) I
Repair by replacing the severed portion and welding an (b) (7)(E)

connect it to the post. An alternate repair is to (b) (7)(E)
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(b) (7)(E) across the connection point on each face of the post.
CLINs 0052 and 0053 refer to multiple cuts in the same or adjacent fence sections.

(CLIN 0055) FOUNDATION DAMAGE - Realign and stabilize post(s) that have been
damaged. This will require compaction of the soil around the post, and may require
additional support by placement of concrete, and may require additional fill material.

section including concrete foundation. Foundations are typically
wide.

(CLIN 0056) FOUNDATION AND SECTION REPLACEMENT — Reslace entire fence

(CLIN 0057- 0058) BOLLARD (CONCRETE FILLED) - Partial cuts will be repaired by
welding steel plate(s) (b) (7)(E) hick across the cut face(s)
or other approved means. Severed bollards will be repaired by replacing the severed
portion and following the procedure for partial cut repairs.

(CLIN 0059-0063) NORMANDY - Partial cuts will be repaired by welding steel plate(s)

(b) (7)(E) hick across the cut face(s) or other approved

means. CLIN 0063 refers to multiple cuts in the same or adjacent fence sections.

(CLIN 0064-0066) MOBILIZATION/ DEMOBILIZATION. Payment for
Mobilization/Demobilization: Compensation to the Contractor will be for a single round
trip mobilization/demobilization of Contractor's personnel, equipment, supplies and
incidentals for the performance of the work once per task. A task may include multiple
quantities of a single CLIN and/or multiple CLINs.

(CLIN 0067) REMOVAL AND STORAGE OF FENCE PANELS At the direction of the
COR, the Contractor shall remove the minimum number of fence or gate sections
required to permit access as may be required for repair of infrastructure by the Contractor
and/or by others, and shall be replaced or reinstalled to pre-existing or better condition.
Fence Material Storage at Fabens Storage Yard. Removed fence sections that are to be
reused, as approved by the COR, that cannot be stored at the repair site location shall be
hauled to and from the Fabens Storage Yard. Storage at the Fabens Storage Yard shall be
coordinated and approved by the COR prior to hauling to the site. Unit price for CLIN
0070 shall assume the removal and replacement of up to (b) (7)(E) a maximum
of (b) (7)(E) section).

(CLIN 0069) NEW MEXICO GROSS RECEIPTS TAX Any labor or materials for work
performed in New Mexico are subject to the New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax (NMGRT).
All vehicle fence repairs will be located in New Mexico. Approximately 10% of the
pedestrian fence repairs are estimated to be located in the state of New Mexico. All pay
requests for New Mexico Gross Receipts shall be accompanied with accurate back-up
which shows actual tax incurred.

Distribution of Repairs by Type - Historically, almost all damage repairs have been on
pedestrian fences, with less than 5% of damage repairs required on vehicle fences. All
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vehicle fence types are located All pedestrian
' (E)

11s area accounts for over 80% of the fence repairs.
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APPENDIX A — List of Gates

Coordinates
=TT = 2T T T

& Description Northing Easling
= 2 — '
Cantilever Gate (54' wide)

1 Cantilever Gate (54' wide)

| Cantilever Gate (54" wide)
Cantilever Gate (54' wide)

Gate (20' wid

| \ehicle S1ld|ng Gate (20' wide)
Sliding Gale (20" wide)

—

ale {15 wide)
t’O wide)

ha

—

E'nrt:orirrel Shdlne E:atn rb wida)

1
2 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
3 | Personnel Sliding Gale (5' wids)
4 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)

| 5 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)

| 6 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
E
8
9
10

L Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
| Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
| Personngl Sliding Gate (5" wide)
[ 11 ] Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
| 12 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5" wide)
13 l Personnel Sliding Gale (5' wide)
14 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (40' wide - 2-20' gates)
15 | Persannel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
(. 16 | Personnel Sliding Gale (5'wide)
] 17 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5’ wide)
! 18 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
| 19 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
' 20 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
| 21 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
22 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
23 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
'_i Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
25 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide}
26 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20' wide)
27 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
| 28 Personnel Sliding Gate (§' wide)
. | 29 | Personnel Sliding Gate (S' wide)
| 30 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
| 31 | Personnel Siiding Gate (5' wide)
32 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
| 35 | Venicle Sliding Gate (20’ wide)
fi~ 34 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5'wide)
35 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
| 36| Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)

S B B T
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1 37 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide) | b 7 E

| '_ga___F’a.-:aom:e{ Sliding Gate (5' wide) e

[ | 39 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5" wide) _

| 40 | Personnel Sliding Gale (5" wide)

| 41 | Personnel Sliding Gale (5' wide)

| 42 | Personnel Sliding Gate (

i .l | 43 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5" wide)

I 44 | Venicle Sliding Gate (20" wide)
45 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5" wide)

' wide)

o
5

| | 46 | Personnel Slding Gals (5' wide)
47 | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
48 Vehicle Sliding Gate (20' wide)
Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
i sale (20' wide)

Vehicie Sliging Gate (20' wide)
Vehicle Sliding Gate (20" wide)
Personnel Sliding Gate (5" wide)

| Venicle Sliding Gate (20' wide)
Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wids)

=— —

Vehicle Sii (20' wide)
Vehicle Sliding Gate (20' wide)
| Vehicle Sliding Gale (20' wide)
| Vehidle Sliding Gate (20' wide)
| Vehicle Sliding Gate (20’ wide)
R e S e

Levee Road (40" wide double leaf swing gate)

Vehicle Sliding Gate (20" wide)
\ | 3 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20' wide)
| 4 | Venhicle Sliding Gate (20" wide)
5 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20’ wide)
| B | Personnel Sliding Gate (5' wide)
7_| Venicle

'SEic':ing Gate (20' wide)

e e e
Vehicle Sliding Gate (20" wide}

2 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20" wide)
I

3 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20" wide)
4 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20" wide)
5 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20' wide)
& | Vehicle Sliding Gate (12' wide)
- 1§ | Venicle Double Leaf Swing Gate (30" wide)
8 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (26" wide)
i g | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20' wide)

| 10 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20" wide)
| 11 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20 wide)
12 | Vehicle Sliding Gate (20" wide)
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APPENDIX B - Slide Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector

Operating, Maintenance, and Troubleshooting for Overhead Slide Gates

[(b) (7)(E)

APPENDIX B - Slide Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector Page 1 of 5

-57 -
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D) (7)(E)

APPENDIX B - Slide Gate Maintenance for El Paso Seclor PageZof &
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(0) (7)

APPENDIX B - Slide Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector Page 3 of 5

G
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I Troubleshooling

(7)(E

APPENDIX & - Slide Gate Maintenance for El Paso Seclor Page 4 of §

- 60 -
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D) (7)(E

APPENDIX B - Slide Gata Maintenance for El Pasa Sector Page b of

tn

-6 -
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APPENDIX C - Slide Gate Parts List - El Paso Sector

APPENDIX C - Slide Gale Parts List - El Paso Sector Page 1 of 1

-62 -
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APPENDIX D - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector

Qperating, Maimuenance, and Troubleshooting for Swing Gates

b) (7)

APPENDIX D - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector Page 1 ol 5

63 -
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APPENDIX [ - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Seclor Page 20f 5

k'
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D) (7)

APFENDIX D - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Secgtot Page 3of 5

iy
L
i
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DEM Parts

D) (7)(E

APPENDIX 1) - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector Page 4 of 5

- 66 -
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Padlock Operation and Maintenance Manual

D) (7)

APPENDIX D - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Secior Page 50l 5
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APPENDIX G Wetroaﬁt Manual Gate Operator REVISION

Please see PDF attachment.

.84 -
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APPENDIX H - Fence Type Photos

APPENDIX H - Fence Type Photos Page 1 0of 3
-85 -
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APPENDIX H — Fence Type Photos
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Page 2 of 3
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Post on Rail Vehicle Fence

-87 -
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APPENDIX H - Fence Type Photos Page 3 of 3

- 88 -
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APPENDIX | - MAPS

Please see PDF attachment.

-89 .
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(b) (7)(E)




CLIN

DESCRIPTION

Unit of
Measure

Estimated
Qty (per 6
weeks)

Estimated Unit

5 Total Price
Price

xpan etal: Less than

Expanded Metalz 5 SF to 20 SF

Expanded Metal. 20 SF to Section Replacement

Expanded Metal: Linear Cui(s)

Expanded Metal Weld Repair (1-3 Welds) Less than 12 inches each

Wire Mesh (Double Ply, 4 gauge): Less than 5 SE

Wire Mesh (Double Ply, 4 gauge): 5SF to 20 SF

Wire Mesh (Double Ply, 4 gauge): 20 Sf to Section Replacement

Wire Mesh ( Double Ply, 4 gauge) Linear Cui(s)

Wire Mesh Detailed Bulge Repair (4 gauge)

Wire Mesh Weld Repair (4 gauge)

Bollard (Concrete Filled); Severed Bollard

Bollard (Concrete Fmed): Partial Cir

Bollard (Concrete Filled). Spread Bollards

Bollard (Concrete Filled). Anti-climbing Plate Damage

Barbed Wire: Replace Single Strand Section

Barbed Wire: Replace Two-Strand Section

Barbed Wire: Replace Three-Strand Section

Barbed Wire: Replace Support Arm

Burrowing on L evee: Eacj

Burrowing (other): Each

Burrowing under Concrete Barmiers

Burrowing and Tension Wire Replacement

) S S0 5 | S S S S S = R S R

0024] Tension Wire Replacement

0025|Replace Tension Wire with Rebar

0026 Pedestrian fence foundation repair EA
0027 [Pedestrian fences erosion backfll (w/in 8it of foundation) EA
0028]|Pnmary Chain Link Y gauge: Less than o LE EA
0029|Pnmary Chain Link 9 gauge: 5 LF to Section Replacement EA
0030[Pnmary Chain Link 1-inch: Less than 5 LF EA
0031|Pnmary Chain Link 1-inch: 5 LF to Section Replacement EA
0032]|Secondary Chain Link 9 gauge: L ess than 5 LF EA
0033]|Secondary Chain Link 9 gauge: 5 LI to section replacement EA
0034|Secondary Chain Link 6 gauge: Less than 5 LF EA
0035|Secondary Chain Link 6 gauge: 5 LF to section replacement EA
0036 Tertiary Chain Link 6 gauge: Less than 5 LF EA
0037] Tertiary Chain Link 6 gauge” 5 LI fo section replacement EA
0038|Pnmary Pedestrian Bollard w/ Extension Grate EA
0039]|Pnmary Pedestrian Bollard w Extension Grate Replacement EA
0040]|Gate Maintenance (Lump Sum LS

Gates: Repair | ock Box and/or associated Hardware

Gates: Replace Truck Support Rods

Gates: Replace Truck Assembly

Gates: Replace Aluminum Track

Gates: Replace Guide Wheels

Gates: Replace Gate Bumpers

Gates: Repair of Gate Framing

Gates: Maintenance of STN Gate (LS)

Gates: Repair or Replacement of broken or missing hardware

Gates: Repair or Replacement of broken ormissing hardware for STN ga

Post and Rail (Concrete Filled): Severed Post (1)

Post and Rail ;Concrete Filled): Severed Post (2-3
'osi a ail (Concrete Filled). Severed Post (4-5

Post and Rail (Concrete Filled): Severed Rail

Post and Rail (Concrete Filled) Foundation Damage

Post and Rail (Concrete Filled) Foundation Damage

Bollard (Concrete Filled Post): Severed Bollard

Bollard (Concrete Filled Post): Partial Cut

Normandy: Partial Cut (1)

Normandy: Partial Cuts (2-3)

Normandy: Section Replacement

S 0 2 ) 1 5 1 5 S5 ) 2 o ) 5 | ) )
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0062|Normandy: Section Realignment EA
0063|Normandy (1-2 Welds): Less than 48 inches each EA
0064 | Within El Paso and Ysleta Stations EA
0065|Within Santa Teresa and Fabens Stations EA
0066)Any Station Beyond Area of Clin 0065 EA
0067|Removal and Storage of Fence Panels EA
0068|Bond Premium LS

0069

New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax

JNE

$ 132,479.00
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El Paso Fence Maintenance

E=dmated
oL DEXCRIPTION Ewkel | By [ Cost Rttty i B Rade
Muscurn | montt] | o | ok | oot = ey werenm | pauamiy | pearmn | pewavis | peasen | psacs | pesern | psseeim | opsocrn | peeove -
1 himtm L=z fon & 5F EA
= TIr oo
[HE] acement
0o | Metal Linear A
RS e E
D00S | Wire Mesh (L e Py &4 Less than S 5F o
D007 | Wire Mesh e Py & SEF o 20 3F -
e Py, 2 gage) SeEaT
0003 |'Wire Mesh ( Double 2 L near Cubis, A
u: gauge.
D1 [Wire Bhech Weid 3 guge )
[EE] [ L I
0014 | Soi and {Concrete SHed) Boilands A
= ] e 3
0015 | Barbed Wire iace Smpi= Strand Section -
n P
] Enace =
D015 | Sarted Wirs ace 5 A -
o
] )
)
223
A
A
oabion |
3 A
Ement %
[TiEE] = el
[ET) Ciain Lnk & Less than 5 LF A
TS = =
[TES L Clrain Link & Less than 5 LF -
D037 | T Chain Link & 5 LF fo seciion o
i3 Frimary
D033 Pris Pedesirian Bol ard w Exiension G e it A
e T =
DoE [ Gaies Lotk Bon andior 3msocalied Hardwsrs E
[iiEE] =3
D043 | Gavies: Aduminum Track A
3 =
D045 | Gates. lace Gate Sum) -
n I
Tes T
D045 | Gartes: T or ent of broken or me harcheane EA
3 CEm == 3
D0=1[Fo=t ard S [Concreke £1ied) Severed Fost (1 A
D052 st ana Fizi (Conorets Filed| Severed Fost )
[EE] F i }
A
A
A
)
A
)
A

(b) ()
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (QISEQIQID)
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 6:06:21 PM

(b) (5) . How did the meeting go?
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

L e
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 9:20 AM
To: [(QICGHEIVI®)

Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (IMOXGH)

—El@_

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 6:36 AM

To: (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (Scott Wilson)

Let me know how MATOC goes. (b) (5)
()

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 11:10 PM

8 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (QISESIGIR)

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

o [@IWIE)] Bridge — Security Requirements

(0) (5)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of(YR@ID)] project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
m Real estate acquisition is now complete.
m CC is waiting on a proposal from contractor to complete the project.
(b) (5)
o Waiting response from CC for latest status — 14 Nov.
 HOIGIGNB0at Ramp
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
o [PIVIR Roads (RGV) — MILCON
o Participated in design kickoff meeting and site visit on Roads in RGV on FWS
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
o Plan-in-hand site inspection held on [fjfjgates for gl on 25 Oct. .
m Second set of designs (15) may be ready to submit before Thanksgiving.
= Final design dwgs received for 15t package > )
o Contractor trying to complete test gates but being delayed by rewiring of control panels, and
late delivery on trolley items.
m Expect acceptance ~7 Nov, and NTP for fabrication by 14 Nov.

(b) (3), (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (D)(7)(E)

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

B Updated budget data to equal funds available (XS
= | updated funds transferred area to total J{{E&N] No funding currently required.

Good News

Concerns

Highway — Fence Relocation

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

e Grate Raising Winches [IQIGQBIHRGV)
o Legal advised that O&M was correct funds source. Drafted PRD
m RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct

BW23 FOIA CBP 003908



o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.
s ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover
(OIGBI(EWorate as well.
o Will discuss with jjjfjifj turning over PM duties for this PRD, per i

o NI Grates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.

o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data from il & REQEQIQIS) on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.
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

[OIBIBInaintenance scope, and on lifting system for GBI Rrates.

= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & il & [QIGHQIRIS)
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct with to finalize task descriptions for
access roads

m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

4(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)

= Worked with QRAQRORWI® o clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
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
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)
Subject: Weekly Report - 20 Dec (KGR
Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 5:58:48 PM
(b) (6). (b) (
Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e Renewal Contracts — Round IV
o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on

hold).

El Paso Fence — last option will expire 8 Jan
Yuma Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
Tucson Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
Yuma Roads — last option will expire 22 Jan
Tucson Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan
El Paso Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan

Tucson Veg/Debris — qst option will start 22 Nov; last option expires 18 May
Yuma Lighting — 18t option will start 4 Nov; last option expires 30 Apr

El Paso Lighting — qst option will start 5 Nov; last option expires 4 May
BBT Roads — requested last option be exercised.

EPT Veg/Deb — requested first option be exercised.

Each contract has 2 options, which each last 90 days

o No MATOC capability exists for future Task Order needs after MATOCs expire
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

Roads next.
o We are considering options for TCA Lighting and YUM Roads.
o Also working with RIRERMIR on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract will be extended for 3 months thru mid-
May 2013.

45 day gap filler packages sent to (QEQNQKWI®) for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.

o Funds requests submitted and approved for both.

o Gate maintenance is deleted from TCA contract, after coordination with Sk
B Allows 45 day PoP vs. 1 mo.

o [fFencing RFP | from Cerrud ived d, and waiti

g proposal from Cerrudo received, approved, and waiting

award.
(0) (7)(E) H :

o - Fencing will be competed between Capers and Aztec. RFP sent to
contractors 19 Dec.

o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with l(OX@N. ECSO.

Waiting on schedule from ECSO. As of 19 Dec, is trying to get review/approval
within ECSO before forwarding.
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. b)(7)(E) — Security Requirements

(0) (5)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of J@I@IEY project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.

= Real estate acquisition is now complete.

= CC is waiting on a proposal from contractor to complete the project.

0 (b) (5)

g _\0)0O)

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.
o Prowded with updated issue paper 10 Dec.
(b)(7)(E) Boat Ramp

Revised PRD is in technical review as of 9 Oct. PRD addresses phase 1 need for surveys
of river bottom, and for gradient boundary line.

o Phase 2 PRD will be developed once scope is confirmed with Sector following receipt of
survey results.

o PRD is final and was sent to ECSO for action.

o Advised QISR on 28 Nov that she is the PM for this action and | will provide
engineering support.

o As requested by ECSO, | worked with [KRBRM to obtain “govie” approval to use $ @i sent
to ECSO in Sep 2011.

Major Efforts
e RGV Gates

o Plan-in-hand site inspection held for second set of designs (15) on 4 Dec.
= Final design dwgs received for 15! package [QIQIS
o Test gates were accepted on 14 Nov

o DOJ got possession of Loop tracts on 15 Nov. Delay to Weston may be ~15 days due to
extended time to mobilize subs, per discussion between USACE/Weston.

= Updated schedule received showing work starting at (b)(7)(E) on 3 Dec.
e Pier subcontractor is accelerating his schedule. We are working with OCC &
DOJ to assure landowners are notified.
= CR received in FITT for negotiated $@JQ& for delayed NTP/remob for gates.
= Pier drilling completed a gates. Contractor plans to complete pier drilling at
gates before Xmas.
= Gate closures are currently not scheduled to begin until 3 Jan (GIRERMR Gate).
o RE working on possession of fee under levee for O-20 thru O-6
= Significant issues at J()KEISIW eeting held on 17 Dec w/OCC/DOJ, etc.
o Gate Closure Communications
= BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
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Emails sent to law enforcement, emergency responders and other governmental
agencies on 12 Dec.
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
o [QX@ will update training materials based on comments, and will provide to
Sector for use by Station trainers.

Good News

Concerns

* RGV[@INIBEIHighway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed

yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
0 CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

Forwarded EA to (QISQHQIRIR 2 Apr.
Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
TXDOT (thru IBWC) provided schedule info, noting a contract letting date of Dec 2013.
Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Nov. No change in contract letting date of Dec
2013.
e |IBWC Riverside MOA & design
o Response to BPFTI comments received
= Some items will need to be funded by BPFTI
= Draft MOA submitted to IBWC 15 June for review.
®m Received IBWC comments and sent CBP comments to them on 22 Oct.

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
¢ Grate Raising Winches [IROIGQIGIN RGV)
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
HOIGIGHorate as well.
o Discussed with Pam turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering
support
° (b)(7)(E) Grates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
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
0 (b) (5) .
= ['ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support for on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on

[(OIQIE P aintenance scope, and on lifting system for [QIGIERorates.

= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.

[e]

[e]

[e]

[e]

(b) (6). (b) §
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o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.

= Need to finalize standard for drag roads; need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
Wldth (b) (6), (b) (7) and get PICKCIOE -

final review.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & i & [QISHOIGIS) .
= Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

o Discussions held 12 Oct with JE(X@ R o finalize task descriptions for
access roads

m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

1(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)

= Worked with (b) [OHOIYI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda
¢ Final RFP package for TCA Fence gap filler.
e Technical review of EPT Fence gap filler contractor proposal.

(b) (6). (b) (

DIGECIO®  PE, PMP

Program Manager
LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [QICNOIQI®)
(YIeISTIERM(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From:

To: (b) (6]
Subject: Re: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (IR {sIN )
Date: Friday, November 16, 2012 3:18:56 PM

| thought | answered this already.

(b) (5). (b) (6)

From: I I
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 10:40 AM

LR (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (EE{ X))

) (5)

From: (b) (), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: er 15, 2012 6:36 AM

To: -]Jléw

Subject: Re: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (EE(s)X(CIBN )

(b) (5)

Let me know how MATOC goes.

s (b) (5)

From: F{E!@_
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 11:10 PM

H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Weekly Report - 14 Nov (IE{sJX()IN )

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
Yuma Fence — last option will start 25 Oct
Tucson Fence - last option will start 25 Oct
Yuma Roads — last option will start 23 Oct
Tucson Roads — last option will start 1 Nov
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m El Paso Roads — last option will start 2 Nov
= Tucson Veg/Debris — 15t option will start 22 Nov
» Yuma Lighting — 15t option will start 4 Nov
= El Paso Lighting — 15t option will start 5 Nov
m Each contract has 2 options, which each last 90 days
o ECSO exercised the last option for EI Paso Fence on 4 Oct.
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
m We are waiting response from CO on extensions for WA#2 & #3 contracts. Decision
issued 9 Nov — no extensions allowed.
= Standing down on using ECSO for gap filler for WA#1.
m Requested ECSO send funds request to FM&E for funding needed to start actions
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

o [OIVI(RBridge — Security Requirements

(0) (5)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of [QYEIE) project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.

= Real estate acquisition is now complete.

m CC is waiting on a proposal from contractor to complete the project.

o HOIWIEN Boat Ramp
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
. Roads (RGV) — MILCON
o Participated in design kickoff meeting and site visit on {(QI@IERoads in RGV on FWS
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

o Working with |jj§}flj on backup plans for WA#1 and other areas.
e RGV Gates
o Plan-in-hand site inspection held on jjiffjgates forghilil§l on 25 Oct. .
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= Second set of designs gl may be ready to submit before Thanksgiving.
= Final design dwgs received for 15t package QIS
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
= AUSA will send out the rest, due to ongoing litigation.
o Landowner training
 QIONAINI® developed draft training design and will edit training slides.
= Virtual walkthru will be conducted 15 Nov with Sector T3 personnel.
o Funding Data InFITT
= [l urdated budget data to equal funds available ( [(JXE)
= | updated funds transferred area to total $[{QX&M No fundlng currently required.

Good News

Concerns

e RGV East Loop Highway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bhonds; final estimate not developed
yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar
o Forwarded EA to QICNOIWY 2 Apr.
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
m Received IBWC comments and sent CBP comments to them on 22 Oct.

o Working IAA for guard rail and security grating over valve vault
= USACE will initiate design — tasked to them 14 Sep.

o Requested update 16 Oct.

= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.
+ Grate Raising Winches OGO I

o Legal advised that O&M was correct funds source. Drafted PRD

m RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct
o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.

m ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover
rate as well.
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o Will discuss with jjjifj turning over PM duties for this PRD, per [l
e OIBI(BMWG ates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data from il & REIQHQIQIS) on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.
= Currently evaluating data.
° (b) (5) :
= ['ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support for on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
HQIGIEN maintenance scope, and on lifting system for [KOIGIGNorates.
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

(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)

= Worked with (b) [ONOIOI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

[(b) (6). (b)

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

To: (b) (6), (b) (N} (b) (6)
Subject: FW: Concurrence Required: IFT Qi Road Construction
Date: Monday, June 23, 2014 4:05:54 PM

Attachments: -]JEIIE-PRD Draft 02112013R1.doc

FYI — meant to include you on this email.

PIONOIVI®] PP, LEED AP

Program Manager Lead for TMRP

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management & Engineering

(w) (new number)

CICNOXGI® hHberry)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

“Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy”

From: IQIONOIWYI(®)

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 1:03 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6) (b) (6) E(b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Concurrence Required: IFT g Road Construction

All: attached is a DRAFT PRD that was circulated almost 18 months ago. In it the PRELIMINARY

construction cost was for $ QR8I forward a later email that (b) (5)
_ FM&E stated we wouldn’t provide an estimate until

the 30% design was complete.

From: [OICHOINIG)
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 9:50 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (WIONE) (7)(Cb) o

Subject: Concurrence Required: IFT ¥

Road Construction
Good Morning All,

Attached you will find the draft PRD for IFT Roads construction J{(QIEI(] Please provide concurrence
or additional comments no later than COB 2/16/2013.

Regards,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Program Analyst, Business Operations

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management & Engineering

Phone [QIGHOIGI®
Email:h (6), (b) (7)(C)

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




(b) (5), (b) (7)(E), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (3), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (5), (b) (7)(E), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)




From: (b} (6), (b) tTN( )

To:

Cc:

Subject: Weekly Report - 7 Mar (i{s)R(5)]
Date: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:36:32 AM

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e RGV Gates

o Updated schedule received 20 Jan from Weston/USACE

o Pier drilling and pier caps complete on all gates inQI@E Steel fabrication continues to
delay progress for Weston.

o Access cure during gate closures — Weston proposed WIS
I B -l concurred; USACE advised.  No
other alternate access issues.

o Gate Closure Communications

= BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification Ietters to Iandowners from
1. Completed J{QIWIEN Working
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
e New OCC comments received 28 Feb. Working revisions.
o Design Package #3
m Plan in hand site visit held 7/8 Feb.
= Revised plans sent by Weston on 20 Feb for review. Comments provided and
being worked.
= |IBWC has no comments on revised design package.
o Warranty Management Plan & O&M Manual Section 2
m All review comments resolved. Weston is implementing final agreements.
o |IBWC coordination
m Facilitated meeting with IBWC to discuss their approval of Design Packages #1 and
#2. R arranged the meeting.
= Provided real estate information they requested for X HIE) on 1 Feb.
s |IBWC approved DP#3.
= Waltlng on IBWC update on Upper Brownsville Levee Rehab award.
R sent note on 20 Feb asking for an update.
e |IBWC response 22 Feb — delay in NTP; no start date estimated.
e Contracting advised that contract awards and extensions are on hold due to sequestration.
o w working with RERESIMER to determine any flexibility. Standing by to support as needed.

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
= Tucson Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
= Yuma Roads — last option will expire 22 Jan
m Tucson Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan
m El Paso Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan
= Tucson Veg/Debris — last option will expire 21 May; extension available.
= Yuma Lighting — last option will expire 3 May; extension available
= E| Paso Lighting — last option will expire 4 May; extension available
m BBT Roads — last option will expire 26 Mar.
m EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 11 Apr. Requested award
of 2"d option 4 Mar.
ECSO provided ROM estimate for WA #1, #2, #3, for new TI M&R contracts.
Also provided estimate for extensions, if approved by their CO.
= Decision issued 9 Nov — no extensions allowed.
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
o Also working with JiSiSllill on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract will be extended effective 17 Feb, for 3
months thru mid-May 2013.
o Tim will work new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR
0 Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP
Procurement
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by—
under $
m 45 day gap filler packages sent to [((QIOKOIQI®) for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension being worked by Sk prepared funds request
for additional $to cover extension thru 31 March.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan
2013.
o Request for TCA extension sent 11 Feb. Burn rates are running low
which helps keep total under $simplified acquisition threshold.
° proposed extending contract from 12 Mar to 12 May.
o will prepare estimate of funds needed thru 12 May.
Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with JIQXGN ECsO.
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
m ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and
requested ${{lon 2 Jan. Funds approved by jiiifij and provided to ECSO.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Sent OBP email — full time working group support not needed. Will call|
o First meeting held 1 March.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(

for feedback.

Good News

Concerns

o [OIBIR)]Bridge — Security Requirements

(0) (5)

. (b) [OHOIYI®)] from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on[[(QIGIGY He's

|nvolved with UP settlement funding. (b) (5)

m Reached out to CC counsel on easement outgrant 28 Jan due to slow progress.

(b) (5)

m Provided support to BOD for meeting with Congressional staffs held on 15 Feb.
o Advised by BOD that CC is still applying to the state for funding.
o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of [(YI@IRproject is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
Real estate acquisition is now complete.

" (b) (5

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.
e RGV N@IWIEN ighway — Fence Relocation
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

o Forwarded EA to [QQNSIE 2 Apr.

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

e Grate Raising Winches IROIGIGHM RGV)
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

OIGQIGNate as well.

o Discussed with S8l turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering
support
o BOIGIRMW:rates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data from [}l & REQEQIQIS) on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.
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
EIBIE)maintenance scope, and on lifting system for [I{QIGIEMorates.
m Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.
m Need to finalize standard for drag roads; need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
width (A and get BN final review.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & [l{OX@MBoatman.
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct with QEIQNQR to finalize task descriptions for
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

QICKOX
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Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

(b) (6). (b) (

QIGHOIU® PE, PMP
Program Manager
LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [QIONOIQI®)
(Y[eISIIERM(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To:

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: M&R Round V Contracts (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 6:10:51 PM

Sorry to say that this is all moving at various speeds. All we can do is work with what we have...

---— Original Message -—--—-

j3Wie (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday. March 06, 2013 03:29 PM

To: S (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

@3 (b) (6), (b) (T)(C)

Subject: RE: M&R Round V Contracts (UNCLASSIFIED)

EPT Fencing is extended and funded thru 31 March, so we have a little more time on it. But we'll need another
extension for it as well.

QICNOIUE pE. PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [WIGNEIUI®
Mobile: [DEEIR{DXTPI®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

--——-Original Message———-
2 (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 3:04 PM
To: - (b)(6). (b) (7)(C)
@R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re: M&R Round V Contracts (UNCLASSIFIED)

---— Original Message --—-

From: () X(S)M{RVAI(®))

Sent: Wednesday. March 06, 2013 03:00 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: M&R Round V Contracts (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Here is the official ECSO estimated schedule for the Round V ECSO contracts for EPT and TCA Fencing and
Roads. All NTPs are estimated between (NG 2s follows:

(b) (6). (b)

CIGAGIO® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(DIGNOIQI®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 2:22 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)
Cec: (b) (6)

Subject: M&R Round V Contracts (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

All,
Attached is the latest schedule.
The latest:

Tucson Roads: Proposal received and preparing for negotiations early next week.
Tucson Fence: RFP issued, due 15Mar.
El Paso Roads: RFP issued, due 18Mar.
El Paso Fence: RFP issued, due 18Mar.

Thanks,

(b) (6)

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Engineering & Construction Support Office
819 Taylor St. Suite 3A14

Ft. Worth, TX 76102

Office:
Cell:
Fax:
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fw: [QI@IB] sridge - Span across the river

Date: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:23:19 PM
Attachments: IMG 2848.jpg
IMG 2849.jpg

Here are photos of the latest work. Photo 2849 shows the span across the river, the work on the
Mexican side, and the fact that no fencing is installed on the US side of the bridge except for the
temporary fence across the bridge at the first US bent.

(b) (6). (b) (

From: [ IOIGOHOINI@®)

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:00 PM
ILH  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: IOIONOIU®)

Subject: RE:JQIGIGHBridge - Span across the river

Here are some photos and if you need more let me know.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Border Patrol Agent

RGV SBI TI/ GIS

Rio Grande Valley Sector

Office [QEGNOIQI(®)
[&[}(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

From: IIOIONOIGI®)

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 10:57 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: (OIWIB@MBridge - Span across the river

Does anyone have a photo of the “completed” bridge with the span across the river? | can’t seem to find
one in my files. Thanks for the help!

BIGAGIAS PE, PMP

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

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (T)C)

Subject: RE: PR"s that require the Assistant Deputy Commissioner”s approval
Date: Monday, March 11, 2013 2:59:55 PM

Attachments: TCA PR for extension 1 01 13 HSBP1013P00082 PR 20073302.m

(b) (6), () (7)(C)
just talked to [l The[QlI§] PR is NOT for Fencing M&R. It s for Lighting M&R as stated.

Attached is the funds request for [l for Fencing M&R that fllsent last Monday which is
needed to assure we make it thru the extension period. We currently have funds available on the
contract, so the extension can be issued without the funds.

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
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 2:43 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: PR's that require the Assistant Deputy Commissioner's approva

Al

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Contracting Officer
US Customs and Border Protection/DHS
Facilities, Financial & Acquisition & Procurement Contracting Bran ch

Phone: DIGNOIU®)!

gaehe (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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From: [(QJONEOIVIS)

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 1:32 PM
To: (OXONOIVI®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: PR's that require the Assistant Deputy Commissioner's approval

(b) (6). (b)

| believe it is.

() (6). (b) (7)(C) DICKE C) .
and KRR \vere working the PR.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

and

From: [(QIONEOIVI(®)

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 02:30 PM

To: [QIONOIYI(®)

Subject: RE: PR's that require the Assistant Deputy Commissioner's approval

Sir, This list doesn’t have the TCA gap filler fence contract extension PR 20073302 that ends today at

midnight. (b) (5) Don’t mean to bug but due to the critical time

constraint, | feel compelled.

Thank you sir for all your efforts/juggling of contracts.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}

Program Manager/COR, O&M Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Mobile: @) (6’), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: [QIONOIVI®

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 10:42 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc:

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Subject: RE: PR's that require the Assistant Deputy Commissioner's approval

Wonderful! Thank you so much!

b) (6), (b) (")(C

Contract Specialist
Border Enforcement Contracting Division

OIONOIWI®)
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From: [QIGNEOIVIG)

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 10:41 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: OICHOIGI®)

Subject: RE: PR's that require the Assistant Deputy Commissioner's approval

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) §

See below. These PRs have been approved and would appreciate those being awarded. They

(6), () (7)(C)

have been approved by the Deputy CAE &

Let me know if you have any questions...

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ke:iymaYiz

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

From: I OICHOINI®)

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 1:30 PM
To: (QIONOIVI®)]
Cc: (b) (6)- (b) (7)(C)

Subject: PR's that require the Assistant Deputy Commissioner's approval

(b) (6). (b) (7]

The first two PR’s are assigned to individuals in a different division (The PR’s were not on your
original CRITICAL LIST for approval).

PR 20068193 in the amount of JK(YXEM (Relocation for Water Main Break) is assigned to RS

PR 20073956 in the amount of (K& (Border Lighting Contract) is assigned to (QEQNONQIC)

I have cc’d both specialist and their respective branch managers.

(b) (6), (b) (7]

We've had a continuing dialogue relative to the various requirements that have been approved by
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your Assistant Deputy Commissioner (ADC). These requirements were not on your original CRITICAL

FUNDED LIST. In order to process these requirements (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

- will need the Assistant Deputy Commissioner’s stamp of approval, so that they can support
their files.

The requirements below are in my branch

PR 20072267 QEEBDGL [QIBI@ Tower Access Road...still requires budget approval from the PMO
(Requires ADC approval)

PR 20072319 IAA with IBWC for Vega Moving Requirement in the amount of ()N I (Assigned
to and requires ADC approval).

PR 20073077 in the amount of ()KEM as not approved by your Assistant Deputy
Commissioner (RE: your e-mail to me on3-8-13 at 1:38 pm EST).

APPROVED ADC PR’s

PR 20053725 (WA 1 Extension of Services...Should be (b) (5) )

PR 20073270 (RE 1 Startup PR in the amount of 0.09)

PR 20073281 (El Paso Gap Filler Modification in the amount of S{)RKG)IM.-.ordered in the system)
PR 20073523 in the amount of .01 (Heavy Equipment...20073523 was replaced by a live PR
20073950 in the amount of J{Q)RE) and ordered in the system).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Branch Chief/Contracting Officer

Facilities, Financial, Acquisition and Contracting Branch
Customs and Border Protection

Phone: [(QICNOIQI®
ZEM(D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

OIONOIWI(®)
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From:
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: TCA PR for extension 1 01 13 HSBP1013P00082, PR 20073302
Date: Monday, March 4, 2013 2:59:31 PM

Attachments: PR for extension 1 04 13 (2).doc

() (8. (b} (THC)

please find attached a request to extend the Interim Fence contract in TCA for
(RGN Current PoP end date is 11 March 2013.

Ak i

(b (8). (b) (THT)

Program Manager/COR, O&M Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
(@)ii{e-H(D) (6), (b) (T)C)
Mobile: [(BEEN (AT
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

ted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.
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Tactical Infrastructure Procurement Request

Date: 3/04/2013

Completed by Division Staff / Project Management

Complete and submit the Procurement Request (PR) form to the Financial Officer for
review, revision, and/or approval. Please include the Statement of Work (SOW) and/or
Statement of Objectives (SOQ0) and Independent Government Cost Estimate (IGCE).

Subject Matter: TCA Fence Gap Filler Extension

Originator Information: Name: IIGIOINI®)
PM/CORII

PR Amount: (b) (5)

Contract Type: 8A

Contract Action:

P-Req to Procurement

Summary: This PR is to support the existing Fence Maintenance Contract
(HSBP1013P00082). This contracts Period of Performance was extended from 3/11/13
to 5/12/13. This PR is to support continued Fence Maintenance during this extended

period.

Completed by Financial Officer

Funds Availability

Fund:

Fund Center:

Functional Area:

Object Class Distribution:

PR#

Date Entered into SAP

Required Approvals

Division Director:

(If different from Originator) Name Date
Financial Officer: Name Date
TI1 Program Manager:

Name Date

Updated 10-31-07

BW23 FOIA CBP 003948



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fw: Yuma Fence
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 11:55:51 AM

—_—— — —_—

Can you elevate this to QARSI ° This does not provide any of the information needed. Thanks

From: Hm_
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 07:30 AM

- (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) :
Cc: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Yuma Fence

is asking about the replacement of the old legacy fence in the g area. If so, | have

viewed the site and can offer the following:

DYE

BDIGHEE. FE. cCP, PMP

LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge

McLean, VA 22102-7805
(YYGE I Desk
IXC) Cell

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.

www.Imi.org

(b) (), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Thanks.

From: [(QKONOIVI(®)

Sent: Sunday, September 21, 2014 04:36 PM

e (0) (6). (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Yuma Fence

b) (6), (b) (7)! - . . .
—please respond as you are more familiar with this section of fence.

Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (7]

From: [(QIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 3:35 PM
ieH(b) (6), (b) (V)(C)E (b) (6)
Cc: WIONOIVI®)

Subject: FW: Yuma Fence

0) 6)

Can you provide answers to

Please respond by Monday.

| have included for RE/ENV visibility.

From: (QIONEOIGI(®)

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 12:38 PM
To: [(QICGHEIVI®)

Subject: Yuma Fence

(b) (6). (b) (7]

Yesterday. | met with Ops Division regarding this project. We are working to put together
information on this effort and could use some assistance from the technical side. A few questions:

(0) (5)

Thanks
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(b) (6). (b) ()(]

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Director-Border Patrol TI
SPPA-ORMB-MAG
EIGNOIBI®) Office

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)gaYs]
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
To: (b) (6), (b) (F)(C

Subject: )
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 1:34:58 PM

Did we consult with OTIA??

—— —_— —_— —

From: [QICGEG)]
: nesday, September 17, 2014 10:18 AM
Ied  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) :
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Good Afternoon

Please see below in red for a response to your questions regarding (b) (7)(E) . Please

don’t hesitate to contact me should you need additional detail.

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

Regards,

(b (B), (b) (7)(C) =l N P\E

TISME, BPFTI

LMI Government Consulting

Office: [CGERIGI®
j(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 3:57 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6) (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FI:
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Team,

Please see [BEBRIE’ cmail below. He needs assistance answer construction questions.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Director, RE and ENV Services Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Facilities Management and Engineering

(olaife=m (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Mobile: [BIGEEOIGIS

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy




(b} (8}, (b) (7)C)

Senior Attorney
Office of Assistant Chief Counsel, Indianapolis
Customs and Border Protection

N (5) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

——QOriginal Message——-

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 3:21 PM
i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject:FW:

(b) (5)

——C0riginal Message-——
From: (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 12:03 PM

led (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

&8 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) § (b) (6) ~

Subject: Re: (b) (6)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

b) (5

| look forward to your answers, thank you.

BICHOX

Sent from my iPad

>0n Sep 15, 2014, at 11:05 AM, ' OIB) wrote:
>

D) (5
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(b) (5)

vV V V

d () (©6)

> Assistant United States Attorney
> District of Arizona, Civil Division
> 405 West Congress Street - Suite 4800
> Tucson, Arizona 85701
(b) (6) Main Line
>EOKEONE Direct Line
(b) (6) Fax
(b) (6)

>
>
>
>
>
>

>
> <TCA NOI®I(3)021313_pg01.pdf>
> <Schedule C.PDF>
> <Schedule D.PDF>
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C),

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: [@IWIG)Bridge Gate Design(s)
Date: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 8:35:15 AM
Absolutely

From: [(QIONOIUI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 8:27 AM
To: [QIONOIVI®)
Subject: Re: HWIWIGNBridge Gate Design(s)

I*1l join you as well. Ok?

From: [(QEONEOIVI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 08:18 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: OIONOINI®)
Subject: RE: HOIWI(@MBridge Gate Design(s)

Copy

From: [OICNOINI®)

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 8:13 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: HOIWIGHABridge Gate Design(s)

All,

Just to make sure you received the info for todays call with [(QRCEQRIGI®] and HNTB to discuss the
Bridge Gate.

The call is scheduled at 10:00 AM today, Tuesday, October 14th:

(b) (N)(E)
I
L

Hope you can make it.

(b) (6). (b) (T)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: [(QEONOIVI(®)

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 10:58 AM
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
[(OIGI(3W Bridge Gate Design(s)

Subject Re:

Works for me
Thanks

Sent from my bb-please excuse poor grammar, misspelled or missing words, etc.

SN (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 10:43 AM Eastern Standard Time

| just spoke to and he is gonna try to schedule a conference call with us an HNTB. There may be
some mis-comunication from HNTB's part.

I am about to depart from Mexico City and don't land till 3:30 this afternoon. Monday is a holiday
and | will be available tuesday till 2pm.

Thanks,

(b) (6). () (V)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

FeTnH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 08:04 PM
To: [(QEONOIV(®);

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: KOIWIEGHABridge Gate Design(s)

Copy

From: (DICHOIGI®)

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 5:43 PM

LEH(0) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: [(QI@IR]Bridge Gate Design(s)

BICHOIG

| called

(b) (6), (b) (7]

but no answer. So | sent him an email.

Not only have they not provided us with the bridge gate design, but they have not started on the
lights, fencing or any of the other items needed.
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Will let you know once | hear something.

(b) (6), (b) (N)(C)}

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: [(QKONOIVI(®)

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 07:45 PM

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: @IGIEIBridge Gate Design(s)

Copy

From: [(QIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Sunday, September 28, 2014 9:36 PM

o
(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc:
Subject: Re: {®I@IE)Bridge Gate Design(s)

(b) (6), (b) (7)({

Thanks

. (b) (6), (b) . .
[ will caII this week to discuss.

There was a large explosion yesterday at one of the auto bridges that crosses | ()IEAISIMhe
Mexico side.

(b) (5)

Will know later this week.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Heelal(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, September 28, 2014 06:10 PM

To: [DICHOIWI®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: KOIWIBNBridge Gate Design(s)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

We still haven’t received the proposed gate design from HNTB or Cameron County.

Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (7
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From: (QNQNOIGI®)

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 7:24 PM

Ce: (OIONOIVI(®)

Subject: Re: MOIWIBRBridge Gate Design(s)

Thanks and please keep me posted on any meetings that develop or changes.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: [(QIOROIVI(®)

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 11:50 AM

To: (b) (6)
Cc: (WIONOIO®)
Subject:KEOIWI(BMBridge Gate Design(s)

(b) (6). (b)

Hi

Please have HNTB forward the current proposed bridge gate design to me. | will coordinate the
review with Border Patrol.

Thanks

OICGHOIVI®], P.E., PMP, LEED® AP, CCM

LMI

Chief Engineer, AE Services Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
0 ©). ©) ()

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy
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From:

To: : ; (C)
Subject: Fw QIR nt"| Bridge - November 28 Meeting Notes
Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 10:51:18 AM

FYI. So far, El Paso County is moving as promised on the bridge fencing at[@QKW@I& All good so far.

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

0,1 (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Mobile: [ECINETS(®)
"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy”

Froc: LY S|
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 10:10 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) N
(b) (6) W (b)) (b)(7)(C)
RYLINt'| Bridge - November 28 Meeting Notes

Change Order # 2 was to add the [{(Q)REAI{S] and to delete the HECICESMMon the bridge.

(b) (B), (b) (7)(C)mAss

Structural Engineering Associates, Inc.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

--—-- Original Message -—-

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
b) (6

o (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 8:16 PM
Subject: RE: RNt Bridge - November 28 Meeting Notes

Can you summarize what Change Order #2 is? Thanks.

QICAOIYI® PE PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
(@]iilv-(0) (6). (b) (7)(C)
[eleTILM () (6). (B) (TH(C)
"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy”

From: (b) (6)
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Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 1:16 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)

Subject: REIBInt'l Bridge - November 28 Meeting Notes

To All,

Attached are meeting notes from the meeting last month for the above referenced project.

b) 6) K23

Structural Eniineering Associates, Inc.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Weekly Report - 24 April (QISHSIER)
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 6:05:54 PM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues

e CTIMR contract post award conference held 3 & 4 April in El Paso.

e Site visits held in LOB, DMN, STN and EPS on 15-18 April.

e Provided review comments to Clark on field note compilation 24 April
e RGV Gates

o Work is progressing from@()NEI(BMM- A!l gate foundation/slab work complete in

Cameron County (I(XGQI(EN cxcept (b) (7)(E) which will be complete 22

April. Steel fabrication continues to delay progress for Weston.
o Work has begun in Hidalgo County at [ (OY@I(E)
o Gate testing in J{)NEIRY oates tested with USACE last week. .
o RE issues are resolved for both construction access and for alternate access during gate
slab construction.
o The only outstanding RE clearances are for utility access rights.

= Due to anticipated late utility access rights, (b) (5)

= |f remobilization is required after completion of all other work, in order to connect to
utility company meters, Weston’s proposal is for $ (b) (5) We may need
this at (QIQIE.
o Gate Closure Communications
= BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from KQKGIEN-
1. Completed (b) (7)(E) . Working INOXQIE)
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
#2. arranged the meeting.
= Provided real estate information they requested for (X @QIE) on 1 Feb.
= IBWC approved DP#3; RRIRMIR will contact IBWC for formal approval.
e Waiting formal approval
= Waiting on IBWC update on Upper Brownsville Levee Rehab award.
. sent note on 20 Feb asking for an update.
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
= Tucson Roads — last option expired 30 Jan
m El Paso Roads — last option expired 30 Jan
= BBT Roads — last option expired 26 Mar.
= Tucson Veg/Debris — last option will expire 21 May; extension available.
e ECSO working extension and funding with [l
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
e Stopped contractor due to lack of progress. Will transition to CTIMR when
DJl is ready. Sector concurred.
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
o Also working with |§iilllll on TCA Gate Opening contract extension and
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
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by
under $ [QXS]
= CBP Gap Filler packages sent to [QIQNOIQIS) for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension issued with additional ${()XE o cover services thru 31

March.

) ©): ®) ()

extended contract to 20 April. Funding may last to 14 Apr, or
12 Apr if gate retrofit design tasked.
e Working with DJI/UCC to transition next week before funding
runs out.
e Received proposal for gate retrofit for up to 3 gates.
* Prepared certification letters for [jjjjj for two invoices.

e Mod issued for $[(XE) for addn’l 2 weeks & for WQate retrofits;
extended thru 30 April.

e Breach repairs were transitioned 18 April to DJI.
e Preparing justification for extension thru 15 Aug for
completion of repairs tomates.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of ${K()XERon 3 Jan
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2013.
o Mod issued 13 Mar extending contract to 12 May 2013, and adding
o is requesting additional extension (30 May?) in case Round V
contract is delayed.
o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with [(OX@N. ECSO.
= Schedule update:
o TCA Fence — package still in review. ECSO believes NTP may be before
Gap Filler expires on 12 May, but there’s still risk in the process.
o TCA Roads - still requires negotiation
o All EPT contract actions cancelled due to CTIMR
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Meeting held 8 April
o Minutes/agenda sent 8 April for next meeting.

Good News

e K-1B Project
o EPWU water line drawings received for review/coordination against our project.
e Visited site 18 April to review access needs for maintenance of grate in arroyo.

Provided marked up map to kR

Concerns

e EPT IAA for Vega Mowing
o Proposing using BPFTI BPA rather than IBWC.
o BB coordinated with IBWC to confirm their concurrence.
o Package revised to reflect above approach and provided to [QEGHQIRIR in Contracting on 9
April.

o [(OIWI(R:ridge - Security Requirements

(0) (5)

» RIONOIQIR) from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on (OIVIE] He's

|nvolved with UP settlement funding. (b) (5)

m Reached out to CC counsel on easement outgrant 28 Jan due to slow progress.
Waiting response, (b) (5)

m Provided support to BOD for meeting with Congressional staffs held on 15 Feb.
o Advised by BOD that CC is still applying to the state for funding.
o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of [((YI@BI(R project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
= Real estate acquisition is now complete.

- (b) (5)
L
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(b) (5)

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.

o RGV [OIWI(RHighway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
0 CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to [QIQNQIER 2 Apr.
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
HOIWIGN maintenance scope, and on lifting system for JKEOIGIEN grates.

= Provided technical review comments on CWP#4 for RGV CLIN 2 (roads) on 12 Mar.

(b) (6). (b) §

o Corrected work on road to be revested [(HN@IE)
o Resolved [QJ@IE)] maintenance approach with N 3 K
o Adjusted M&R approach on [(QIGIERIRd and KOIGBIBERA
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
o Discussions held 12 Oct with QAR to finalize task descriptions for
access roads
= Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

= Worked with (b) [OHOIBI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda
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e Reviewed Invoice #4 for EPT Fence Gap Filler Contract
e Provided review comments to [(QRXCHQIGI® on site visit field notes summary

(b) (6), (b) (7

QICNRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QNONOIQI(®)

Mobile: [QAONGOXGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) B (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: IBWC / CBP Monthly Meeting Notes 6/2/2014
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 3:15:49 PM
Attachments: IBWC DHS Monthly Meetings Notes 060214.ppt

One additional update on the last slide...

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ez

Program Manager Lead for Projects and Milcon
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

SR . © 1))
vooi- RISHQINE
OIONOIGI(®)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: JIOICHOINI@)

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 3:10 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

IO B OIONOIGI®)

Cc:

- (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: IBWC / CBP Monthly Meeti

ng Notes 6/2/2014

All,

Attached are the notes from the IBWC / CBP monthly meeting held on 6/2/2014. | reached out to
most of you regarding updates that pertain to your area of responsibilities, but should you have any
guestions on the notes please let me know.

If you have any new topics that need to be added to these meeting, again please let me know.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Az

Program Manager Lead for Projects and Milcon
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

il (©) (6). (b) (1)(C)
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I\/Iobile:
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.
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CBP Office of Administration
Facilities Management and Engineering

Border Patrol Tactical Infrastructure Program
IBWC Coordination Activities

Meeting Notes
June 02, 2014
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Facllities Man gmel&EgJ

Levee Crest/Road Maintenance MOA FM&E

Building fira Secure Am rici

= CBP drafted MOA amendment to address levee crest maintenance in the El Paso sector.

= Final draft of MOA submitted to (QACRWEWIN® on June 1st for IBWC signature

= MOA is reportedly with SIARBMSAISY for signature. No known issues (12/9 update: IBWC
recently notified us that there are some concerns with the MOA being discussed internally
within IWBC-specifics not known)

— MOA needs to be executed before Corps will award a CBP Roads M&R contract
— MOA being re-reviewed by IBWC’s SMEs

= CBP re-sent draft MOA to IBWC on April 9t and again on Nov 30* (QIQNOKQIS))

= Meeting held on 4/30/2013 to review the MOA

g (0) (6). (0) (7)(C)WEER] prowded proposed Ianguage to Sheryl on 6/23/2013.

ml(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

32172014,

to be discussed before they can move forward. Any updates?

10>

a@ 2 U.S.Customs and

5_{ Border Protection BW23 FOIA CBP 003971




Facilitie g t&E

Memcan Gabion Wall Constructed @ Silvercreek Wash K M&E-

Building for a Secure Amer rica
= ——— —

In August 2010, a levee/road was constructed across a major drainage wash in proximity to
the border (east of the City of Douglas) causing flood waters to back-up into the U.S. and
exacerbate erosion that is occurring in Silver Creek

IBWC provided CBP with the results of their H&H modeling, which shows that the gabion wall
must be removed or re-located further downstream so as to not adversely impact the U.S;
CBP concurs with IBWC'’s conclusions; IBWC planning met with CILA on July 315t to present
H&H results

IBWC and CILA to meet at site sometime in January
CBP reached out to the Department of State on Jan 16" for assistance

BPFTI held a meeting with DOS (b) (6) on 3/27/13. DOS is going to reach out to
the IBWC Commissioner to push this with CILA Commissioner

BPFTI received a letter from DOS on 5/20/2013
Any updates?
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PF225 K-1B Fence

= CBP reviewed URS 60% design for box culvert design-CBP generally OK with 60% design;
discussing internally the pros/cons of phasing our fence construction and moving southern
portion of alignment to the levee after the box culverts are built

= According to IBWC, construction funding not yet received but it's in the President’s 2013
budget. The box culvert was considered in the EA. FONSI being revised to reflect
installation of the box culvert

= |[BWC agreed to the use of the vega area for contractor staging; identified as

CBP point of contact: ASHRIYE |55 provided a sample flood protection plan: CBP to
P P P i P

prepare flood protection plan per comments received from SUASICARI® on Nov 7t

» CBP close to finalizing land acquisition; plan is to begin construction next May once the
City’s waterline project is complete and to build the entire segment unless IBWC has
received funding for the box culvert

» EPWU has assumed responsibility for moving the power/light poles’
= EPWU installation of the pipe was completed in the [@IgI@corridor.

. NTP provided to the contractor on 11/21/13.Construction is underway and projected
for a June 20, 2014 completion.
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El Paso Canal Crossovers & VVega Ramps

» Project involves the construction of 8 canal crossovers and 4 new vehicle ramps into the
floodway in the Border Patrol’s (b) (7)(E) Stations areas of responsibility (PF225
segments (b) (7)(E) (future))

= Design is complete and has been approved by IBWC
= CBP in the process of completing real estate negotiations with EPCWID#1
= Draft MOA and cover letter to District provided to IBWC
= A meeting with IBWC, Corps, DoJ and CBP was held on Jan 18" to discuss real estate

iIssues associated with this project. Separate meeting notes were prepared and disseminated
among the attendees

= IBWC notified Corps that they have questions pertaining to our surveys supporting
documents; Corps is going to set up a meeting with their surveyor and IBWC to discuss-
DoJ/Corps to meet this Thursday, March 22nd

» Meeting with DoJ went well; IBWC concurs with CBP and DoJ with regards to what land the
federal government owns

» USACE has updated surveys and were provide to IBWC for review and written concurrence
on 12/12/13.

= CBP and DOJ are moving forward with the IBWC map information and has met with the

Water District. Contract Award is anticipated for August 2014 (Base 3 Crossover; Option 5
Crossovers.
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El Paso Vega Mowing MOA

= Draft IAA submitted to IBWC in mid-Feb, 2011

= needed to finalize the Environmental Assessment

= Updated draft IAA to reflect EA and FONSI submitted to IBWC on Feb 12012
= |[BWC provided CBP comments on [AA

= |AA was updated with MBTA Surveys language (to be executed by CBP). IAA is being
routed for final signature.

= Signature were stopped and a meeting was set up on 7/17/2013 to review the future of this
IAA. Per the meeting, IBWC has considered using CBP’s existing Maintenance & Repair
(M&R) Contractor (CTIMR) to conduct the work.

= Meeting held between CBP and IBWC on 9/5/2013. Notes were distributed for the
meeting. CBP has made updates to the MOA and is currently under review (comments
due 9/4/2013).

= 11/25/13: KRNI eceived and sent around for last comments at IBWC. Status on the final
review and signature?
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(b) (7)(E) Levee Wall (PF225

CBP Procurementreceives the final IPAC with supporting invoices and they have been approved by
both the COR andthe CO.

Meeting held on 9/12/2013 to discussion option regarding an identified infraction during the construction
of the Penitas Pump Project. (b) (5)

» Contractthrough contract recently terminated for convenience
» Contractthrough New IBWC Contract
» Contractthrough DHS (Cost Share)
IBWC to provide CBP with a brief discussion of the SOW, schedule, and expected costs.

CBP concurs with construction of the fence under the IBWC project with existing funds remaining and
available on the CBP/IBWC IAA.

A meeting was held on 3/7/2014 in McAllen, Texas. HCID#1 expressed concern regarding the IBWC
design and would notify USIBWC on the Commissioners Court decision as to whether to endorse the
completion of the current IBWC/DHS levee wall project or raise/improve the existing levees and pump
building using their own funding. DHS / CBP requested that HCDD #01 and USIBWC provide projected
timelines for the USIBWC Redesign option and DCDD #01 Redesign option to all attending parties at the
meeting to compare the total amount of time each option will take to construct.

Need to discuss the transfer of material back to CBP and Re-vegetationin the area.

(b) (5) Any Updates?
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Cameron County East Loop Project

e Cameron County is planning to a new highway (aka East Loop) to connect the Veterans
International bridge with of the Port of Brownsville. The project is going to require the
relocation of a portion of IBWC'’s levee system and CBP fencing

e CBP met with Cameron County on January 26 2011 to learn more specifics regarding the
project to include anticipated timing. IBWC and FWS participated in the meeting

* IBWC concurred with CBP’s recommended changes to the proposed typical levee/fence
cross-section, which have been forwarded to Cameron County

* IBWC and CBP patrticipated in a conference call with FHA regarding their draft EA

* New drawings provided to CBP by Cameron County (and forwarded to IBWC); IBWC
received meeting minutes from Cameron County (and forwarded to CBP)

* Design & Real Estate (ROE) to be accomplished by May 2014. EA is to be completed by
August 2014. Construction to start around April 2015. All actions are to be accomplished by
others — not CBP or IBWC.

* Any Updates?
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s
Facllities Management & Engineering

RGV M&R Boat Ramps FM&E !

Building for a Secure America

Project Sector Station Latitude Longitude ENV Clearance RE Clearance Scope of M&R Activity Projected Schedule
for Maintenance

(b) (7)(E) Il B Crcenforroad, Green (ROE obtained Remove minimal siltand Work to repair the

staging area, and expires on April replace DOT plates to road, staging area, and
and ramp above 28, 2014). original state. ramp abowve the water
the water line. line was completed the
Further work week of 3/3/2014.
needs Additional ramp
additional ENV upgrades in the water
clearance are pending a CBP
(pending PRD) PRD.
RGV EIEEE B A Vaiting Green (SUP with Rebuild existing boat As soon as CATEXare
CATEX USFWS) ramp to original state. final. On present work
(pending PRD) plan. Design diagrams
in progress by
USFWS.
RGV IEIEEE B Crecen Green (ROE) Rebuild existing boat Proposed solution was
ramp to original state. rejected by CBP. New

solution is being
developed and will be
submitted to IBWC for
review.

* U.S. Customs and
Border Protection BW23 FOIA CBP 003978




Facilities Man gmel&th

Amended Master MOU b/t CBP and IBWC FM&

| (D))

« Meeting to be set up on the MOU between CBP and IBWC.

3X8¥r U.S. Customs and
Z%as”,/ Border Protection BW23 FOIA CBP 003979
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IBWC / DHS Topics (By Sector)

1. San Diego Sector
. OIGIGI Grates

2. Tucson Sector
. (b) (7)(E) Drainage Discussionwith Mexico: The DVR swap

didn’t preserve the video of the gate working. BP should have something
after mid-July once the rain season hits.

« Southeast Arizona Citizens Forum: “Border Flooding Issues in the Douglas-
Agua Prieta Region™: Any Updates?
* Pipeline Project: Sierrita/Sasabe - Updates?
3. El Paso Sector

e 90% Submittal (b) (7)(E) Lower Reach: CBP provided comments on
2/20/14 and have adjusted the northern end by the headwall to reduce

future impact to the fence once this project is constructed (coordinated with
IBWC). Updates from IBWC on the incorporation of CBP designs?

. (b) (7)(E) Project: Tentative constructionand
equipment on the ground around October 2014. Any Updates?
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IBWC / DHS Topics (By Sector)

3.

El Paso Sector

Magnolia Stormwater Project

New Canal in Mexico along U.S. Vehicle Fence in Columbus, New Mexico:
Site Visit held on 6/2/14.

International Conference Center near American Dam (Monument #1) in El
Paso, TX: Updates?

Wasteway #1, #2: MOA updates provided to IBWC on 3/27/14. Any Updates
on funding of this project?

* El Paso BIOIGIGIN Site Power Pole Repairs: IBWC Clearance provided on

4/3/14.

» El Paso Sector request for Installation of Guard Rail to the Northside of the

levee crown downstream from the International Dam and parallel to the
American Canal. Response letter delivered to CBP from IBWC on 2/4/2014.

Laredo Sector

Pipeline Project: NuStar/Dos Laredos - Updates?
Installation of Chain-link Fence at Boat Ramp (for boat storage)

BW23 FOIA CBP 003981
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IBWC / DHS Topics (By Sector)

5. RGV Sector
. (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

* Pipeline Project: Houston Pipeline Crossing - Updates?

BW23 FOIA CBP 003982
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Weekly Report - 31 Oct 2012 Il QIGIN)

Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 5:19:18 PM

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
o ECSO provided ROM estimate for WA #1, #2, #3, for new TI M&R contracts.
= Also provided estimate for extensions, if approved by their CO.
= We are waiting response from CO on extensions for WA#2 & #3 contracts
= Also need [QIQNOIRIS decision on extension of WA#1 CTIMR.

. (b) (5)
. (b)(7)(E Bridge — Security Requirements

| (0) (5)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of J@IE@IEYroiect is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
= Real estate acquisition is now complete.
= CC is waiting on a proposal from contractor to complete the project.
o (b) (5)
. (OIGIGIB0at Ramp
o Visited site with JABEMIR on 30 Aug to discuss scope and take rough measurements for
sketches.
o Finalized design sketches and sent to RE & Env for review 7 Sep.
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o R scnt them to IBWC for review.

o Provided review comments on SOW 31 Oct.
- HOIGIGE 2t Ramp
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
e RGV Gates W
o Plan-in-hand site inspection held on |l gates for | on 25 Oct. .
= Second set of designsmay be ready to submit before Thanksgiving.
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
= BPFTI will send out 10 landowner notice letters
= AUSA will send out the rest, due to ongoing litigation.
m AUSA is seeking emergency possession of tracts needed for landowner alternate
access. OCC is tracking this.
o Landowner training
= developed draft training design and will edit training slides.
m DHS coordination will not be required.
= Sector will assure agents are trained to train landowners. Sector has received
contract-required training.

b)(7)(E

Good News

Concerns

o RGV [(OIWI(RA Highway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed

yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
0 CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to [QENQIG 2 Apr.
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
m  Working IAA for guard rail and security grating over valve vault
= USACE will initiate design — tasked to them 14 Sep.
o Requested update 16 Oct.
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= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.
e Grate Raising Winches (I WRGV)
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
(b)(?)(E) grate as well.
o Will discuss with jjjfifj turning over PM duties for this PRD, per [

(OIBI(BNGrates - vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
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
o RGV - providing technical support for Jl8l on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on

(BIBIEPaintenance scope, and on lifting system for IQIQIE R ates.

= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.

o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.

o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & il & (QIQEQIGIR
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

o Discussions held 12 Oct with QENQIQIR to finalize task descriptions for
access roads

m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E

= Worked with (b) [ONOIYI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes for 24 October meeting

e Provided SOW review comments on (b)(?)(E) Boat Ramp on 31 Oct
CIONOIYI® PE, PMP

Program Manager
LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [QEONOIYI®)
Y[eITIEER(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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

Subject: RE: Repairs @ [QIQIE

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 4:44:05 PM

You’re welcome. | didn’t see you when | went by, and probably jumped to a conclusion that wasn’t
properly supported.

OICNRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QNONOIGI(®)

Mobile: [QAONGXGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: [ IOICHOIN®)

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 4:36 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

ol (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: [QRQIQ) Repairs @

I'm still working! Will finish this briefing up tomorrow am.
Thanks (b)(5)‘(b)(7

From: IQOQIONOIGI(®)
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 04:33 PM
g (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
OIS Repairs @ QUGG

(b) (6), (b) ({

| didn’t see today,
Attached are photos of before/after.

Fortunately, no significant

damage was incurred to the actual fencing.

(b) (6), (b) (

DIGAGIAS PE, PMP

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

From: IOICHOIGI®)]
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Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 7:14 PM
g (b) (), (b) (7)(C)
: ( ) (6), (b) (7)(C)

: RIS Repairs @ [L4Y

See the before and after pics of the work that Cerrudo completed @ the KU fence erosion
problems in the completed work is very

good.

SBPA [QXGCIM(RTA(®)
El Paso Sector PMO

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)NeSuites
(b) (), (b) (7)(C)yaiSil

el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 3:54 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(& (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: QAGIS Repairs

All,

Please see PDF file attached reference the washouts near [DIgl@where the [JBIEY fence was
floating. Earth had been eroded in certain areas (b)(7T)(E) As per
contract, fixes were performed to bring to its current state.

Thank you,

RV, () ). (b) (7)C)

Thanks,

Santa Teresa Border Patrol Station
Program Management Office
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Office: QIGNQIUQI®)
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fw: "final" andrade PRD

Date: Friday, April 05, 2013 12:39:44 PM

Attachments: T1 YUM 7451-1 Andrade Fence Replacement v5.doc

From: [QIONOIG(®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 02:35 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
o (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: "final" andrade PRD

(b) (6). (b)

Here is the one signed

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

PM, Tl

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
)(©C)

WIONOIGI(®)
Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy
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(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (5), (b) (7)(E), (0)(6);(b)(7)(C)




(b) (5), (b) (7)(E), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (5), (b) (7)(E), (0)(6).(b)(7)(C)




From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6)

Subject: Fw: TI Project and M&R Weekly Meeting Notes 10/25/12
Date: Thursday, October 25, 2012 7:25:17 PM

Attachments: T1 Project and M&R Weekly Meeting Notes 102412 .xls

From: JHQICONOIGI(®)

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 03:34 PM
: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6) I (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

I (b) (6)
) (6 1 (b) (6), (0) (N)(C)

!(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (

I R ) (6)
(b) (6) I (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

WIO)
I ®E.OMC) 1 (06 o
(b) (6) ©) ©). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6) I (b) (6), (b) (N(C
1(b) (6), (b) (NI (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) I (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
l (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) I (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) | (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (N(C)
I (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) I (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (")(C) M (b) (6) 1(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Subject: TI Project and M&R Weekly Meeting Notes 10/25/12

All,

Attached you will find notes from this week’s Tl Project and M&R Meeting.

Thanks,

(b) (6). (b) (V)(C)

WIONOIV(®)

Project Manager, TI Project Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (GIGHOIVIS
Mobile: [(WIOROIGIS)
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(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.
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Weekly Tactical Infrastructure Call
FM&E TI Projects PM Email Address FM&E Tl M&R PM |Email Address

Rio Grande Valley Sector

Laredo Sector

Del Rio Sector

Big Bend Sector ,

El Paso Sector

Tucson Sector

Yuma Sector

El Centro Sector

San Diego Sector
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Rio Grande Valley Sector

Project/Activity Name

FM&E
Number

CEPFM

Service
Provider

Service Provider
PM

Comments 10/24

Actions Required 10/24

Comments 10/17

Actions Required 10/17

Tl Projects

Grande Valley RGV [RIESE
ence Gates

"Fence Gates Phase I" - Rio

(B} (7)(C)

Comments provided to Westin
on 10/20, 10/26 will have a
comment resolution meeting.
Wanit to provide Westin with
comments that need to be
addressed. Re-testing of the
Group 1 gates has been
cancelled for today. As of
yesterday aftemoon Westin was
able to resume the trolley work
which is in progress. Having
difficulties with the re-wiring of
the panels - do not have an
estimated date of resolution.
Because of the panel issues, he
acceptance of the Test Gates for
10431 is questionable.

0 provide a new schedule
once it is available.

Contractor site-specifc design for §
segment gates was received this past
Monday - comments due fo
EICNEIOE i send along by Friday.
Meeting Tor (aleiqates will be held
on 10/25. Meeting will held on 10/26
to discuss comments. Due to
challenges with the trolleys and
operators, the tes ing has been
posiponed until 10/24. Acceptance of
the Group 1 gates will be on or around
10431 depending on how the meeting
goes next week for testing.
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El Paso Sector

Project/Activity Name

FM&E
Number

CBP PM

Service
Provider

Service
Provider
PM

Comments 10/24

Actions Required 10/24

Comments 10/17

Actions Required 10/17

Tl Projects

Fence Maintenance
Contract

Legacy Fence
Foundations Repairs

Monitoring performance - in option 2 period
of the contract. Covered through 1/8/13.
Working with team on path after 1/8.

No update - still monitoring performance.

No update.

No update
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Tucson Sector

Project/Activity FM&E CBP PM Service [Service [Comments 10/24 Actions Required 10/24 Comments 10/17 Actions Required 10/17
Name Number Provider |Provider
PM
Tl Projects
[OIQIEr imary [7652-3 PIOHOIRI®) [USACE [JARABIR  [Flectrical line on East side has 73% complete. anels set. All gates

Fence Replacement
Phase 3" [ QIGIGE]
TCA 7652-3 Primary
Fence Replacement,
Phase 3

been located. Contractor has
brought in an extra crew for low-
water crossing. Electric REA and
will be submitted next week.1.

b)(7)(E

hung. 40% of bollards grouted. Electrical
line has been repaired. Cost has been
submitted - formal REA will be submitted.
Contractor will also submit an REA for the
extra tough rock. Project still on schedule
slated for completion 11/13.
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Yuma Sector

Project/Activity Name FM&E CBP PM |Service |Service |Comments 10/24 Actions Required 10/24 Comments 10/17 Actions Required 10/17
Number Provider [Provider
PM
Tl Projects
None
Tl M&R Projects
) 6), () (N(C)

Adrade Fence Repair

*RFP went out for bid. Bid estimates
are due next week. By 10/24/12.
currently on schedule to issue NTP
on Nov 2nd.

*RFP went out for bid. Bid
estimates are due next week. By
10/24/12. currently on schedule
to issue NTP on Nov 2nd.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (V)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Weekly Report - 10 Jan (OO
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 5:15:05 PM
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
m Tucson Veg/Debris — qst option will start 22 Nov; last option expires 18 May
= Yuma Lighting — 18t option will start 4 Nov; last option expires 30 Apr
m E| Paso Lighting — qst option will start 5 Nov; last option expires 4 May
» BBT Roads — last option was exercised, good thru 26 Mar.
m EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 11 Apr
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
o Also working with jiiSllill on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract will be extended for 3 months thru mid-
May 2013.
B will work new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR
0 Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP
Procurement
o Lighting MATOC will be extended by ECSO as needed

= 45 day gap filler packages sent to [QEQHOIQIS) for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.

o Funds requests submitted and approved for both.

o Gate maintenance is deleted from TCA contract, after coordination with
Bl Allows 45 day PoP vs. 1 mo.

o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.

o Precon held by ISR 8 Jan
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TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan
2013. Precon pending.
o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with ISR ECSO.
= Schedule received that has NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
® Funds requested 2 Jan for $2,118K for 4 contracts.
m ECSO reviewing need for PgM and Const O/S funding and will provide adjusted
estimates.
s ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and
requested $10K on 2 Jan. Funds approved by [jjjilj and provided to ECSO.

¢ [OIVIB]Bridge — Security Requirements

(0) (5)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of (b)(7)(E) project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
= Real estate acquisition is now complete.

- (b) (5)

- (b) (5)

: ' (b) (5)

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.
o Prowded with updated issue paper 10 Dec.
Boat Ramp

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

o O&M funding of $21K provided to ECSO.

Major Efforts
e RGV Gates

o Plan-in-hand site inspection held for second set of designs (15) on 4 Dec.
= Updated design dwgs received for 2nd package on 20 Dec.
= Review comments provided 3 Jan.

o Test gates were accepted on 14 Nov

o DOJ got possession of Loop tracts on 15 Nov. Delay to Weston may be ~15 days due to
extended time to mobilize subs, per discussion between USACE/Weston.

= Updated schedule received from Weston/USACE
o Accelerates gate closings; impacting RE availability.
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We are accelerating RE effortwm-
= Pier drilling and pier caps ongoing in Gate closing started with [((QI@IEon 9

Jan.
= CR approved in FITT for negotiated $23K for delayed NTP/remob for [giilifigates.
o RE working on possession of fee under levee for (QIGIEGM o alternate access
= Significant issues at (b)(7)(E) meeting held on 17 Dec w/OCC/DQJ, etc.
= Working to communicate with [gillli landowners and RISAQIGS
= USACE confirmed with {8l that he and son are only ones farming south of levee
in Other landowners can access next to water tower.
= Contacted IBWC for permit for landowners to use levee road in during gate
closures. Will submit request by Friday.
o Gate Closure Communications
m BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Emails sent to law enforcement, emergency responders and other governmental
agencies on 12 Dec.
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
° will update training materials based on comments, and will provide to
Sector for use by Station trainers.
e OCC review comments received. Finalizing responses.

Good News

Concerns

o RGV [@IWI(B)Highway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed

yet
0o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
0 CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

Forwarded EA to (QIQHQIRIR 2 Apr.
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
e Grate Raising Winches [IIQIGIGIMRGV)
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
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(OIGIGMrate as well.

o Discussed with jjjji turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering

support

o HOIGIEN Grates - vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to

raise grates and hold them open.
o

Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting

grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.

= Currently evaluating data.

(b) (5)

Received test data from (YN MOXEI(®] on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.

= ['ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.

e CTIMR Support — Area 4

o RGV - providing technical support for g

(b) (6), (b) §

on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on

[OIGIE maintenance scope, and on lifting system forf (@B P orates.

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
width (RS and get B final review.

o RGV Access Road M&R

= Visited Sector and site with Primus & [ & QIGHOIU®
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

o Discussions held 12 Oct with QEIRIRIR) to finalize task descriptions for

access roads

m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification

b) (5), (b) (7)(E

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

Office: (QEONQOIGI®)

Mobile: [ORQNGII(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

ce: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
(b) (6)

Subject: Weekly Report - 27 Dec (ZISNQINIR)

Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 11:29:49 AM

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
o Also working with on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract will be extended for 3 months thru mid-
May 2013.

45 day gap filler packages sent to (QXONOIQI®) for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.

o Funds requests submitted and approved for both.

o Gate maintenance is deleted from TCA contract, after coordination with Sk
Allows 45 day PoP vs. 1 mo.

o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.

° (b) (3), (b)(3)

o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts

with [{QXGN, ECSO.

Schedule received that has NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
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m ECSO reviewing need for PgM and Const O/S funding and will provide adjusted

estimates.
m ECSO checking to confirm ability to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler
fencing contracts, and will request funds soonest.

(b) (5)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.

o Completion of EC)EBEA] project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
m Real estate acquisition is now complete.
. ®) (5)

5 (b) (5)
OIS

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.

P ovidedw with updated issue paper 10 Dec.

e MBoat Ramp

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

o AdvisedQIGHRIWE on 28 Nov that she is the PM for this action and | will provide
engineering support.

o As requested by ECSO, | worked with |SRCiEREs
to ECSO in Sep 2011.

to obtain “govie” approval to use $29K sent

Major Efforts
¢ RGV Gates

o Plan-in-hand site inspection held for second set of designs Won 4 Dec.
= Final design dwgs received for 15! package [
o Test gates were accepted on 14 Nov

o DOJ got possession of Loop tracts on 15 Nov. Delay to Weston may be ~15 days due to
extended time to mobilize subs, per discussion between USACE/Weston.

m Updated schedule received showing work starting at (bY(7)E on 3 Dec.

DQJ to assure landowners are notified.
= CR received in FITT for negotiated $23K for delayed NTP/remob forl Sk
= Pier drilling completed atjiates. Contractor plans to complete pier drilling at |
gates before Xmas.
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Gate closures are currently not scheduled to begin until 3 Jan (Y@ Gate).
o RE working on possession of fee under levee for
= Significant issues at [(OIGIEIE meeting held on 17 Dec w/OCC/DOJ, etc.
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

o Forwarded EA to [QQNCIER 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o TXDOT (thru IBWC) provided schedule info, noting a contract letting date of Dec 2013.
o Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Nov. No change in contract letting date of Dec
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
e Grate Raising Winches () XGI(SMMRGV)
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

[(OIWI(ERorate as well.
o Discussed with il turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering
support
° rates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data from i} & [QEQEQIGIR) on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.

= Currently evaluating data.
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° (b) (5) -
= ['ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support for 88l on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on

OIBIE maintenance scope, and on liting system for (IR Porates.

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
width (SIS and get BRI final review.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & i & (QIQEQIGIR
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

o Discussions held 12 Oct with QENQIIR to finalize task descriptions for
access roads

m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R

L (0) (5)

= Worked with (b) [ONQIYI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda
e Technical review of TCA Fence gap filler contractor proposals.

DIGECIO®  PE, PMP

Program Manager
LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIQI(®)
Mobile: (QEOROIGI®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: [OXEN Issue, Gate [DIBIB RGV Gates Project
Date: Sunday, January 06, 2013 10:54:12 AM

Attachments: Not Responsive

I need your help on the lIQXGM alternate access issue.

ECSO legal has requested to know if
there are any agreements with FWS regarding our placement of the fence on their property ll(QXE)
, and for operating a gate that provides access thru their property.

We are under a time constraint to get this sorted out without delaying our contractor, and | need
your assistance

I’'m copying in case he knows of anything from the NEPA process.

Thanks for the help.

DIGECIO® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMmI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIGYI(®)

Mobile: [QAONOIG(®

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

Subject: Weekly Report - 3 Jan [QICHOIGIS

Date: Thursday, January 03, 2013 12:17:37 PM

(b) (6), (b)

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
BBT Roads — last option was exercised, good thru 26 Mar.

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

QICKC

o] - will work new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.

o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR

0 Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP

Procurement
o Lighting MATOC will be extended by ECSO as needed

= 45 day gap filler packages sent to [(WEQHGIBIO) for review for TCA and EPT

Fencing.
o Funds requests submitted and approved for both.

o Gate maintenance is deleted from TCA contract, after coordination with

BIGHOK

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

=  Schedule received that has NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.

= Funding being revised to reflect 2 of quantities for EPT Roads for base period.
Funds requested 2 Jan for ${QX&)] for 4 contracts.

s ECSO reviewing need for PgM and Const O/S funding and will provide adjusted
estimates.

s ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and

requested ${QEbn 2 Jan. Funds approved by il
[OIWIE)IBridge — Security Requirements

(0) (5)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.

o Completion of [@QI@IEeroject is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
= Real estate acquisition is now complete.

- (b) (5)
. (b) ()

. | (b) (5)

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.
o Provided with updated issue paper 10 Dec.
Boat Ramp

Rewsed PRD is in technical review as of 9 Oct. PRD addresses phase 1 need for surveys
of river bottom, and for gradient boundary line.

o Phase 2 PRD will be developed once scope is confirmed with Sector following receipt of
survey results.

o PRDis final and was sent to ECSO for action.

o Advised RIQEOIOI® on 28 Nov that she is the PM for this action and | will provide
engineering support.

o | need to discuss funding issue with
$QI8 of D&D on hand from Sep 2011.

[(b) (6), (b)

— PRD is approved for O&M funds, but ECSO has

Major Efforts
e RGV Gates

o Plan-in-hand site inspection held for second set of designs (15) on 4 Dec.
=» Updated design dwgs received for 2nd package on 20 Dec.

o Test gates were accepted on 14 Nov

o DOJ got possession of Loop tracts on 15 Nov. Delay to Weston may be ~15 days due to

extended time to mobilize subs, per discussion between USACE/Weston.

=» Updated schedule due from Weston/USACE
= All piers drilled at@E@I@except gatesIEXGIEGIM which are scheduled this week.

= Pier caps are being construction and electrical trenching is progressing
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= Superstructure erection will start at Gate @MEthis week.

= CR received in FITT for negotiated $23K for delayed NTP/remob for Rl gates.
= Gate closures scheduled to begin until 3 Jan Gate).
o RE working on possession of fee under levee form-
= Significant issues at (b)(7)(E) meeting held on 17 Dec w/OCC/DQJ, etc.
= Working to communicate wilandowners (b)(7)(E)
landowner (SSBSM to determine if alternate access can be resolved.
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
e OCC review comments received. Meeting scheduled 4 Jan to
review/resolve.

Good News

Concerns

o RGV [@IWIE]Highway — Fence Relocation
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
e Grate Raising Winches I QIGICIHRGV)

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

(VBIERate as well.
o Discussed with turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering
support

[e]

[e]

[e]

[e]
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o HEOIOIENWGrates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to

raise grates and hold them open.

o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.

o Received test data from & [QIGHOIYI® on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.

= Currently evaluating data.

(b) (5)

= ['ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.

e CTIMR Support — Area 4

o RGV - providing technical support for §ill on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
HOIGIGEmaintenance scope, and on lifting system forgrates.

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

width (KM and get
o RGV Access Road M&R

(b) (6). (b) (7)(Cray

final review.

= Visited Sector and site with Primus & EEEN & [(QIGHOIGIS).

= Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

o Discussions held 12 Oct with QEIQIRR to finalize task descriptions for

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

Subject: FW: Funds Request, TCA Fence M&R, Gap Filler

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:17:35 PM

Attachments: T1 Funds Request - Border Fence M&R, Tucson Sector 11-26-2012.doc

Appendices - TCA Fence M&R 11-26-2012.pdf

Appendix IV - Tucson Fence M&R 11-26-2012.doc
IGCE TCA Fence 11-25-2012.xls

(b) (6), (b) (

Hi
Funds request attached for your review and approval.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

©

From: JQIONOIGI(®)
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 2:13 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (71)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Funds Request, TCA Fence M&R, Gap Filler

| changed the subject line to reflect the correct Sector for this action — Tucson. Please ignore the last
one.

DICECIO® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QEONOIGI(®)

Mobile: [ORQNGIEI(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: IQOIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:11 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Funds Request, EPT Fence M&R, Gap Filler

(b) (6), (b) (")(C)

Attached is a funds request for {(]@&) and the procurement package for this requirement. The
existing USACE contract runs out on 24 January 2013 and we’re working with CBP contracting to get an
urgent replacement contract. Thanks for the help.

BIGECIR®  PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [QIONOIQI®)
(Y[eISTIERM(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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
AND REPAIR, TUCSON SECTOR
BORDER PATROL

Originator Information:
(Name, Title, Phone Number) PM/COR
Tucson Sector

DHS/CBP

FM&E BPFTI-Tactical Infrastructure
Cell:

Email: IOIGEOIGIE)

Funds Request Amount: (b) (5)

Contract Type: (RWA or Procurement) Firm Fixed

Summary (Provide a brief description of what the funds are being used for):

To provide border fence maintenance and repair support along Tactical
Infrastructure in Arizona (Tucson Sector). Request funding to allow award ofa
short term contract. The current contract thru ECSO e xpires on 24 January 2013,
and a new contract is not expected to be awarded until late January. Thisis a
critical requirement that needs to be executed ASAP so a contractor can be fully
mobilized by 24 January to prevent a CRITICAL gap in mission essential service
for the Tucson Sector. The funds identified are based on competitive pricing on
USACE MATOCs.

Completed by Financial Officer

Funds Availability

Amount:

Fund:

Fund Center:

Functional Area:

Object Class Distribution:

Z-Code/Order:

PR#

Date Entered into SAP

Required Approvals

TI Division Director: Name Date

Updated 07-25-11
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Financial Management Branch Chief:

Name

Date

Updated 07-25-11
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SECTION 03 20 01.00 10

D) (7

1.2 SUBMITTALS

Government approval is required for submittals with a "G" designation; submittals not having a "G" designation

are for information only. When used. a designation following the "G" designation identifies the office that will
review the submittal for the Government. Submit the following in accordance with Section 01 33 00
SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES:

b) (7)(E

SECTION 03 20 01.00 10 —-PAGE 1
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0) (7)(E

1.4 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

Reinforcement and accessories shall be stored off the ground on platforms, skids, or other supports.

0) (7)(E

SECTION 03 20 01.00 10 - PAGE 2
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(0) (7)(E)

-- End of Section --

SECTION 03 20 01.00 10 - PAGE 3
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SECTION 03 30 00.00 40

D) (7)(E

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 —PAGE 1
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 2
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 3
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1.2 SUBMITTALS

Government approval is required for submittals with a "G" designation; submittals not having a "G" designation
are for information only. When used, a designation following the "G" designation identifies the office that will
review the submittal for the Government. Submit the following in accordance with Section 01 33 00
SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES:

SD-01 Preconstruction Submittals

Constructlon Equlpment Lists shall be submltted by the Contractm pnor to construction in

(b) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 4

BW23 FOIA CBP 004050




W912BV-08-D-2027
DYO02

0) (7)(E

SD-08 Manufacturer's Instructions

Installation instructions shall indicate the manufacturer's recommended method and sequence of
installation for the following items:

Admixtures
Bonding Materials

SD-11 Closeout Submittals

Records of Communication shall be submitted in accordance with paragraph entitled, "General
Information," of this section.

0) (7)(E

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 5
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 6
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1.7 DELIVERY AND STORAGE OF MATERIALS

Packaged materials shall be delivered to the project site in their original, unopened package or container bearing
label clearly identifying manufacturer's name, brand name, material, weight or volume, and other pertinent
information. Packaged materials shall be stored in their original, unbroken package or container in a weathertight
and dry place until ready for use in the work.

Unpackaged aggregates shall be stored to avoid excessive segregation, contamination with other materials or
other size aggregates, or freezing.

Reinforcement and other metal items shall be protected from corrosion and shall be kept free from ice, grease,
and other coatings that would destroy or reduce bond.

1.8 GENERAL INFORMATION

Construction Equipment Lists of major components used during this phase of work shall be submitted prior to
construction.

Letters of record expressing Communication between the Contractor and Contracting Officer shall be provided
after the contract completion.

0) (7)(E

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 7
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 8
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 9
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 10
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 11
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 12
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 13
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 14
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 15
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 16
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 17
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 18
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0) (7)(E

-- End of Section --

SECTION 03 30 00.00 40 — PAGE 19
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ON 03 6000

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

SECTION 03 60 00 Page 1
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SD-03 Product Data
Cold Weather Installation

Cold weather construction procedures.

Manufacturer's data sheets on each product to be used; G

Mixing and preparation instructions and recommendations.
Storage and handling requirements and recommendations
Installation methods

0) (7)(E)

1.3 DELIVERY, HANDLING, AND STORAGE

Materials shall be delivered, handled, stored, and protected to avoid compromising packages and contact with soil
or contaminating material.

0) (7)(E

SECTION 03 60 00 Page 2
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 03 60 00 Page 3
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0) (7)(E

3.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT

Manage waste according to the Waste Management Plan and as follows. Minimize water used to wash mixing
equipment. Use trigger operated spray nozzles for water hoses.

3.4.1 Separate and Recycle Waste

Place materials defined as hazardous or toxic waste in designated containers. Fold up metal banding, flatten, and
place in designated area for recycling. Collect wood packing shims and pallets and place in designated area. Use
leftover mixed mortar as directed where lower strength mortar meets the requirements for bulk fill. Separate
masonry waste and place in designated area for use as structural fill. Separate selected masonry waste and excess
for landscape uses, either whole or crushed as ground cover.

(0) (7)(E)

3.5 TEST REPORTS

--End of Section--

SECTION 03 60 00 Page 4
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SECTION 05 05 23

0) (7)(E

SECTION 05 05 23 Page 1
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 05 05 23 Page 2
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0) (7)(E

1.4 SUBMITTALS

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

SECTION 05 05 23 Page 3
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 05 05 23 Page 4
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(0) (7)(E)
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 05 05 23 Page 6
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(0) (7)(E)

-- End of Section --

SECTION 05 05 23 Page 7
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SECTION 05 12 00

(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 05 12 00 Page 1
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0) (7)(E

1.3 SUBMITTALS
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

SECTION 05 12 00 Page 2
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 05 12 00 Page 3
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 05 12 00 Page 4
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(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 05 12 00 Page 5
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3.2.1 STORAGE

Material shall be stored out of contact with the ground in such manner and location as will minimize
deterioration.

(0) (7)(E)

SECTION 05 12 00 Page 6
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0) (7)(E

-- End of Section --

SECTION 05 12 00 Page 7
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SECTION 32 31 00.00 10

(0) (7)(E)

Section 32 31 00.00 10 — Page 1
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0) (7)(E

1.3 SUBMITTALS

Government approval is required for submittals with a "G" designation; submittals not having a "G" designation are for
information only. When used, a designation following the "G" designation identifies the office that will review the
submittal for the Government. The following shall be submitted in accordance with Section 01 33 00 SUBMITTAL
PROCEDURES:

0) (7)(E

Section 32 31 00.00 10 — Page 2
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1.4 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

1.4.1 Delivery and Storage

Material delivered to site including structural steel shall be inspected for damage, unloaded, and stored with a minimum
of handling. Material shall not be stored directly on the ground.

1.4.2 Handling

Material shall be handled in a manner that ensures installation in sound, undamaged condition. Material shall be
carried to its final location, not dragged.

0) (7)(E

Section 32 31 00.00 10 — Page 3
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-- End of Section --
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Appendix IV — CLIN Work Requirements Descriptions
Tucson Sector Fence M&R

(CLIN 0001 thru 0005) Areas where landing mat panels were cut and bent for
ingress/egress, the panel 1s to be reoriented to its original position and welded n place. If
replacement material is required, it will match existing fence material. Overlap is
acceptable.

(CLIN 0003, 0008, 0018, 0027, 0034, 0040, 0045 & 0049) A section of the Pedestrian
Fence 1s from post to post, typically with minor variations. A section of
Post on Rail Vehicle Fence is typicall in length, with minor variations, and

has up to OXGUSM A section of Normandy style Vehicle Fence is up tom

n length and has up tof(S)REAI{=N A scction of landing mat fence is from post to
: (b) (7)(E)
post, typically

(CLIN 0009) Lifted Panel refers to wire mesh fence panels that have been cut along the
bottom of the panel and lifted out of place. Contractor shall mstallm
(b) (7)(E) prevent from being lifted out of place.

(CLIN 0021 & 0022) Fence Grate Repair/Replacement refers to the (b) (7)(E)
typical in the bollard style fencing to allow for drainage.

(CLIN 0023, 0024, 0027, 0029, 0029, 0031, 0032, 0034, 0041, & 0042) When repairing
concrete filled bollards & Vehicle Fence Post and Rails, the Contractor will ensure that
there are no voids in the concrete fill. Concrete shall have :

(CLIN 0026) Anti-Climb Plate Damage: Damage may include but 1s not limited to:
cutting, bending, tearing, and twisting of plate(s).

(CLIN 0033, 0034, 0039, & 0040) Foundation Damage 1s defined as: realigning and
stabilizing the post foundation or patching and realigning or replacing concrete trench
foundation which has been damaged along the base. This may require ground
compaction, additional support by placement of concrete, and may require supplying
additional fill material. Any foundation repair or replacement shall conform to the
original design, placement, and materials, or better. Placement of the material as noted in
the CLIN per the direction of the COR and shall be compacted to a minimum density of
95% of a standard proctor test. Testing will only be required if requested by the COR.

1s defined as
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(CLIN 0052) Lock Box Repair: Damaged gate lock boxes and associated hardware will
be repaired to original operating condition. Work may include straightening bent steel,
replacing steel elements, cutting, welding, replacing Teflon slides, etc.

(CLIN 0053 and 0054) Gate Frame Repair: Repairs to gate framing will be done by
straightening damaged framing member(s), or replacement if necessary, and performing
any welding necessary to restore the gate to its original condition. Work may include
straightening bent steel, replacing steel elements, cutting and welding.

(CLIN 0055) Gate Maintenance: See paragraph 1.7.2.

(CLIN 0056, 0057, 0059, & 0060) Repairs of barbed and smooth wire will be made by
replacing with new wire from fence post to fence post, stretched tight, and securely
fastened at each end.

CLIN 0058) Flat Bar Repairs; Repair by replacing a horizontal flat bar. Each bar is il
m length. These bars are configured in (b) (7)(E)

They allow the passing of storm run-off water through the fence

(b) (7)(E)

(CLIN 0061 thru 0064) Replace/Reaffix Cable to/along fence. [({S)NEUANZ)] diameter.

(CLIN 0065 thru 0070) Scour refers to areas adjacent to the fence foundation that have
scoured out due to erosion or man-made excavations exceeding the limits allowed under
general repair note (h.) for Burrowing. The Contractor shall not be responsible for scour
that impacts the roadway adjacent to the fence. The COR reserves the right to direct the
Contractor to perform repair of scour that extends (XD from fence foundation.
Scour shall be repaired by placement of the material as noted in the CLIN per the
direction of the COR and shall be compacted to a minimum density of 95% of a standard
proctor test. Testing will only be required if requested by the COR.

(CLIN 0071) Payment for Mobilization/Demobilization: Compensation to the Contractor
will be for a single round trip mobilization/demobilization of Contractor's personnel,
equipment, supplies and incidentals for the performance of the work once per day per
Border Patrol Station. Mobilization/Demobilization compensation will only be
applicable for days that notifications for repairs are made. If the Contractor performs
additional mobilization /demobilization of personnel, material and/or equipment at the

Contracting Officers Representatives request, Compensation will be made at the unit
price of CLIN 0071 for a day’s Mobilization/Demobilization.
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At anytime during the performance of the Task Order, the COR may prioritize the order
in which needed repairs shall be completed.
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CLIN DESCRIPTION

Unit of
Measure

Estimated
Qty (1
month)

Estimated | Total Cost (1
Unit Price menth)

0001|Primary Pedestrian Landing Mat Less than 5 SF

0002]Primary Pedestrian Landing Mat 5 SF to 20 SF

Primary Pedestrian Landing Mat 20 SF to Section
0003]|Replacement

Primary Pedestrian Landing Mat Reweld Landing
00D04]Mat Panel

Pr mary Pedestrian Landing Mat Repair Fence/Cap
0005]Extensions

Pr mary and Secondary Pedestnan Wire Mesh Less
0006|than 5 SF

Pr mary and Secondary Pedestnian Wire Mesh 5 SF
0007]to 20 SF

Pr mary and Secondary Pedestrian Wire Mesh 20

000B]SF to Section Replacement EA
r mary and Secondary Pedestnan Wire Mesh
0009]Lifted Panel EA
D010]Pr mary Pedestrian Pickett Partial Cut SlaT EA
0011]Primary Pedestrian Pickett Severed Slat (1-2) EA
0012]Primary Pedestrian Pickett Severed Slat (3-4) EA
0013]Primary Pedestrian Pickett Severed Rail EA
0014]Primary Pedestrian Pickett Severed Post EA
0015]Primary Pedestrian Pickett Bent/Spread Slat EA
Primary Pedestrian Bollard w/ Extention Less than 5
EA
rimary Pedestrian Bollard w/ Extention 5 SF to 20
EA
nmary Pedestrian Bollard w/ Extention 20 SF fo
0018]Section Replacement EA
Primary Pedestrian Bollard w/ Extention Severed
0019]Bollard EA
0020]Primary Pedestrian Bollard w/ Extention Partial Cut EA
Pr mary Pedestrian Bollard w/ Extention Grate
0021]Repair EA
Pr mary Pedestrian Bollard w/ Extention Grate
0022|Replacement EA
Pr mary Pedestrian Bollard (Concrete Filled)
0023]Severed Bollard EA
Pr mary Pedestrian Bollard (Concrete Filled) Partial
EA
illed) Spread
EA
illed) Anti-
EA
illed) Full
D027]Section Replacement EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Concrete Filled Post)
0028]Severed Post (1) EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Concrete Filled Post)
D029]Severed Post (2 to 3) EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Concrete Filled Post)
0030)Severed Rail EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Concrete Filled Post)
0031]Severed Post and Rall EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rall (Concrete Filled Post)
Severed Post and and Broken Welds on Wire
0032)Mesh Panel EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rall (Concrete Filled FPost)
0033]Foundation Damage EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rall (Concrete Filled Post)
0034]Foundation and Section Replacement EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Concrete Filled Post)
0035]Severed Post (1) EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Non-Concrete Filled
0036]Post) Severed Post (2 to 3) EA
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Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Non-Concrete Filled

0037|Post) Severed Rail EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Non-Concrete Filled
0038|Post) Severed Post and Rail EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Non-Concrete Filled
0039(Post) Severed Post and Rail EA
Vehicle Fence Post and Rail (Non-Concrete Filled
0040|Post) Foundation Section Replacement EA
Vehicle Fence Bollard (Concrete Filled) Severed
0041|Bollard EA
0042|Vehicle Fence Bollard (Concrete Filled) Partial Cut EA
0043[Vehicle Fence Normandy Partial Cut (1) EA
0044|Vehicle Fence Normandy Partial Cuts (2-3) EA
0045|Vehicle Fence Normandy Section Replacement EA
0046|Vehicle Fence Normandy Realign 1 Section EA
0047|Vehicle Fence Normandy Partial Cut (1) EA
0048|Vehicle Fence Normandy Partial Cuts (2-3) EA
0049|Vehicle Fence Normandy Section Replacement EA
0050|Vehicle Fence Normandy Realign 1 Section EA
0051|Burrowing EA
0052|Pedestrian Fence Gates Lock Box Repair EA
Pedestrian Fence Gates Adjustment to Gate
0053|Framing EA
0054 |Pedestrian Fence Gates Repair of Gate Framing EA
Pedestrian Fence Gates Periodic Maintenance (Per
0055|Month) Month
0056(Barbed Wire Repair 0-5- LF EA
0057 [Barbed Wire Repair 50 - 100 LF EA
0058|Horizontal Flat Bar 2.5" X 2' EA
0059|Smooth Wire Repair 0-100 LF EA
0060[{Smooth Wire Repair 101-500 LF EA
0061|Replace Cable along Fence 0-100 LF EA
0062|Replace Cable along Fence 101-150 LF EA
0063|Replace Cable along Fence 151-200 LF EA
0064 |Reaffix Cable to Fence EA
0065|Scour: Soil 0-10 Cubic Yards EA
0066|Scour: Soil 11-20 Cubic Yards EA
0067|Scour: Soil 21-50 Cubic Yards EA
0068|Scour: Aggregate 0-10 Cubic Yards EA
0069|Scour: Aggregate 11-20 Cubic Yards EA
0070|Scour: Aggregate 21-50 Cubic Yards EA
0071]|Mobilization/Demobilization EA
0072|Bond Premium LS

$ 128,993.33
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)
Subject: RE: Quote HSBP1013Q3302 Tucson Fence Repair
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 12:36:08 PM

Based on our conversation and the data presented, (b) (5)

Please get PR ready for approval..

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ne:iyMaYiz

Division Director, TI Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
7)(C

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: IQIGNOIGI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 12:34 PM
LN (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Quote HSBP1013Q3302 Tucson Fence Repair

Request your concurrence with my recommendation (b)(3), (b) (5) as discussed

below. Thanks!

(b) (6). (b) (7

OICNOIY® PE PMP

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 8:40 AM

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Cc: WIONOIVI®)

Subject: FW: Quote HSBP1013Q3302 Tucson Fence Repair

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Attached is a comparison of the proposals provided by both contractors. [{E)NOIE)

I ' 45 ciays Offencing M for
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Tucson Sector starting on 25 January, 2013. Payments will be made based on actual quantities of work
performed, in accordance with the pricing schedule, and not on a lump sum basis.

please let me know and I'll let you know my concerns.

Please let us know if you need anything additional.

DIGECIO® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIUI®)

Mobile: [QAONOIQIS)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: JOIGONOINVIE®)

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2012 11:53 AM

itq  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
cc: INOIGHOINI®)

Subject: FW: Quote HSBP1013Q3302 Tucson Fence Repair

(b) (6). (b) (V)

Please find attached the bid for the Tucson Fence Project for your review.

anks

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Contracting Officer
US Customs and Border Protection/DHS

Facilities, Financial & Acquisition & Procurement Contracting Branch

Phone: [CIGNOIQI®

Fax: QIGHOIGQ®
Blackberry: QIGHOIUI®)

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2012 10:19 AM
To: [OICGHOIUI®)

Subject: Quote HSBP1013Q3302 Tucson Fence Repair

(b) (6), (b) (V)(C)

As per your request please see attached pricing schedule for the Tucson Fence Repair project.
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If you required additional information please let me know. Hope you have a wonderful
holiday season.

Meﬁ/ Christmas,

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 9:39 AM

To: [OIONOIUI(®)

Subject: U.S. Customs and Border Protection Request for Quote HSBP1013Q3302 Tucson Fence Repair
Importance: High

Good morning,

Please review the attached Statement of Work and included attachments. Please provide your
response and bid information in the attached excel spreadsheet.

The awardee will be required to get clearance through the Tribal Employment Rights Office of
the Tohono O’odham Nation (TON).

Disclosure of Magnitude: In accordance with FAR 36.204 the magnitude is between $25,000
and $100,000.

Contract Type: Firm Fixed Price Purchase Order

Please provide a response by email no later than Monday, December 24, 2012 at 12pm EST.

Please provide email concurrence that you are in receipt of this request.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Contracting Officer
US Customs and Border Protection/DHS

Facilities, Financial & Acquisition & Procurement Contracting Branch

Phone: (QIGHOIQI®
Fax: QIGNOIG(®)
Blackberry: QICNOIQI®)

BW23 FOIA CBP 004110



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, TCA Fence M&R, Gap Filler

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 7:18:00 PM

Attachments: T1 Funds Request - Border Fence M&R, Tucson Sector 11-26-2012.doc

Appendices - TCA Fence M&R 11-26-2012.pdf

Appendix IV - Tucson Fence M&R 11-26-2012.doc
IGCE TCA Fence 11-25-2012.xls

-
Just want to clarify. (b) (5)

Thank you!
©

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

R (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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

QICHRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QNIONOIGI(®)

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

Attached is a funds request for J{s) ]l and the procurement package for this requirement. The
existing USACE contract runs out on 24 January 2013 and we’re working with CBP contracting to get an
urgent replacement contract. Thanks for the help.

(b) (6), (b) (7

OICHRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [QIONOIUI®)
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Mobile: (QEONOIGQI(®)

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

Email: IOIGHOIWIE)

Funds Request Amount: $129,000.00

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

BW23 FOIA CBP 004113



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

Subject: RE: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:04:50 PM

(b) (5)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ne:iymaYiz

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

Cell: BICKOIUS

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: JIQIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 10:23 AM
To:
Ce: IOIONOIVI(®)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

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

From: IOIGNOIGI(®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:50 AM
R (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7

(b)(6);(0)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (6), (b) (7

QIONOIYI® PE, PMP
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

Mobile: [QAONGOIGQI®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: JOIQNOIG®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:32 AM

" (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7){

This will have to go through the same drill of getting approval through [QiRRRRR o equivalent. This one
wasn’t included on the first round of approvals.

Thanks,

(0) (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Contracting Officer
US Customs and Border Protection/DHS

Facilities, Financial & Acquisition & Procurement Contracting Branch

Phone: [CIGHOIQI®
Fax:[QEGOHOIGQI(®)

From: IOIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:19 AM

H (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
LIONOIVI@®)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Attached is a spreadsheet of changed quantities/costs for the extension from 1 April thru 31 May,
amounting to (NG Please let me know if you need anything additional to support this action.
Thanks for the help!

BICGECIR®  PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [QIONOIQI®)
Y[eISIIERM(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: [(QIONOIUI(®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 8:53 PM

To: BIOICHPOIVI®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: Re: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

Approved. Thank you...

From: IIQIONOIG®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 08:30 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) e .
Cc: WIOROIV®)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

HeIIo
The attached funds request is ready for your review and approval.
©

Thank you!

From: IIOIGNOKGI®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:00 PM
To: EMOIONOIG(®)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Please process the attached funds request. It needs to go to [QNONEKYI®]. Thanks!

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

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:04:44 PM

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

b) (7]

H | (b) (6). (

For this funds request, (b) (5)
From: BHOIOKOIVIG)

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

DISECIO®  PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QEONQOIQI®)

Mobile: [OEQNOIQI(®)

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
Statement of Objectives (SOO); Independent Government Cost Estimate (IGCE),
USACE Funds Management Form, and/or Cost Estimation Form (CE); and Approved
Change Reguest (CR) and/or Project Requirement Document (PRD).

Date: November 26, 2012

Subject Matter: BORDER FENCE MAINTENANCE
AND REPAIR, EL PASO SECTOR
BORDER PATROL

Originator Information: 0 ){0);(D
(Name, Title, Phone Number)
El Paso Sector

DHS/CBP

FM&E BPFTI-Tactical Infrastructure
o1 1H (D)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sk (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

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
allow award of a short term contract. The current contract thru ECSO expires on
8 January 2013, and a new contract is not expected to be awarded until late
January. This is a critical requirement that needs to be executed ASAP so a
contractor can be fully mobilized by 8 January to prevent a CRITICAL gap in
mission essential service for El Paso Sector. The funds identified are based on a
sole source procurement to the current contractor using the pricing schedule
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
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TI Division Director:

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

BW23 FOIA CBP 004205



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

-59 -
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

= 5] -
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APPENDIX C - Slide Gate Parts List - El Paso Sector

APPENDIX C - Slide Gale Parts List - El Paso Sector Page 1 of 1

=62 -

BW23 FOIA CBP 004232



APPENDIX D - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector

Operating, Maimenance, and Troubleshooting for Swing Gates

D) (7)

APPENDIX D - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Sector Page | of 5

63 -
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APPENDIX [ - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Seclor Page 20f 5

-64 -
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D) (7)

APFENDIX D - Swing Gate Maintenance for El Paso Secgtot Page 3of 5

- fH5 -
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

-67 -
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
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 2:34:13 PM

(b) (6). (b) ()(q]

If you would, can we ask |jijiilj to approved the following request....

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

From: BROICGKOINI®)

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 2:19 PM
ieH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
cc: INOIGKOYUIE)

Subject: RE: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

That was for the extension thru 31 March. This will provide for an extension to 31 May in case it's

OICNOIY® PE PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QEONOIGI(®)

Mobile: [QAONGOIGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: [(QIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:37 PM
To: BIOICHPIGIE)
o (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension
Importance: High

I have one for [(QR8&for ELP Gap Filler. (b) (5)

needed. (b) (5), (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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
Office: BICKRIUIS)
Cell: QIOGAVIYI®

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

R (D) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 10:23 AM
To: [(QIOROIVI®)
oy (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7

(b) (5)
IR <. e

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QNIONOIGI(®)

Mobile: (QIQNOIYI®

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: OIONOIGI®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:50 AM
To: [(QIONOIGI®)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7

(b) (5). (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

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
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From: [QICHGIGI®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:32 AM
To: BMQIONOIQI(®)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (V)

This will have to go through the same drill of getting approval through [QiESERRR or equivalent. This one
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

Phone: QIGKOIUQI®)
Fax: [ QEONOIGI(®)

From: OIONOIGI®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:19 AM
To: FONONOIUI®)
Cc: LIONOIVI(®)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Attached is a spreadsheet of changed quantities/costs for the extension from 1 April thru 31 May,
amounting to l(JNE)I- Please let me know if you need anything additional to support this action.
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

From: (QIONOIUI(®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 8:53 PM
To: BNOQICONOIVI®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: Re: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension
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Approved. Thank you...

From: IIQICONOIGI(®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 08:30 PM

S - ey ) —
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

QICHOK
HeIIo

The attached funds request is ready for your review and approval.

©
Thank you!

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

From: IIOIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:00 PM

To: BIOICHOINIE)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Please process the attached funds request. It needs to go to [QJONEKYI®]. Thanks!

DICECIO®  PE, PMP

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

Subject: Fw: TI Project and M&R Weekly Meeting Notes 010913
Date: Monday, January 14, 2013 4:35:58 PM
Attachments:

T1 Project and MR Weekly Meeting Notes 010913.xls

Rl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 03:28 PM
: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6) I (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

I (b) (6)
(b) (6) I (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
I (0)(6) (b) (")C)
I (b) (6), (0) (1)(C) 1 (b)(6)
I (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) 1 (b) (6), (b) (7/)(C) 1 (b)(6)
i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

B ()

(b) (6) [(b) (6). () (7)(C))

| (b) (6). (b) (N(C)
1 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

I (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) I (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
I (b) (6)
(b) (6) A I
| (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)
HOIONQ) (7)(CI) ;

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)
I
(b) (6), (b) (N)(C)
(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

1 () (®) ) (NEC)
I (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (N(C) 1

WIONOIN(®)
Subject: TI Project and M&R Weekly Meeting Notes 010913

Attached are notes from our Tl Project and M&R Weekly Meeting held on 010913.

OIONOIVI®)
Project Manager, Tl Project Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Mobile: (@) (6;, (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) NC) § _
Excel asa trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.
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Weekly Tactical Infrastructure Call

FM&E TI Projects PM Email Address FM&E Tl M&R PM |Email Address

(b) (6). () (7)(C)

Rio Grande Valley Sector (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) B (5) 5). () (7)(C)

Laredo Sector (b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

Del Rio Sector

Big Bend Sector

El Paso Sector

Tucson Sector

Yuma Sector {b) (63, (b) (7HC)

El Centro Sector , . ] (b} (8}, (b) (T)(C))

san Diego Sector (b) (6), (b} (7)(C) ), t.'b} (6), (b) (7}(C)
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Rio Grande Valley Sector

Project/Activity Name FM&E  |CBP PM Service |Service Provider |Comments 1/9 Actions Required 1/9 Comments 1/2 Actions Required 1/2
Number Provider |PM
Tl Projects
"Fence Gates Phase I" - Rio USACE RE for the remaining gates Contractor worked the day after

Grande Valley RGVIZIHE
g Fence Gates

gate locations where alternate
access routes are in questions.
Do not want to delay Westin. A
call is scheduled for 1/9 to
discuss the alternate accesses.
Design formas
received, review comments
have been accepted and
USACE has accepted revised
drawings as of 1/8. remaining
gates for [QIE@[EResigns to be
submitted 1/26. AEP is behind
schedule in installing electnical
inles May have to test the
gates with emergency
generates since the electrical is
not complete. CR for REA has
been approved, and will extend
POP until 6/2013

Christmas, expected to retum to
work today. USACE continues
to work with power company.
Having difficulty with AEP
because of the lack of
resources. IPT call 1/3 to
discuss altemative access
routes, CR for the REA has
been approved in FITT.

BW23 FOIA CBP 004277




Tl M&R Projects

Fence/Gates

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C

Rained out

Inspection on (R e ins as well
as the caps has been
completed
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El Paso Sector

Project/Activity Name

FM&E
Number

CBP PM

Service
Provider

Service
Provider
PM

Comments 1/9

Actions Required 1/9

Comments 1/2

Actions Required 1/2

Tl Projects
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M&R Projects

Legacy Fence
Foundations Repairs

(6) (6). (b) (7)(q

no update

Talked to who reached
out to USACE to discuss the
repair solutions.
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Tucson Sector

Project/Activity
Name

FM&E
Number

CBP PM

Service
Provider

Service
Provider
PM

Comments 1/9

Actions Required 1/9

Comments 1/2

Actions Required 1/2

Tl Projects
Primary

Fence Replacement

Phase 3" K @QIQIG)

& E)

RICKOIV |

USACE

Teflon sheets were delivered
1/8 install scheduled for 1/10

and will take 2 day to complete.

Teflon sheet to be installed
today 1/2- information provided
by Granite.

replacememt

planned for 1/10 at site visit
meeting.

TCARIGIE) Primary This will complete all the punch

Fence Replacement, list items

Phase 3

Naco fence Project planning meeting Site visit to take place next

week Jan 10th. Sector not sure
if the site visit has been routed
yet. Wanted to bring the most
up to date PRD on the site visit
and cross walk requirements.

m to send PRD

 to provided [(NGIE

Fence PRD to sector
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

Subject: Weekly Report - 21 Feb (OGN

Date: Thursday, February 21, 2013 5:24:08 PM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e RGV Gates
o Updated schedule received 20 Jan from Weston/USACE
o Pier drilling and pier caps complete on gates in [QBI@and should be complete at
all gates by the end of this week. Superstructure work in QIS proceeds as fabrication
allows. Gate panels are on site at
o Access cure during gate closures — As a result of our IPT discussion on 30 Jan, the ramp
RFP will proceed as preferable to the IBWC permit.
o RE working on possession of fee under levee for Q@thru for alternate access
= Key remaining alternate access issues are at
«BIWIG- Ramp needed at [(QIBIA gate only.
e [QIWIB Ramps needed at both gates
e Weston is revising ramp plan based on need at gates.
o Gate Closure Communications
m BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from IIIQIGIGEHN
1. Completed BROIGIEM \/orking on
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
e Documents will be final this week.
o Design Package #3
= Received 95% designs for 8 gates in Hidalgo County |Jl{QIGIGIH
= Plan in hand site visit held 7/8 Feb.
= Revised plans sent by Weston on 20 Feb for review.
o Warranty Management Plan & O&M Manual Section 2
m Review comments provided 8 Feb
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
= Waiting on IBWC update on [ i QIGIGILc cc Rehab award.

o RERIRMR scnt note on 20 Feb asking for an update.

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
= Tucson Veg/Debris — last option will expire 21 May
= Yuma Lighting — last option will expire 3 May
= El Paso Lighting — last option will expire 4 May
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
o Also working with [Jillllfl on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract will be extended effective 17 Feb, for 3
months thru mid-May 2013.
o] will work new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR
0 Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP

Procurement
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by -
under S{QXE)
= 45 day gap filler packages sent to [QIQNOIQIS) for review for TCA and EPT

Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension being worked by RIIRIIS prepared funds request
for additional $SJ(SXE&M to cover extension thru 31 March.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan
2013.

o Request for TCA extension sent 11 Feb. (b) (5)

o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with SRR ECSO.
= Baseline schedule showed NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
o Schedule update on 20 Feb (unofficial) shows NTP’s as follows;
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
requested $@I8Jon 2 Jan. Funds approved byw and provided to ECSO.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Sent OBP email — full time working group support not needed. Will call [EaN
o Will begin planning for first meeting.

l for feedback.

Good News

Concerns

n CHWORBIWI® from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on JOIQNUSY He's
involved with UP settlement funding. (b) (5), (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

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
o Completion of ((I€I#Mproject is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
Real estate acquisition is now complete.

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.
o ELIES]R Boat Ramp
o is the PM, so | will only report on my engineering support from this point
forward.

o Provided [(QECNMEEN® \vith survey requirements for river bottom topography 29 Jan.
CICGNEIWI®] advised that survey costs will be about double previous ECSO estimate.
He will work up CR.
« RGV BB Highway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bhonds; final estimate not developed
et
o }éoordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
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
e IBWC Riverside MOA & design
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
e Grate Raising Winches RGV)
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
HOIGIGK ate as well.
o Discussed with turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering
support
* JHQIGIGH G ates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.

o Received test data from HS & (QIQNOIBIM®) on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.
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
HRIBIB)aintenance scope, and on lifting system for [J{(QIQI(E W orates.
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
(b) (6), (b) (7)( DICHOIGIE - .
width ( and get final review.

o RGV Access Road M&R

» Visited Sector and site with Primus & FA(0) (6), (b) (7)(C)f

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

() (5), (b) (7)

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

To: (b) (8), (b) (7}{C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re: URGENT: EPT Fencing Extension
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 6:14:42 PM
Importance: High

Agree we need to talk to ensure we're on same page.

...please confirm.

Sent from my Blackberry, please excuse any typographical errors

20T H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 05:56 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re: URGENT: EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (5)

Let's get everyone together to discuss..

Thanks...

From: BROXGNEIHIE)
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 05:49 PM

: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sub]ect RE: URGENT: EPT Fencing Extension

i E i! March, we have expensed $206,198.25 out of $27? 912.08 on the contract. We have over
] K (

W, PE, PMP
rogram Manager

LMI
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
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Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Office: [(QIONOIUI®)

Mobile: [QAONOIGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: IQIGNOIGI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 4:54 PM

[(OXEI Ve need that ASAP since the contract expires on 31 March. Thanks for the help.

(b) (6). (b) (

DIGECIO®  PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIUI®)

Mobile: [QAONOIGQIS)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: IOICHOIOI®)

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 4:40 PM
il (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: HOIONOIV®);

Subject: RE: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (V)

We can’t do any actions without prior approval.

Thanks,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C))
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Contracting Officer
US Customs and Border Protection/DHS

TFacilities, Financial & Acquisition & Procurement Contracting Branch

4 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2015 4:37 PM

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
0}iil=(D) (B). (b) (7)(C)

Mobile:
"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy”

From: GICOROIWI®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:19 AM

g (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

() {8). (5} (7)(C)

Attached is a spreadsheet of changed quantities/costs for the extension from 1 April thru 31 May,
amounting to JEN{e)N¢s)] Please let me know if you need anything additional to support this action.
Thanks for the help!

QIGROIU® PE PMP

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

Itd (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: Re: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

Approved. Thank you...

From: IIQIONOIG(®)

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

From: IIQIONOIGI®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:00 PM
To: EMOIONOIG(®)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

() (6), (b) (7)(C))
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

BW23 FOIA CBP 004290



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To:

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: 0-12